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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Board of Directors 

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS DIN 

00106598 

00091370 

00091466 

Mr.Vinod R. Sethi 

Ms.Irmgard Velagapudl 

Ms.KlranVelagapudl 

Chairman 

Managing Director 

Executive Director 

NON WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS DIN 

Ml'.K.R.Adivarahan Independent Director 00019844 

Mr.R. Bakthavatsalam Independent Director 10459064 

Mr.K.Kalyanaraman Independent Director 01761928 

Ms.Malin! Lakshmi Independent D.irector 10480822 
Narasimhan 

Committees of Board of Directors 

Audit Committee Nomination and I Stakeholqers CSR Committee 
Remuneration Relationship 

Committee Committee 

Chairman Chairman Chairman Chairman 
Mr.K.R.Adivarahan Mr.K.Kalyanaraman Mr.R.Bakthavatsalam Ms. Irmgard Velagapudl 

Members Members Members Members 
Mr.Vined R. Sethi Mr.Vinod R. Sethi Ms. Irmgard Velagapudl Ms.Kiran Velagapudl 

Mr,R.Bakthavatsalam Mr,R.Baklhavatsalam Ms.Klran Velagaptidi Mr.Vinod R. Sethi 

Mr.K.Kalyanaraman Mr. K.R.Adli/arahan Ms. ~alinl Lakshmi Ms.Malihl Lakshmi 
Na.rasimhan Na.rasimhan 

Registered and Corporate Office 'Ramakrishna Bulldlngs'. 

Date of Incorporation 

Plant Location 

No. 239, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600, 006. 
Telephone : 044 • 28555171 to 76 
e-mail: secretarial@kcpsugar.com 
Website: www.kcgsugar.com 

11/10/1995 

Vuyyuru, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh 
Sugar, Incidental Cogeneration Power, Industrial Alco~ol, 
Ethanol, Bio-Fertilisers, Carbon dioxide and Calcium 
Lactate 

Lakshmipuram, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh 
Processing of Urad Dal 
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Subsidiaries 

Bankers 

Chief Financial Officer 

Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer 

Statutory Auditor 

Cost Auditor 

Secretarial Auditor 

Internal Auditor 

Registrar to Deposits 

Share Transfer Agent and 
Depository Registrar 

SIDCO Industrial Estate, Thuvakudl, Trichy, Tamil Nadu 
Manufacture, Machining and Assembly of Fabricated 
Products in Ferrous and Non-Ferrous materials 

1. The Eimco - K.C.P. Limited 

2. KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Limited 

State Bank of lndla . 
ICtCI Bank Limited 
Axis Bank Limited 
CTBC Bank Co., Ltd 
HDFC Bank Limited 
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 

Mr.K.Panneer Selvan 

Mr.T.Karthik Narayanan 

M/s. B. Purushottam & Co, (FRN: 002808S) 
Chartered Accountants,. 
No.59, Vijaya Raghava Road, Parthasarathi Puram, 
T.Nagar, Chennal- 600 01'7-. 

Mis. SRR & Associates (FRN: 000992) 
Cost Accountants, 
No.20, Valluvar Street, 2"d Floor, 
Thiru Nagar, Jafferkhanpe\, Chennai - 600 083. 

Ms. Rajashree Santhanam (M.No.: F10367) 
Practising Company Secretary, 
No.23, Lake Area, 3rd Cross Street, 
Nungambakkam, Chehnai - 600 034. 

Mis. Vimala & Pankaj (FRN: 0016385S) 
Chartered Accounfants, 
Plot No. 137-1, Block - 2, II Cross, 
Doctors' Colony, Joglrreddipatt,y, Salem - 636302. 

Being handled In-House at the Registered Office of the 
Company 

Integrated Registry Management Services Private 
Limited 
2nd Floor, 'Kences Towers'. No, 1, Ramakrishna Street. 
T.Nagar, Chennal -600 017. 
Tel : 044- 28140801 lo 03 
Fax : 044- 28142479 
e-mail: corpserv@lntegraledlndia.in 
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secretarial@kcpsugar.com 
www.kcpsugar.com 

Dear Member, 

K.C.P.Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN:L15421TN1995PLC033198 

'Ramakrishna Buildings', 
No.239, Anna Salai, 
Chennai - 600 006. 

August 13, 2025 

We trust that you are keeping safe and healthy and greetings and good wishes to you. 

In lighl of enabling notifications of Ministry or Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), for Conduct of Annual General Meeting through Video 
Conferencing, You are cordially invited to attend the 301h Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on Thursday, lhe 251h Day of Septen1ber, 2025 at 11 AM through Video 
Conferencing. 

In this scenario, we pledge to ensure that the rights of shareholders are duly protected. 

Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025, inter-alia, containing Notice of Annual 
General Meeting and Audited Financial Statements, Directors' Report and Auditor's Report, is 
attached hereto. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy. 

Wish you a healthy way ahead. 

Very truly yours, 

VINOD R. SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 
DIN: 00106598 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of K.C.P. Sugar and 
Industries Corporation Llm1ted will be held through Video Conferencing I Other Audio Visual 
Means("OAVM ~) on Thursday, the 25lh Day of September, 2025 at 11 A.M (1ST) to transact the 
following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements 
along with Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and Its 
Subsidiaries for the Financial Year ended 31/03/2025 together with the Reports of 
Auditor and Board of Directors thereon: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

''RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements and Audited 
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and Its Subsidiaries for the Financial 
Year Ended 31/03/2025 and the reports of the Auditor and Board of Directors thereon laid 
before this meeting, be and are hereby approved and adopted". 

2. To Declare Dividend at the rate of 10% on the face value of the Equity Shares of the 
Company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the f6ll0wing resolution, with or without modificatlon{s), 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation made by the Beard of Directors of 
the Company and subject to provisions of Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, a 
dividend of Re. 0.10 per share be and is hereby declared for the Financial Year ended 
31/03/2025 and be paid to the Equity Shareholders ofthe Company whose name appear 
in the Reg1ster qf Members) Register ofBeneficial Owners, as the case may be, for this 
purpose, as on 18/09/2025". 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT dlvldentj shall be paid within 30 days from the date of 
declaration hereof to all the Sharel\olders who are entitled to receive the dividend'. 

3. To Appoint a Director, in the place of Ms.Irmgard Velagapudl {DIN:00091370) who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment: 

To consider and If thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or wlthout modlficatlon(s), 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi (DIN:00091370), who retires by rotation at this meeting and 
being eligibtehas offered herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a 
Director of the Company, liable to retire by.rotatlon~. 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. Minimum Remuneration paid to Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi (DIN:00091370} as 
Managing Director of the Company: 

To consider and ff thought fit, to pass with ·or without modrficatlon(s}, the Following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of Section 197 (10} of Iha Companies Act, 2013, the minimum 
Remuneration of sum of Rs. 48,00,000/- {Rupees forty Eight Lakhs Only} paid to Ms. 
Irmgard Velagapudl, Managing Director of the Company For the financial year 2024 -
2025, the fifth year of inadequate profits, during her tenure covering 29/03/2020 to 
28/03/2025, be and is hereby ratified." 

5. Minimum Remuneration paid to Mr.Vinod R. Sethi (DIN: 00106598} as Whole-Time 
Director of the Company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificatlon(sj, the Following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of Section 197 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the minimum 
Remuneration or sum or Rs.12,52,894 (Rupees Twelve Laklis Fifty Two Thousand Eight 
Hundred Ninety Four only} paid to Mr. Vi nod R. Sethi, Whole-Time Director of the Company 
for the financial year 2024 - 2025, the fifth year of inadequate pr.ofits, during his tenure 
covering 08/04i2020 to 07/04/2025, be and is hereby ratified." 

6. Appointment of M/sJ> Muthukumaran and Associates, Practising Company Secretary 
as Secretarial Auditor of the Company : 

To consfder and if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s). the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions or Section 204 and other applicable 
provisions, rt any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder and 
Regulations 2.4A of Securities and Exehange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from lime to. lirne (including 
any statutory rnodlficalion(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactrnent(s) there-of For the 
~me being In force), and as recommended by the Audit CommiUee and the Board, consent 
or the Shareholders of the Company be and Is hereby accorded, to appofnl of M/s. P 
Muthukumaran•and Associates, Prac;ticlng Company se·cretary (COP No: 20333 and Peer 
Review Certificate No. P2024TN099300) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company to 
conduct secretarial audit for the first term of .five cqnsecutive years commencing from FY 
2025 - 2026 ti ll FY 2029 - 2030 on such remuneration and reimbursement of out of pock:el 
expenses for the purpose of audit as may be approved by the Board of Directors o,f the 
Company". 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the members be and Is hereby accorded to 
the Board to avail or obtain Fron, the Secretarial Auditors, such other services or 
certiflcates, ~eports, or opinions which the Secretarial Auditors may be eligible to provide 
or Issue under the applicable laws, at a remuneration lo be determined by the Audit 
committee / Board of Direc;tors of the Company". 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT th'e B0ard be and i.s hereby aulh0rized to do all such acts, 
deeds and things as In his absolute discretion it may think necessary, expedient or 
desirable to give effect to this resolution.• 

7. Remuneration to Cost Auditor: 

To consider anci if thought ~t. 16 pass with or without modification(s}. the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 

1.'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions 0f Section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 
read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of 
a sum of Rs.2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only), exclusive .of applicable GST and 
reimbursement 0f travel and out 0f pocket expenses, payable to Mis. SRR & Associates, 
Cost A~ountants, Chennai (FRN : 000992), for conducting Cost Auait fbr the financial year 
ending 31/0312026, as approved by the Soard of Dfreclors based on the recommendation of 
Audit Committee, be and 1s hereby ratified''. 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 13/08/2025 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R. SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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I. General Instructions & Information: 

1. The $tatemeht setting out the marerial facts concerning each item of special business 
to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section 102 of the 
Companies Acl, 2013, isenclesed hereto. Relevant documents as referred to In the Notice 
of Annual General Meeting ('AGM') and the said Statement will be available for online 
[nspeclion al the Website or the Company till the conclusion.of .the Annual General 
Meeting. For online lnspectlon, go to I click 0n the following Website Link: 
www.kcpsugar.com. 

2. In view bf the General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 
13, 2020, 20/2020 dated May ~. 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, 
the latest being General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and 09/2024 
dated September. 19, 2024 respectively, and the rules made thereunder in relation to 
''Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through video conferencing 
(VC) or other audio visual means,(OAVM)", (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") 
and Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021, Circular 
N0. SEBI/HO/ CFD/ CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022, SEBI/ HO/CRD/PoD-
2JP/ CIR/202.3/4 dated January 05, 2023 and Circular No. SEBUHO/CFD/CFDPoD-2/P/ 
CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 and Circular No. SEBII HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-
2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 03, 2024 issued by the Securities Exchange Board of 
India ("SEBI Circular'') perrnllted the holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM·") 
through VC/OAVM, without the physical pr9!>ence 9f the Members at a common venue 
till September, 2025. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company 
ls being held through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue of 3Qlh Annual General Meeting of 
the Company shall be the registered office of the Company 

3. In acGordance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/' 
CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD2/C!R/P/2021/11 
dated January 15, 2021 , Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P /2022/62 dated May 
13, 2022, Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/PoD-2/P/ClR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023, 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/ CIRi2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI Circulars') and In 00mpllance with the 
provisions of the Act and 'Listing Regulations, the Notice of the AGM along with the 
Integrated Annual Rep0rt for F.Y. 2024 - 202,5.is being sen! by electronic mode to those 
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. 

The physical copy of the Integrated Annual Report for FY 2024 - 2025 and this Notice 
·will be sent to those Members who request for the same. Members may note that the 
Notice and Integrated Annual Report 2024 • 2025 will als0 be available on the 
Company's website www.kcpsugar.com. 

4. In continuation of the Ministry's General Circular No. 20/.2020 dated May 05, 2020, the 
Companies whose AGMs are due in the year 2025, are allowed to conduct their AGMs 
on or before 30.09.2025 as per MCA Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19. 2024, 
in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Gener.al 
.Circular No. 20/.2020 dated May, 05, 2020. 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM 
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf ahd the proxy need not 
be a Member of the Company. However, ln terms of the MCA Circulars, since the 
physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with, there Is no requirement of 
appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of appointment of pr.oxies by Members 
under. Section 1'05 of the Act will not be available for the 30"' AGM. However, In 
pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Act, representative of the Members 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

such as th~ President of India or the Governor of the State or body corporate can attend 
the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through a-voting. Institutional / 
Corp·orate Shareholders (i.e. other than 1ndividuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send 
a scann_ed copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or Governing Body Resolution / 
Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
on its behalf and to vote through rt'lllieite e-votlng. The said Resolution/Authorization shall 
be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to 
muthu@pmkadvlsors.com / secretarla,l@l<cpsugar.com, with a copy marked to 
evotlng@nsdl.co.ln. 

6. Since theAGM will be held throu9h VC/OAVM facmty, the Route Map is not annexed to 
this Notice . 

7. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) will be providing facility for voting through 
remote e-Voting, for participation in the 30111 AGM through V.C/.OAVM facility and e-Voling 
during the 30th AGM. 

8. Members may join the 30th AGM through VC/ OAVM facility by following the procedure 
as mentioned below which shall be kept open for. the Members from 10:45 A.M. 1ST i.e., 
15 minutes before the tlme scheduled io start the 30th AGM and the Company may close 
the window for Joining the VC/OA VM facility 15 minutes after the scheduled time to start 
the 30th AGM. 

9. The facility of participation at the 30th AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 
1,000 Members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Institutional investors, Dfrectors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 
restriction on account of first come firs~ served basis. 

10. Th.e attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted 
for lhe purpose of regkoning lhe quorum under Section 103 of the Act 

11. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclos.ure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and 
the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corp·orate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 
2020 and May 05. 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote a-voting to Its 
Members holding shares In physic;al or dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, belng 
September 18, 2025 to exercise their right to vote through electronic means from a place 
other than th'e venue of the Meellng on any or all of the businesses specrfied in the 
~ccompahying Notice (the "remote e-voting"). For this purpo$e, th!;! Company has 
entered Into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for 
facmtaling voting througti electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of 
casting votes by a member using remote a-Voting systern as well as voting at the 
meeting will be provided by NSDL. 

12. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.kcpsugar.com. The Nbtice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindla.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also 
available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the remote e-voting facility) i.e. 
w.vw .evoting .nsdl,com. • 
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13. AGM has been convened through VC / OAVM lri compliance with applicable provisions 

of the Act, 2013, read wtth Circulars issued by MCA and SEBl from lime to time. 

14. The proposed dividend, ~s recommended by (he Board, will be paid within 30 days from 
the date of declaration of dividend to those Members whose names appear in the 
Register of Members/ Register of Beneficial Qv,.,ners, as tt:,e case may be, on Thursday, 
18/09/2025, the Cut-off Dale, if approved by the shareholders at the Annual General 
Meeting. 

15. Members are requested lo register I update their bank account details with the Registrar 
of the Company (If shares are held in physical form) or their respective Depository Participant 
(If shares are held In dernat form) for .the purpose of payment of dividend through NEGS. 
Members may note that NECS system provides instantaneous credit to the Members' 
bank ac·c.ount, protects against fraudulent Interception and encashment of dividend 
warrants and provides relief against loss or damag,e of dividend warrants in transil 

16. Tax will be deducted at Source as per applicable law on payment of .Dividend. Taxability 
of div.idend in the hands of recipients is as per extant applicable law. 

17. T Q prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and 
notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. 
Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to ad~ise change of their 
address to their Depository Participants. Members are also advised not to leave their 
demat account(s) dormant for a long period.Periodic statement of holdings should be 
obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified. 

18. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant of securities market Members 
holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to submit lhe PAN to their 
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demal accounts. Members 
holdings shares in physical form can submit their PAN delalls to the company. 

19. Members holding shares in physical form, in their own interest, are requested to 
dematerialize theshares lo avail.the benefits of electronic holding I trading. 

20. Members are requested to Intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 
address, email address, telephone / mobile numbers, PermanenlAccount Number (PAN), 
mandates, nominations.power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and 
branch details, bank account number,MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DP's in case 
the shares are held by them in electronic form lothe1r Depositories. 

21 . Members, holding shares ,n physical form, are requested to notify I send the following lo the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (Integrated Registry Management Services Private 
Limited) of the Company: • 

a. any change in their address I bank mandate. 
b. particulars of their bank account, in oase they have not been sent ea(lier. 
c. nomination in Form SH-13, in duplicate, as provided under Section 72 of the 

Coinpa·nies Act, 2013. In case they have no.t been sent earlier. 
d. share certlflcate(s) held in multiple accounts in identical name$ or joint accoLJnts 

In the same order of names, for consolidation of such shareholdings into one 
account. 

22. In terms of Section 124 (~) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (IEPF) Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refvnd) Amendment 
Rules 2017 ("the Rules"), the Company is required to transfer the shares, in respect of 
which lhe dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven consequent years 
lo the IEPF account established by theCe_nlral Government. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Any. person whose shares have been transferred to the Fund, may olalm the shares from 
the authority by submitting an online Application form IEPF-5 available on the website 
www.iepf.gov.in and after making an application in form IEPF-5, send the same duly 
signed along with requisite documents to the Company for verification of the claim . 

Member.s may please note that unpaid or unclaimed dividend which was declared for 
the FlnancialYear ended 31/03/2018 is liable to be transferred to IEPF on or before 
30/09/2025 and given below are the information for the respective and subsequent years: 

Financial Year Date of Last Date for Due Date of 
Ended Declaration Claiming Unpaid Transfer to IEPF 

of Dividend Dividend from the bythe Company 
Company 

31/03/2018 14/.09/201 l:l 30/09/2025 20/10/2025 

31/03/2019 12/09/2019 01/10/2026 18/10/2026 

31/03/2020 25i09/2020 16/10/2027 31'/10/2027 

31/03/,2021 27/09/2021 18/10/2028 02/11/2028 

31/03/2022 28/09/2022 19/10/2029 03/11/2029 

31/03/2023. 27/09/2023 18/10/2030 02/11/2030 

31/03/2024 23/09/2024 15/10/2031 30/10/2031 

23; The register of members pnd the share transfer re9ister will remain closed for a period 
of seven days from 19/09/2025 to 25/09/2025 (both day.s inclusive) for the purpose of 
AGM. 

24. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-votlng prior to the AGM may also 
attend / participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their 
vote again. Membersshall be en ti lled to one vote for every one share held by him / tier / it in 
the Company. 

25. The Voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity 
share capltalof the Company as on the Cut-off date Thursday, 18109/2025. Members 
whose names appear on the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners as on Cut­
off date I.e. , Thursday, 18/09/2025 will be considered for the purpose·ofavarling Remote 
e-Voting or Vote in the Annual General Meeting.A person who is not a member as on the 
cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. 

26. The board has appointed Mis. P Muthuk1.1maran and Associates, Prac\lclng Compahy 
Secretary (COP No: 20333) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(ICSI) to Scrutinize thee-Voting process In a fair and transparent manner. 

27. The Scrutinizer shall. lmmedialely after the conclusion of voting at Annual General 
Meeting, unblockthe votes cast through remote a-Voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not In the employment of the Company. Scrutinizer shall within 2 working days 
of conclusion of the meeting submit his report to the Chairman/ Managing Director I Chief 
Financial Offieer & Company Secretaryof the Company. 

28. The voting results of the Annual General Meeting will be declared and communicated to 
the Stock Exchanges and would also be display.ad on the Company's website at 
www.kcpsugar.com and will also available In website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

29. Members may post their questions by email addressed to s.ecreti;IJ'ial@kcpsugar.com 
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no! less than 2 days before lhf! date of Annual General Meeting by providing relevant 
Membership details for the purpose of Identification including Name, Folio Number I 
Client ID/ DP ID and the same will be addressed by the Company In the Annual General 
Meeting, suitably . 

30. Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding as maintained In 
terms of Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts or 
Arrangements in which Directors are interested as maintained in terms of Sectlon 189 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant documents will be available, electronically, 
for inspection by Members during the AGM. For onllne inspection, go to /. click on the 
following Website Link www.kcpsugar.com. 

31. Members who have not lodged their old share certificates of 'The KCP l imited' for 
exchange of newshare certificate of the Company in terms Of the approved Scheme of 
Arrangement are requested to surrender the same to The KCP limited, No.2, 
Dr.P.V.Cheria.n Crescent, Egmore, Chennal-600.008 at the earliest with a copy marked 
to the Registrar of the Company. New share certificates of the Company will be 
despatched after receipt of confirmation from The KCP l imited. 

32. The businesses sat out in the Notice will be transacted through electronic voting system 
and the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. The Members may 
cast their votes using electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the 
meeting ('remote e-Votlng'). 

33. In case of joint holders attending AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first 
holder, ii') the order of names as p_er the Register of Members of the CompanY, I Register 
of Beneficial Owners maintained by Depositories will be entitled to vote. 

34. In terms of Section 108 cif the Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Adn1inistration) Rules, 2014, ('the Rules' ) and Regulation 44 of the 
Usting Regulations. the Company has provided facility to exercise vote.s through 
electronic voling system to the Members holding shares as on 18/09/2025 being the 
"Cut-off Date" fixed for determining voling rights of the Members entitled to participate 
in the e-Voting process through the platform provided by NSDl viz., 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

II. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:­

The remote e-Votfng period begins on 22nd September 2025 at 9:00. A.M. (1ST) and ends 
on 24111 September 2025 at 5:00 P.M. (1ST), The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled 
by NSDl for voting thereafter. Members who have not cast their vote on any of the 
resolutions using the remote e- Votlng facility can vote on those resolutions during the 
AGM. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the member shall not be 
allowed to change it subsequently. 

HOW DO I VOTE ELECTRONICAL:l Y USING NSDl E-VOTlNG SYSTEM? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDl e-Votlng system consists of "Two Steps" which 
are mentioned below: 
A) LQgin method for e-Votlng and joining virtual meeting for Individual sbareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility previded by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number 
and email Id in their demat accoun~ in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode i_s given below: 

Type of Login Method 
shareholders 
Individual· L For OTP based login you can click on https:1/eservices.nsdl.com/ 
Shareholders SecureWeb/evohng/evotinglogin.jsQ. You will hav~to enter your 8-
holding securities in digit DP ID, 8°digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and 
demat mode w~h generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered emall ld / NSDL. 

mobile number and click on login. After successful authentication, 
you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
a-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Votlng website 
of NSDL for castJng your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit lhe a-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
htti:is://eservices nsdl.corn either on a Pers.anal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e~services. home page click on the "Beneficial 
Owner" icon under "Login" which is av_ailable under 'IDeAS' 
section, this will prompt you lo enter your existlng User ID and 
Password. After successful authenticatiori, you will be able to see 
e-Voling services Under Value added services. Click on ''Access 
to e-Votlng" under e-Votlng services and you will be able to see 
e-Voling page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e•Voting website 
of NSDL for casting your vote dur.ing the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the ml'!eting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS a-Services, optlon to register is 
available at htlps:1/eservices.nsdl.corn. Select "Register Online 
for IOeAS Portal" or dick at httos:/leservices.nsdl.com/Secure 
WeblldeasDirec!Reg.iso 

4. Visit the a-Voling website of NSDL Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https.l/www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launche.d, click on the icon "Login" which is 
available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will 
open. You will have lo enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL}, Password / OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
aulhenticalion, you will be redirected io NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voling page. Click on company name .or e-
Voling service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redire.cted to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vo.te during the remote 
a-Voting period or joinirig virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
eDSL 

lndivldual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities In 
demat mode:) login 
through iheir 
depository 
participants 

t . ShareholdersiMembers can also download NSDL Mobile App 
"NSDL Speede" facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 
for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

ti App Store .. Google Ploy 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their e.xlstlng user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach a-Voting page without any further authentication. 
The vsers to login Easi / Easiest ;:ire requested to visit CDSL 
website www.odslindia.eom and click on login Icon & New System 
My:easl Tab and then user your existing my easl username & 
password . 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to se:e the 
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 
progress as per the information provided 'by company. On cficking 
the evotlng option, the user will be able to see e-Votfng page of the 
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period ,or Joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Addltlonally, there ls also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voling Servite Providers, so that the user can visit 
thee-Voting service providers' website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easlest, option lo register Is 
available at CDSL website www.cdsllndia.com and ctlck on login & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting pa!;Je by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting . 
link available ,on www.cdsljndia.corr1 home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 
as recorded In the Demat Account After successful authentication, 
user will be able to see the e-V·otlng opUon where the evotlng ls in 
progress and also able to directly act.ess the system of all e-Votlng 
Service Providers. 

You can also login uslng the login credentials of your dernat aeeount 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e­
Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Votlng option. 
Click one-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL / CDSL Depository 
site after successful auttientlcatlon. wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to.e-Voiing website of,NSDL for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Votlng period or joining virtual meeting & voting durin_g the 
meeting. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID / Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementi.oned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities ir1 demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Hel desk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demal mode with NSDL 

Members faeing any technical Issue in login can 
conta!sl NSDL helpdesk bJ sending a requesl al 

1-~-~-----~-----+--e_v_ot_in..,. nsdl.con1 or call al 022 - 4886 7000 
Individual Shareholders holding securities Members facing any technical issue in login can 
in de111at mode with CDSL contact <:;DSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evollng@cdslindia.com or ciontacl at toll 
free no. 1800-21-09911 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining vlrtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode . 

How to Log-In to NSDL e-Votlng website? 
L Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

l1ttps://Www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. OnGe the ~ame page of e-Vollng system Is launched, click a,n l~e lean "Login" which Is 
avallable under 'Shareholder/Member' section. 

3. A new screen Will opert You will have to enter your User ID, your PasswordfOTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https:lleseN1ces.nsdl.coml with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
es.ervlces after using your log-in credentials. click on a-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Casi your vote e/eclronical/y. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holdfng shares I.e. Demat Your User ID is: 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 
a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

demat account With NSDL. Clienl ID 
For example if your DP ID ls IN300 .... and 
Client ID Is 12'" .. ' Lhen your user ID ls 
IN300 ... 12•~~-. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficfary ID 
demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12 .. •tt••••• •htt then your u·ser ID Is 
12-· ........ ·····••tt 

c) For Members holding stiares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Numl:)er 
Physical Form. registered with the company 

For example if folio number Is 001 ... ' and 
EVEN Is 135741 then user ID Is 
135741001 ... 
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5. Password details for shareholders other than 1.ndlvldual shareholders are given below; 

a) If y0u are already registered fore-Voting, then you can user your existing password 
to login and cast your vote-. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need lo retrieve the 
'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'ln~ial 
password', you need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to 
change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 
(i) If your email ID is registered Jn your demat account or with the company, your 

'Initial password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Traee the er:nail 
sent to you from NSDL 'from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment Le. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf me. The password to open lhe .pdf file 
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 
your 'User ID' and your 'Initial password'. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have ·not received lhe "Initial password" or have forgotten 
your password: 
a) Click on 'Forgot User Details / Password?"(lf you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) optfon available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b), Physical User Reset Password?• (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com 
c) If you are still unable tb get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account numb~r/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on thee-Voting system ofNSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick·on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecling on 
the check box. 

8. Now, you will nave to click on "Login" button. 
9. After you clio~ on the "Login" l:!utton, Home page of e-Voting will open, 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

1. After successful legin at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" In 
which you are holding shares and Whose voling cycle and General Meeting is in active 
status. 

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vole during the remote e­
Voting period and casting your vete during the General Meeting. For Joining virtual 
meeting, you need to click on "VC / OAVM" link placed under "Join Meeting". 

3 . . Now you are ready fore-Voting as tt,e Voting page opens. 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate ,options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vole and click on "Submit" and also 
"Confirm" when prompted. 

5. 'Upon confirmation, the message ''Vote cast successfully" will be displayed. 
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by Y.ou by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 
7. Onee you conflrni your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed fo modify your 

vole. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 
depositories for procuring user ID and password and registration of e mail ids for e­
Voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No.. Name of 
shareholder, scanned cop.y of the share c:ertificate of k .C.P. Sugar and Industries 
Corporation Ltd. (front and back}, self-attested scanned copy of PAN card, self­
attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card by email to einward@integratedindla.in. 

2. In case shares are held in dema.t mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 
CLIO or 16 digit peneficlary ID), Name, DPID client master or oopy of Censolidated 
Account·statement, self-attested scanned copy of PAN card, self-attested scanned 
copy of AADHAAR Card to elnward@integratedindia.in. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities In demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for a-Voting and joining virl:ual 
meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities In demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder / members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for 
procuring user id and password for e-Votlng by providing above mentioned 
documents . 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated D.ecember 9, 2020 on e-Votlng facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securilles In demat mode are 
allowe.d to vote thrc;iugh their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depesitory Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 
and email ID c.orreclly in their demat account in order to access e-Voling facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE 
AS UNDER: 

I. The procedure for a-Voting on the day or the AGM is same as the lns~rucuons 
mentioned above for remote e-Votlng. 

II. Only those Members / shareholders, who wlll be present in the AGM through VC / 
OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions threugh remote e­
Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through 
e-Voting system In the 'AGM. 

iii. Membe.rs who have vcted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible lo vote at the AGM. 

iv. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 
the facility for e-Votlng on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 
for Ren1ote e-Voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM 
ARE AS UNDER: 

L Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM threugh VC / OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 
mentioned above for access to NSDL a-Voting system. After successful login, 
Members can see link of "VC / OAVM link" placed un.der • Join meeting" menu against 
the Company name. Yo.o are requested to click on VC / OAVM link placed under Join 
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General Meeting menu. The link for VC / OAVM will be available in shareholder / 
members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 
members who do not have the User ID and Password fore-Voting or have forgotten 
the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-VoUng 
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

ii. Members are encouraged lo join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

iii. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use lnternetwilh a good speed 
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

iv. Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio / Video loss due to 
fluctuation in their respective network. It ·is therefore recommended to use Stable 
WI-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

v. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 
may register themselves as a speaker and send their request mentioning their name, 
demat account number / folio number, email ID, mobile number at 
seoretarial@kcpsugar.com from 19'1' September 2025 (9.00 A.M. (IST)) to 23"1 
September 2025 (5.00 P.M. (IST)) . 

vi. Those shareholders .who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be 
allowed to express their vie~ / ask questions during the meeting. The Company 
reserves the right lo restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of 
lime for the AGM. 

vii. Members can submit questions with regard lQ the Rnc1ncial statements or any other 
matter to be plat::ed at lhe AGM, from their registered e-mail address, mentioning their 
name, DP 10· and CITent ID number I ~blio -number and mobile number. to reach the 
Company's e-mail address secretarlal@kcpsugar.com atleast 48 hours In advance 
before the start of the meeting. Suct-l questions by the Members shall be taken up 
during the meeting and replied by the Company suitably. 

General Guidelines for shareholders: 

1. Institutional / ·Corporate shareholders (I.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 
required lo.send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority. letter etc., with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
slgnatory(ies) who are authorize.d to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail: 
muthul@.pmkadvisors.com with a copy marked to e-mail of NSDL: ev6ting@nsdl.com. 
lnslituti_onal I Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also 
upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on 
"Upload Board Resolution / Autnority Letter" displayed under "a-Voting• tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to• share your password with any •other person and take 
utmost care lo keep your password confidential. Login to the a-voting website will be 
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 
event, you will ,need to go through the "Forgot User De.tails / Password?" or "Physieal 
User Reset Password?" option available on www.evotlng.nsdl.com lo reset the 
password. 

3. A person, whose name is recorde'd in the Register of Members or in the Register of 
Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be 
entitled to avail the fa'cllity or remote e-Votlng or casUng vote lhrough e-Votlng system 
during the meeting. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

4. , Mis. P Mutnukumaran and Associates, Practising Company Seoretaries, (COP No: 
20333), Chennai, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the Voling during 
the meeting and remote e.-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

5, In oase of any queries, Members may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-Votlng user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
section of www.evotlng nsdl.com or call on 022-4886 7000 and s.end a request to NSDL 
official., Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager at evoting@nsdl.com. 

6. The Scrutin12.er shall after the conclusion of e-Voting at the AGM, first download the 
votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Vol1ng 
and shall make a consblidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast In favour or 
against, Invalid votes, If any, and whether the resolution has been carried or not, and 
such report shall then be sent to the Chairman or a person authorized fri this regard, 
within two working days from the conclusion of the AGM, who shall then countersign and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

7. The results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on· the 
website of the Company at www. www.kcpsugar.com and on the website of NSDL at 
www.evotlng.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result's by the Chairman or a 
person authorized by him. The results shaU also be immediately forwarded :to BSE 
Limited, Mumbai and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Mumbai, 

8. Pursuant to the Circulars issued by MCA and SEBI, the Notice of the AGM and the 
Annual Rep,ort for the year 2024 - 2025, are being sent only by·emall to the Members. 
Therefore, those Members, whose•emaU address is not registered with the Company or 
with their respective Depos)tory Partic.lpanl/s, and ·who w.ish to recei.ve the Notice of the 
AGM and the Annual Report 'for the year 2024 - 2025' and all other communication sent 
by the Company, from time to time, can get their email address registered by f.ollowing 
the steps as given below, 

a. For Members holding,shares in physical rorm, please send,scan copy of a signed 
request letter mentioning your folio number, complete address, email address to 
be regls.tered along with scanned self-attested copy of the PAN and any 
document (such as Driving Licence, Passport, Bank Statement, Aadhaar) 
supporting the registered address of the Member, by email to the Company's 
email address e1nward@integratedindia.in. 

b. For Members holding shares in demat form, please update your email address 
through your respective Depository ParticipanVs. 

Further, as per Regulation 36(1 )(c) of the Lisfing Re·gu!atlons, hard c~py of the full annual 
report will be given to those shareholders who request for the same. 

9. Pursuant to Finance Act, 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of the 
shareholders w.e.f. 1•1 April 2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source 
("TDS") from dividend paid to the Members at rates prescribed in the Income Tax Act, 
1'961 (''the IT Act"). In general, to enable compliance with TDS requirements, Members 
are requested to complete and I or update their Residential Status, PAN, Category as 
per the IT Act with their Depository Participants or In case shares are held In physical 
form, wllh the Company by sending email to the Company's email address 
e1nward@integraledindia.in along with the documents as stated in Para No. 8. 
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10. In order to receive dividend/s in a timely manner, 

a. Members holding shares in physical form who have not updated their mandate. 
for receiving lhe dividends directly In their bank ac_counts through Electronic 
Clearing Service or any other means ("Electronic Bank Mandate"), car:, register 
their Electronic Bank Mandate to receive dividends directly Into their tiank 
ciccount electrolilically or any other means, by sending scanned copy of the 
following details / documents by email to reach the company's email ID 
secretarial@kcpsuqar.com or the email ID of STA einward@integratectlndia.in. 

b. Signed request letter mentioning your name, folio number, complete address and 
following details relating to bank account in which the dividend ls to be received: 

i. Name and Branch of Bank and Bank Account type; 

ii. Bank Account Number allotted by your bank after implementation of Core 
Banking Solutions; 

_Iii. 11 digit IFSC Code; 

Iv. Self-attested scanned copy of c;3ncelled cheque bearing the name.of the Member 
or first holder, in case shares are held jointly; 

v. Self-attested scanned copy of the PAN Card; and 

vi. Self-attested scanned copy of any document (such as Aadhaar Card, Driving 
Licence, Electlon Identity Card, Passport) in support of the address of the 
Member as registered wit_h the Company. 

c. For the Members holding shafes in d_emat form, pleas!:! update your Electronic 
Bank Mandate-through your Depository ParticipanVs. 

d. With effect from April 1, 2024, dividend to security holders (holding seeurities In 
physical form), shall be paid only through electronic mode. Such payment shall 
be made upon folio being KYC compliant i.e. the PAN, contact details Including 
mobile no., bank ?ccount details and spe°Cimen signature are registered with the 
RTA/Company. (SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/ 
CIR/2024/37.dated May 7, 2024, read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HG/MIRSD/ 
POD-1/P/CIR/2024/81 dated June 10, 2024]. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Statement of material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Att, 2013 

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the special businesses 
mentioned in the accon1panying Notice dated 1JU' August 2025 and shall be taken as 
forming part of the Notice. 

Item No. 4: Minimum Remuneration paid to Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi (DIN:00091370) 
as Managing Director of the Company 

Ms. lrmgarq Velagapudl, Managing Director, has been paid Minimum Remuneration by way 
of Salary and Perquisites for the period 01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025 being the fifth financial 
year of inadequate profits durfng her tenure covering 29/03/.2020 to 28/0312025. On 
finalization of Accounts, for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025, it was ascertained that the 
Company has sustained loss for the said Financial Year. As per Schedule V of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Minimum Remuneration can be paid for a period not exceeding three 
years, during the years of inadequate profits falling underlhe tenure of the director. 

However, in terms of Section 197(10) of the Companies Act, :1013, the Minimum 
Remuneration paid to Managerial Personnel beyond the saJd period of three years may be 
ratified by the Shareholders by passing a ·Special Resolution . 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company 
has recommended the ratification or the payment or the Minimum Remuneration paid for 
the Financial Year 2024 - 2025 td the Managing Dir,ector and the said recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is approved by the Board at Its Meeting held on 
28/05/2025. Now the matter is place befon~ the Shareholders for ratification of payment of 
Minimu1T1 Remuneration to the Managing Director for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025. 

Ms. Irmgard Velagapudl ls interested in the resolution set out in Item No. 4 or the Notice of 
Annual General Meeting. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company except Ms. Kiran Velagapudi and Mr. Vlnod R. Sethi, Executive. Chairman being 
relatives, is deemed to be concerned in the said Item No. 4. 

Item No. 5: Minimum Remuneration paid to Mr. Vinod R. Sethi (DIN: 00106598) as 
Whole-Time Director of the Company 

Mr. Vinod R. Selhi, Executive Chairman, has been paid Minimum Remuneration by way of 
Salary and Perquisites for the period 01/04/2024 to 31/0312025 being the fifth financial year 
of Inadequate profits during his tenure covering 08/04/2020 to .07/04/2025. On finallzatfon 
or Accounts, for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025, It was ascertained I.hat the Company has 
sustained loss for the said Financial Vear. As per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, 
Minimum Remuneration .can be paid for a period not exceeding three years, during the 
years of inadequate profits falling under the tenure of the d.irector. 

However, In terms of Section 197(10) of the Companies Act, 201·3, the Minimum 
Remuneration paid to Managerial Personnel beyond the said period of three years may be 
ratifi1;1d by the Shareholders by passing a Sp1;1cial Resolution. 

The Nomination and Remuneralion Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company 
has recommended the ratification of the payment of the Minimum Remuneration paid for 
the Financial Year 2024 - 2025 to the Executive Chalrm.an and the said re.comml:lndation 
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is approved by the Board at its Meeting held 
on 28/05/2025. Now the matter Is place before the Shareholders for ratification of payment 
of Minimum Remuneration to lhe Executive Chairman for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025. 
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Mr. Vinod R. Sethi is·lnteres.ted in the resolution set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice of Annual 
General Meeting. None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company except Ms. Kiran Velagapudl, Executive Director and Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, 
Managing Director being relatives, ls deemed to-be concerned in the said. Item No. 5 . 

Item No. 6: Appointrnent of M/s. P Muthukumaran and Associates, Practising 
Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor of the Company 

Pursuant to, Regulation 24A of Listing Regulations, as amended vide SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024 
(Amendment), the appointment of Secretarial Auditors ls required to be approved by th.e 
Shareholders of the Company at the Annual General Meeting. In case of a Secretarial Audit 
Firm, it cannot be for more- than two consecutive terms of 5 (five) years each. 

' 
In compliance with the above-s•aid provisions, and based on the evaluation and 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, ttie Board of Directors at its meeting held on 1 ~ 
August, 2025, recommende'd the appointment of Mis. P Muthukumaran and Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries. Chennai, having Firm Registration No. P2024TN099300, 
as Secretarial Auditors ef the Company for a term of five consecutive years to hold office 
from FY 2025 - 2026 till FY 2029 • 2030 for approval of the- members, at a fees of Rs. 75,000 
per annum plus applicable taxes and other out of pocket expenses in connection with the 
secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2025 • 2026. The audit fee for 
subsequent financial years shall be mutually agreed upon between the secretarial auditors 
and the Board or Directors of the Company, from time to time. 

Profile of Secretarial Auditors: 

Mis. P Muthukurnaran and Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, registered as 
Partnership firm. 

Mis. P Muthukumaran and Associates ('the Flrm") Is a full-spectrum Corporate Secretarial 
and Legal Advisory firm r-egistered with the ICSI offering strategic and c0mpliance-driven 
solutions, backed 'by. seasoned team of Company Secretaries and their stl;lffs, across a 
diverse range of industries • including the manufacturing and agro-based sectors. 

The Firm is business-centric approach and hands-on experience across Company Law, 
Securities Law, SEBI (Listing Obligat.lons and Disclosure Requirements), Labour Law, and 
Transaction Advisor:y. 

The Auditors have .reported thefr independence from the Company according to the 
standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India ('ICSlj and furnished their 
consent 10 act as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the said p_eriod. 

The Board recommends the resolution to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution. 

Non~ of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is deemed to be 
concerned or interested in Item No.6 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting 

Item No. 7: Remuneration of Cost Auditor 

The Board cif Directors, on the recommendations of Audit Commltte.e, has approved the 
appointment and remuneration of Mis. SRR & Associates, Cost Accountants, Chennai 
(FRN 000992) as Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct the audlt the cost records of 
the Company fbr the financial year ending 31/0312026. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

The Products which are subject to Cost Audit at the Unit of the Company at V1,1yyuru, 
Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh is as given below: 

0) Sugar 

(II} Electricity 

(Iii) Industrial Alcohol 

(iv) Bio-Fertilisers 

(v) Calcium Lactate 

(v!) C~rpon dioxide 

Pursuant to Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. the remuneration 
of a sum of Rs.2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only}, exclusive of applicable GST and 
reimbursement of travel and out of pocket expenses payable to Cost Auditor for 
conducting Cost Audit ror the financial year ending 31/03/2026, as approved by the 
Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audlr 
Committee, is placed before the Members of the Company for ratification. 

The Firm has confirmed that its appointment is within the limits of sectlon 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and has also certified that the Firm is free from any. 
disqualification specified under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit 
Committee has also received a Certlficate from the said Firm certifying Its independence 
and Arms length relationship with the Company. 

The Board recommends the resolution to be passed as an Ordinary Res9lution. 

None of the Directors and Key·Managerial Personnel of the Company is deemed to be 
concerned or Interested in Item No.7 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting 

Place : Chenhal 
Date : 13/08/2025 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 3ott, Annual Report con(alning the Audited Flnahcial 
Statements ofthe Company for the financial Year ended 3111 March, 2025. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

(I) 
u 
c ­
<11 1/1. 

Performance 

Cane Crushed 
(in Metric Tonnes) 

Sugar Bagged 
(In Oulntals) 

Turnover 

Other Income 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 

For the Financial Year 
ended 31/03/2025 

2.64,477 

2,14,236 

22,735.39 

1,958.02 

530.03 

For the Financial Year 
ended 31 /03/2024 

4.36.469 

3,68,680 

29,254.45 

6,253.06 

6.643.53 
e~ -------~~-----------­
... X. 
0 j 
't 
(I) C 
Q. -

• 
- 1/1 
<II 0:: ·- -u 
C 

~ 
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Profit / (Loss) after Tax 

.Other 
Comprehensive 
Income 

Total Comprehensive 
Income 

Earnings per Share 
~n Rs.) 

(172.24) 5,626.48 

(62.15) 34.57. 

.(234.39) 5.661.05 

(0.15) 4.96 

2. PERFORMANCE: 

During the Financial Yea'r under review your Company has recorded a Turnover, of Rs.22,735.39 
Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.29,254.45 Lakhs). The Profit I (Loss) before Finance Cost and 
Depreciation Is Rs.1,975.99 Lakhs. Profit/ (Loss) before Tax is Rs.530.03 Lakhs. The Profit/ (Loss) 
after Tax is Rs,(172.24) Lakhs. 

3. DIVIDEND: 

The Board ofDireators recommends a dlvfdend ofRe.0. 10 per Equity Share of Face Value of Re.11-
each In the Paid-up Share Capllal or Iha Company for the .year ended 31/03/2025. The dlvldend 
recommended, if approved by the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting will be paid 
by the Company within the stipulated lime, 

4. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES: 

The Share Capital of the Company is Rs.1 ,133.65 Lakhs. During the year under review, your 
Company has not rssued.any type of Shares. Hence, there ls no change in the snare capital of the 
Company. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Tj'le total Reserves and Surplus stood at Rs. 35,393.17 Lakhs as on 31/03(2025 as against Rs. 
35,854.3"3 Lakhs as on 31/03/2024. 

5. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 

Your Company has two Wholl.y-Owned Subsidiaries, viz, The Eimco - KC.P. Limited and KCP 
Sugars AgricLJltural Research Farms Limited. Both the Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries are Unlisted 
Companies. The E!mco - K .. C.P. Limited is a Material Subsidiary ,of the Company, in terms of 
Regulation 16 (1) (c) of SEBI (Llstrng Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. There has been no material change In the nature of business of the Subsidiaries. 

A Statement containing Salient Featl,lres of the Finanoli:i'I Statements of the Subsidiary Companies 
in Form- AOC - 1 is annexed hereto as 'Schedule -1'. 

6. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANO ANALYSIS REPORT: 

A ,comprehensive discussion and analysis of the outlook of Industry. and the financial and 
operational performance of the Company Is contained In the Management Discussion a:nd Analysls 
Report, annexed hereto as 'Schedule -11'. 

7. CORPORATEGOVERNANCEREPORT: 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requlrements)·Regulalions, 2015, Report on Corporate Governance along with the Compliance 
Certificate confirming the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance given by the 
Statutory Auditor of lhe•Company Is annexed hereto as 'Schedul.e- 111'. 

8. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS ANO OUTGO: 

Information relating to Conservation of Energy. Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo. as required under Seclion 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
·Rule 8 of the Companies (Accountsi Rules, 2014. Is annexed her:eto as 'Schedule-IV'. 

9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR): 

The details of CSR· Policy of the Company and lhe measures I activities taken by .the Company on 
CSR during the FlnancJal Year under review, as required under Rule 8of the Companles•(Corporate 
Social Respons1blllty Policy) Rules, 2014, is annexed hereto as 'Schedule-V'. 

10. DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES: 

Disclosure as required under Section 197 ( 12) of the Gompanles Act, 2013 rE!~d with Rtile 5 of, lhe 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageri;:il Personnel) RUies, 2014 relating to 
details of remuneration of directors and certain employees. ls annexed hereto as 'Schedule - VI'. 
The remuneration pald to the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel is as per the Nomination 
and Remuneration Policy ef the Company. 

11. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During lhe financial year, all the related party transactions entered by the ComP,any ware normal 
business transactions in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and there were 
no transactions requiring approval of the Sharebolde~s. However, prior approval of the Audit 
Committee was sought for entering Into the Related Party Transactions as required under 
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Companies Acl, 2013 read wilh •rules made thereunder and Regulation 23 (2) of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, 201.5. Further, the details of Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company 
pursuant lo each or the omnibus approvals given are also placed before the Audi! Commil1ee for 
its review on a quarterly basis. During Financial Year 2024 • 2025, there,were no material related 
party transactions in terms of Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 2015. 

Pur:suant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 (2) or ttie Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Disclosure or Particulars of Conlr,acts / Arrangements entered lnlo by the 
Company with the related patties in terms of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form 
AOC- 2, is anne).(ed t,eretoas 'Schedule-VII'. 

12. SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 

The Board of Directors of the Company In Its M:eetlng held on 29/05/2024, appointed 
Ms. Rajashree Santhanam, Practising Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor for the Financial 
Year 2024- 2025. 

In pursuance of Section 204 or tlie Companies Act, 201 3, the Secretarial Audit Report of the 
Company, l~annexed hereto as 'Schedule VIII'. 

The Secretarial Audi! Report for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025 does not contain any adverse 
remark, qualifica.tion or reservation or disclaimer which requires any explanation I comments by the 
13oard. The Secretarial Audit Report ls fom,ing part of this Annual Report. 

13. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

Pursuant lo Section 118 (10) of lhe Companies Acl, 2013, the Company observes Secretarial 
Standards with respect to Genera.I and Board Meetings, prescribed by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India. 

14. ACCOUNTING ST AND ARDS: 

The Company adheres to the Accounting Standards as applicable to ft and there are no deviations, 
in this respect. 

15. UNCLAJMEDSUSPENSEACCOUNT: 

Particulars of Unclaimed Shares No. of Shareholders *No. of Shares 

Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the 
Outstanding Shares in lhe Suspense Account 9 9130 
lying as on 01/04/2024 

Number of Shares transferred to Unclaimed 
Securilles suspense account. - . 

Number of Shareholders who approached the 
Company for transfer of Shares from Suspense 2 3360 
Ace-0unt during the period. 

Number . of Shares transferred from Unclaimed 
SecuriUes Suspense Account to Investor . -
EducatiOfl and Protection Fund during lhe period 

Aggregate Number or Shareholders and the 
Outstanding Shares In the Suspense Account 7 sno 
lying as on 31/03/2025 
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'Toe voting rights on these shares {mentioned aoove).remalh frozen till the rightful owner of such 
shares claims the shares. 

16. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY: 

The objective of the Dividend Distribution Policy is to ensure right balance between the quantum 
of dividen·d paid and amount of profits lo be . relalned in the business for various purposes. 
Towards th.is objective. the following key paramete~s are considered ·for cfeclaration of dividend: 

(i) Internal Factors (Financial Parameters): 

, Net Operating Profit after Tax; 
► Working Capital Requirements; 
► Capital Expenditure Requiremehts; 
► Cash required to meet contingencies; 
► Outstanding Borrowings; and 
, PasfDividend Trends. 

(ii) External factors: 

► Statutory. requirements under appllcable law for the time being In force; and 
> Dividend Payout Ratios of c;ompanles in the same Industry, 

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS AS REQUIRED UNDER 
SECTION 1860FTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

No loan / guarantee / lnv_estmeht is given/ made by the Con;pariy, in t~rms of Segtion 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during lhe Financial Year 2024 -2025. 

18. CASH FLOW STATEMENT: 

In compliance with the proVislons of Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 34(2)(c) 
of SEBI (Listing Obllgalloi)s and Discl.osure Requlremerils~ Regulations, 2015, the Cash Flaw 
Statement for the financial year ended 31•1 March, 2025 forms part of this Annual ReporL 

19. MATERIALCHANGESANDCOMMITMENT: 

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year under 
review. There are no materl.il changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company occurred between lhe end or the financial year (31103/2025) and lhe dale of Directors' 
Report. 

20. BOARD MEETINGS: 

The B.oard of Directors met 4 (four) times during the financiaJ year ended 31>1 March, 2025 I.e .. 
29105/2024, 10/07/2024, 29/10/2024 and 10/02/2025. 

The gap between the Board meetrngs was wiihin the maximum perioq prescribed 1.mper the 
Comp·anles Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing· Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 and as amended and notified from lime to time. 

Detalled starement of attendance of directors at the Board MeeUngs and other meeting or all 
Committees held during the financial year ended 31.ot March, 2025 are given in the Corporate 
Governance-report which is forming part of this Annual Report. 
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21. PASSING OF RESOLUTION BY CIRCULATION: 

During the financial year, there were two resolutions passed by ihe Board of Directors, through 
circulation. 

22. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

i. Retirement by Rotation and Re-appointments 

Pursuant to Section 152(6)(c) of Companies Act,.2013, Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi, Director of the 
Company who retires by rotation and being eliglble for re-appointment. offers herself for re­
appointment as a Director Of the company and the same is being placed before the 30h Annual 
General Meeting forapproval of shareholders of the Company. 

23. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Pursuant to Section 1TT(8) of Companies Act 2013, the Company has consUluted an Audit 
Committee. The partlculars of composltlon of the Audit Commlttee, meetings held durihg the 
year and other particulars have been detailed in the Corporate Governance Report forming part 
of this Annual Report. 

24. DETAILS OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE WHICH WERE NOT ACCEPTED 
BY THE BOARD ALONG WITH REASONS: 

The Audit Committee generally makes certain rec:ommendations to the Board of Directors of the 
Company during thelr meeliDQS held to consider any financial results (Unaudiied and Auditeq) and 
such other matte~ placi!d before the Audit CommiUee as per the provisions of Companies Aot, 
201.3 and SEBI (Ustjng Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from lime lo 
time. During the year the-Board of Directors has considered all the recommendations made by the 
Audit Committee and has accepted and carri~d on the recommendations suggested by lhe 
Committee lo its satisfc!clion. Hence, there are no recommendations which were unaccepted by 
the Board of Directors of the Company during the year under review. 

25. STATUTORY AUDITOR: 

Mis. B.Purushottam & Co., Chartered Accpunlants, Chennai (FRN: 0028085) ls the Statutory 
Auditor of the Company for the Rnanclaf Year under review and holds office upto the conclusion 
of 32"~ Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

The Statutory Auditor was originally appointed at lhe 2]111 Annual General Meeting of the Company 
held on 28/09/2022.for a period oflive years from tile conclusion of 27"' Annual General Meeting 
upto the conclusion of 32nd Annual General Me:et1ng. 

The Report of the Statutory Auditor on the Flnanc[al Statements-of the C.ompany is anriexed to this 
Annual ReporL There afe no qualmcations or reservations or observatfons or adverse remarks or 
discia1mers in the said Statutory Auditor's Report. 

26. COST AUDIT : 

The•Compar!Y·ts required to maintain Cos\ Records, In terms of Section 148 (1') of lhe Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Company maintains such Cost Records, in terms of appllcable law. The Cost 
Auditor, Mis. SRR & Associates for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025, had conducted Cost Audit of 
Products of the Company such as Sugar .. Electricity, lndustrfal Alcohol, Bio-Fertilisers, Calcium 
Lac1ate, Carbori dioxide at Vuyyuru, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh. The Cost Audit Reports are 
duly filed with the. Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
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The Board or Directors of the Company based on the recommendati.on of Audit Committee, has 
appointed M/s. SRR & Associates, Cost Accountants, Chennal (FRN 000992) as Cost Auditor of 
the Company for conducting Cost Audit for the Financial Year ending 31 /03/2025. 

In terms of Section 148 read With Sectlon 141 of the Companies Act. 2013, M/s.SRR & Associates 
has confirmed that the Flrm satisfies the eligibility conditions, prescribed therein and nol 
disqualified In any way for .appointment as Cost Auditor of the Company. The said Firm has also 
given a CertiOcate on Its independence and Artns length relationship with the Company. 

27. INTERNAL AUDIT ; 

Pursuant to Section 138 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed Mis. Vimala 
and Pankaj. Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0016385S}, as Internal Auditor of the Company to 
conduct internal audit tor the Financial Year 2024 • 2025. The Internal Auditor has submitted his 
reports to the Audil Committee and B.oard of Directors of the Company, periopically. 

28. CREDIT RATINGS: 

CARE Ratings·Umlte<l has given the Creclll Ratings of your Compan.y as 'CARE A-; Stable' (Single 
A Minus; Outlook: Stable) for Long Term Bank Facilities. 'CARE A2+' (A Two Plus) for Short 

Term Bank Facilities and 'CARE A-; Stab.le' (Single A Minus; Outlook: Stable)for Fixed 
Deposit Programme. 

29. ISO CERTIFICATION: 

Your Company continued to be certified wlth ISO 14001:2015. ISO 9001:2015 and OHSAS 
45001 :201 8 for manufacture of sugar and derivatives thereof, distillery products, calcium lactate, 
bio•f<;lrtllizers, solid and liquid carbon dioxide, mycorrhlza, cogeneraUon of E!l(;lctrlcity arid associated 
activities by Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance Limited. 

30. FIXED DEPOSITS: 

As on 31 /03/2025, the-amount of Deposits held by the Company stands at Rs.6584.25 Lakhs 
(Including un·claimed Deposits) as against Rs.6282.42 Lakhs as on 31/03/2024 Deposits accepted 
during the Financial Year under review Is Rs.1031.89 La~hs. As cit 31 /03/2025, the Matured and 
unclaimed Deposits stands at Rs.129.62 Lakhs In respect of 95 Deposits. 

31. TRANSFERS TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATtON'AND PROTECTION FUND {IEPf}: 

Pursuant to Section 124 of the _CompaniE¥i Act, 2013 ("the Ac(") read WiUl the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund Authority (Aecounting, Audtt, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("The Rules"), 
all unpaid or unclaimed dividends are required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor 
Educatlor, and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Governrnent, a~er completion of 
!>even consecutive years from lhe date of transfer of such amount to unpaid dividend ac:count. 
Further, according to the Rules, the shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed 
for seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to the demat account of IEPF Authority. 

During lhis year 92966 shares In respect ~f unclaimed dividend and dividend amount of 
Rs.37,88,672 pertaining to the year-2016 • 17 were liable to be transferred to the iEPF authority <1nd 
your Company hcis duly complied with the requirements. 

As regards unpaid deposits, an amount towards interest of Rs.3,58,325 was transferred lo lhe IEPF 
authority during the year under review, 
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32. 

Further, Members / claimants whose shares. and / or unclaimed dividend whlch have been 
tfansferred pertaining to the earrierfinanclaJ years to the IEPF Demat Account or the Fund, as lhe 
case may be, may claim the shares or apply ror refund of dividend by making an application to the 
IEPF Authority in Form IEPf-5 (available c;,n http://www.iepf.gov.in) along with requisite fee as 
prescribed by the IEPF Authority from time to time. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of lhe Companies Act, 2013, the Directors 
of your Company state as follows: 

(a) that in the preparation of the Annual Aecounls, the applicable Accounting Standards have 
been followed and that there were no material departures therefrom; 

(b) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and appljed them. consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent• so as to give a true and fair 
view of lhe slate of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial yel:!r, 31/03/2025 and or 
lhe Profit/ Loss of the Company for ttiat period: 

·(c) that the Directprs had taken proper and i;ufficienl care for the maTnlenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets or the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
Jrregularities; 

(d) that the Directors had prepared the Anriual Acgounts on a going c.oncerh basis; 

(e) that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by. the Company and 
that such internal flnanclal llOntrols are adequate and were operating affectively; 

• (~ lhat lhe Directors had devised proper systems lo ensure oompliance with the provlslons or all 
appOeable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effetlively. 

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT : 

Your Directors would like to take this opportunity to express their deep sense of gratitude to the 
' Shareholders. Cane Gr.owers. Sugar Dealers. Business Associates. Depositors. Bankers, 

lnslitu,tions, Central and State Governments a,nd also other Re.gulatory Authorities for their cqntinued 
support and cooperation. 

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation ror the commitment. dedication and hard 
wort< of all the employees of the Company. 

Place ; Chennal 
Date : 13/08/2025 

II BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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AOC -1 • STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS OF 
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 

[Pursuant lo first proviso to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 

the Companies (Accot1nls} Rules, 2014] 

Part - A • Subsidiaries 

s. Particulars 
No. 

1. Date ~ince when Sub~ldlary was 
acquired 

2. Repor1Jng Period of the 
Subsidiary 

3. Reporting Currency 

4. Share Capital 

5. Reserves and Surplus 

6. Total Assets 

7. Total Uabilltles 

8. lnveslmenls 

9. Total Income (Turnover and 
Other Income) 

10. Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation 

11 . Provision for Taxation 

12. Profit/ (Loss),after Taxation 

13. Total CornP.rehensive Income 

14. Proposed Dividend (ln o/.) 

15. Extent of Shareholding (in %) 

Plate . Chennal 
Date : 13108/2025 

(Amount In Lakhs) 

Name of the Subsidiaries 

The Eimco • K.C.P. KCP Sugars Agricultural 
Limited Research Fanns Limited 

01/04/1996 30/1 1/1998 

April to March April to March 

Indian Rupees Indian Rupees 

60.00 225.00 

7952.84- 548.58 

11497.16 846.06 

11497.16 846.06 

3998.51 705.45 

10228.07 33.57 

226264 9.58 

606:57 54.68 

1656.08 (45. 10) . 

1630.15 (9.27) 

. • 

100.00 100.00 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETH 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

{PursuaJJt to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015] 

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

Sugar Industry Is the second largest agro-based Industry in India·. It conlributes significantly to the 
socio economic development of the nation. tt Impacts lhe livelihood of large number of farmers and 
their dependents. This industry ts·very incomparably sett-reliant. Over the years It has proven to be 
one of the largest contributors to a naflon's economy. The sustainability of Sugar Industry ln India Is 
largely dependent on supply and·demand which often used to mismatch on account of its cyclicality. 
Sugarcane and sugar production are seasonal with substantial production cycle wltnesstid In the 
months of October to April, 

The cyclic and seasonally driven factors in the industry are highly dependent ori a stable Government 
policy and favourable sugar market dynamics .which can aid towards Improving sugar profitability. 
The Government has been in concerting efforts by encouraging diversion of excess sugarcane and 
sugar to ethanol for blending purposes which not only reduce .Import dependency on crude-oil , but 
promote ethanol as a fuel that is Indigenous and environment-friendly and will also enhance the 
income of sugarcane farmers. Government of India's thrust for ethanol prqduction will enable lhe 
sugar millers to divert surplus sugar towards ethanol manul-acturing, thus reducing the cyclicality in 
s(!gar business. 

The Industry has also invented manufacturing of 'Green Manure' for application in agricultural fields 
In order to improve soil fertility an.d sell health management by partially removing the application of 
inorganic fertilisers. This Green Manure called blo compost is obtained from a waste product while 
manufacturing sugar namely, 'press mud'. Several micro nutrients and treated blo waste obtained 
from distillery efflL1ent are applied on the said press mud to convert the same as Green Manure. 
This ls.gaining more Importance In India as the said Gree~ Manure has proven the Improvement of 
soil fertnity and development of eco-friendly atmosphere. 

The Production of sugars In the Southern region of India has toppletl down drastically when 
compared io other major sugar produeing regions in India and successive years of drought and 
lower level of recovery of sugar, have incapacitated the staying power of several private players 
lea·ding to close down of sugar m111s over the period in various southern regions of1he nation. 

2. OPPORTUNITIESANDTHREATS: 

(I) Opportunities: 

The long lerrn outlook for Sugar Industry remains positive and promising on account. of: 

► Growing robust and sustainable demand of ethanol wfll tioosl the revenue and profitability 
of Sugar MIiis; 

► Envlrof)mental friendly method of powe·r generation adopted by Cogeneratlon Units 
equipped with high-pressure boilers·and turbines intelligently uses lhe fuel to gel optimum 
energy output; and 

► Emphasize on blo-composting process by converting distillery, discharge into ·organic 
matter combining with press mud for application in agricultu[e lo enhance the fertility of the 
soil. 

(II) Threats: 

The Sugar industry is at present confronted by the following threats; 

> Risk of surge in sugarcane prices and harvesting expenses. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

► Rising fuel prices and inadequate tariff would limit the prospect for standalone power 
production during off-season. 

► Stressed finances and realization ch~llengEffor power dues. 

► Rise in lransportatfon costs could affecl sugarcane growing and pricing. 

► Cyclical nature of Sugar Industry and local climatic conditions will have an effect on the 
quantity and quality or sugar cahe and re.suit in uncertain Pro.ducllon Output & Short 
crushing season; and 

3. PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE: 

(I} Sugar : 

SEASON WISE PARTICULARS 

Nature of Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 

Crushing commenced on 15/1212024 16/12/2023 

Crushing completed en 24/02/.2025 10/03/2024 

No. of Days 72 85 

Cane Crushed (In MT) 264477 436469 

Sugar Bagged (in Olis) 214236 368680 

Recovery rn %) 8.05 8.50 

•Cane Price Pald (besides incentives and 3176.00 3064.75 
develeprj'lental acllvities) (in Rs.) 

FINANCIAL YEARWISEPARTICULARS 

Nature of Particulars For the Financial Year ending 

31/03/2025 31103/2024· 

Season (From/ T<:1) 15/12/2024 lo 24/02/2025 16/12/2023 to 1010312024 

No. of0ays 72 85 

Cane Crushed•(in MT) 264477 436469 

Sugar Bagged (in Olis) 214236 368680 

Recovery (%) 8.05 8.50 
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(Ii) 0ther Products: 

Distillery Unit produced 11 .61 Lakh Litres of Industrial I Anhydrous Alcohol for the year ended 
31/03(2025 as against 65.41 Lakh Litres during lhe previous financial year. The said Unit sold 
15.38 Lakh Litres of Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol valued at Rs.1020.18 Lakhs during the 
yearunder review as against 64.23 .Lakhs Litres value.d at Rs.3951 .28 Lakhs during the previous 
year, 

Cogeneration Unit produced 14,352.50 MW of Power during the year under review as against 
18,925 MW of Power In the previous year. Total Export of Electrical Energy fs 4.499-MW resulting 
In Turnover of Rs.'.252. 78 Lakhs during the year under review was against 4,826 WI al a 
Turnover of Rs.262.16 Lakhs during the previous year. 

Calcium Lactate Plant contributed Rs.455.19 Lakhs towards the Turnover· of the Company 
during theyearunder review as against the Tu mover ofRs.428.11 lakhs during the previous year. 

Bio-FertlHzer Plant contributed Rs.543.43 Lakhs towards the Turnover of the Company.during 
the year under review as against the Turnover of Rs,647 .62 lakhs during the previous year. 

Engineering Division contributed Rs.1,393,71 La~hs tbwards the Turnover of the Company 
during lheyear und.er review as against the Turnover of Rs.1,219.33 Lakhs during the previous 
year. 

4. FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The future outlook of Sugar Industry would depend .on the following: 

• Foresee opportunities in Ethanol production as e-scalating ethanol price could more likely 
prompt relatively lower cane mix for sugar; 

• To develop high breed varieties of sugarcane suitable for Indian climatic conditions and 
focus on vertical growth in sugarcane productivity: 

• Invention of suitable svgarcane harvesting machine for Indian soil conditions and operable 
In- fragmented land holdings: 

• Sugar re90very should stay firm while product prices are expected to stay supportive; 

• $Will adaptation of new cultivation method suitable for mechanised harvesling:and 

• Agro-climatic conditions In major sugar-producing Stales; 

5. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Company has an effective Risk Management System under which all probable risks are 
periodically Identified, assessed and acted upon lo minimize and mitigate their Impact. These 
processes are subject to periodical review by the Management. Some of the risks Identified are 
enumerated below: 

(1) Raw Material Risi<: 

Sugarcane being the main raw material for sugar. any disturbance in its Umely availability will 
have a subs\ar,tial Impact on the operational cost. This in tum will have a signfffcant adverse 
effect ~ince the markel value does not fac:tor the variable cost determined by the climatic 
conditions and the cane economics. 
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Mitigation Measure: 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

The C0mpanY, always maintains a healthy relationship with its farmers. II is one among very 
raw companies in Sugar Industry, paying its farmers within lhe stipulated time. The risk of short 
supply of raw. material is mitigated to a larger extent by the goodwill and reputation for ethical 
dealings earned by the Company since Inception. The experiments in farm mechanisation. 
drip irrigation, improved cane varieties, carefully monitored scheduling of .<:ane P.lanting and 
harvestrng bo0st the· confidence of the Company In mitigation of the rtsK, 

(ii) Polley Risk: 

The Sugar Industry Is highly regulated by the Government or India by retaining the respective 
State Governments as monitoring agenc1es. Therefore, the performance of the Sugar Mills will 
depend on the poflcy decisions taken by suc::h authorities from time to time. 

Mitigation Measure: 

The Company is a member of South lodia Sugar MIiis Association (SISMA). The Company 
works closely with SISMA in the matier of developing appropriate policy recommendations to 
the Government In line with the Industry needs. Formulatlon of policy on ethanol doping, review 
of cogeneration policy and review of sugar welghtage in WPI are some of the issues addressed 
In close liaison with SISMA. 

(Iii) Cyclicality / Commodity Risk: 

The sugar price mainly depends on u,e cyclicality of the sugar business which in turn affects 
the p;ofitabifity. Sugar being a commodity traded across the world, Its price is Influenced by 
the various factors Including the normal supply and demand. 

Mitigation Measure: 

The Company focuses on value-added downstream (!)roducts and integrates sugar with 
electricity and alcohol thereby insulating itself against price risk. 

6. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS: 

Internal financial controls laid down' by the Board of Directors of the Company are adequate and 
operating effectively. The Company has a well-established internal control system in place to 
ensure smooth functioning of eperations. The control mechanism involves well-documented 
policies, authorisation gujdelines commensurate with tl,e level of responsibility and standard 
operating propedures.The Internal Auditor perlodlcallyr;evlews and makes continuous i:\ssessinenls 
of th~ adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal control systems. The Bqard of the Company, Aud ii 
Committee and the Management review the findings and recommendal1ons of the Internal Auditor 
and take corrective acli0n wherever necessary. The Company is committed in its endeavour to 
ensure an effective Internal control environment that provides assurance-on the- effectiveness of 
operations, statutory compliances and rellabillty of financial reporting and security of assets. 

7. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

As on 31/03/2025, the number of Employees on roll including Seasonal Employees is4S1 
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The human resource ,Is an important asset which has played pivotal role in the performance and 
growth or the Company over the years. We aim to nurture careers and give recognition to each 
employees' efforts and performance. The relationship with employees of the Company continued to 
be harmonious and congenial during lhe Financial Year under review. The Company ensures high 
standard.s of safety for its employees and p_eriodically conducts meetings to minimize operational 
hazards. Th_e Company believes that Employees are the Rey to success and hence the Company 
proactively develops innovative ·and business focused methods to attract, motivate, develop and 

' . 
retain talented and rompetilive manpower. 

8, FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE vis-a-vis OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

All relevant Information with regard to flnanclal and operalfonal performance of the Company is as 
provided in Page No. 3 of this Annual Report. 

Place . Channa! 
Date ; 13/08/2025 

/I BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(Pursuant fD Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regula/ions, 201 f:i) 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

The Company firmly believes in high standards of corporate governance and adheres to sound 
corporate practices. constariUy striving to keep ln place evolving system lo cope up with the core 
standards of transparency, accountability and disclosure in true letter and spirit. The Company is 
deeplycommltted to effect and uphold the core values of corporate governance by adhering to iaw 
and ethical standards for sustainable developmenL 

The Company's policies. practices and phllosophy adopted since Inception are in llne- with 
Corporate Governance. These poJlcles and practices are periodically updat!ld to ensure ~ffective 
compliance. The composition of Board of Directors is well balanced with a view to manage the 
alfairs of lhe Company efficiently and professionally. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

2.1 Composition and Other Disclosure of Compliances: 

• In pursuance of Section 149 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Regulation 17 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations arid Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, lhe 
Company mainla.ins an optimum cornbination of Execuliv.e and Non-Executive 
Directors. The Board of the Company consisls of seven members, with three Promoter 
Directors .(Executive) and four Independent Directors. Two oftlle Whoie-Time Directors 
and one Independent Director are women. 

• The day-to-day management of the Company rests with the Managing Director. 

• The Independent Directors on the Board of lhe Company are experienced and 
competen1 persons fr.om tt,eir respective fields. They take part actively at the Board 
Meetings end Comrrittee Meetings of the Company whlch add value to the Board 
Process. 

• None of the Directors on the Board of the Company is a Member of more than 10 
Committees or act as Chairman or more than 5 Committees acr.oss all the Companies 
In whlch he / she ls a Director and thus in tompllance of Regulation 26 of SEB I (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requlremenls) Regulations, 2015. 

• None of lhe Diretlors on U1e Board of the Company are appointed as .directbr in more 
than seven fisted companies. 

• None of the 0irecmrs on t_he B_oard of lhe Company serve as an Independent director in 
more than seven listed companies. 

• None of the Whole Time Directors of the Company serve as an lndependerit director In 
more than lhree listed companies. 

• No Independent Director of the Company rs a relative as per Section 2(77) of any other 
Director of the Company. 
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• Independent Directors of the Company do not have any direct or indirect material 
pePtJniary relalionshfp with the Company and lh.ey meet all the criteria of Independence 
as provided In Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder 
end Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations end Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulatk:ms. 2015 and are In compliance .with the Code for Independent Directors as 
per Schedule IV of lhe Companies Acl, 2013 and Regulation 25 or SEBI (Ustin~ 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2016. 

• All the lndependenl Directors have duly registered their names with the Data Bank of 
Independent Directors, in pursuance of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and 
.Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

• None of the Directors of the Company have received any loans / advances from the 
Company during the year under review, in terms of Section 1°~5 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Categ~ry of Directors of the Company and Directorships and Committe,e 
Memberships of Directors In other Companies: 

s. Name of the Category No. of Positions In other Companies 
• No. DlreclClr of Director 'Directorship Chairmanship Membership 

in In 
Committees Committees 

1. Mr. Vinod R.Sethi Promoter . -
DIN: 00106598 Executive 5 

2. M's. Irmgard Pro'moter - -
Velagapudl Executive 3 
OlN: 00091370 

3. Ms. Klran Promoter - -
Velagapudi Executive 3 
DIN:00091466 

4. Mr. K.R.Adivar11tian Independent - -
DIN: 00019844 Direotor 4 .. 

5. Mr. R.Bakthavatsalam Independent - . 
DIN: 10459064 Director -

6. Mr. K.Kalyanaraman Independent - -
DIN: 01761928 Dfrector -

7. Ms. Malini Lakshmi Independent - -
Narasimhan Director 1 
DIN: 10480822 

• None of the Directors are director in any listed companies. 

• Mr.Vlnod R.Sethl. Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi and Ms.Klran Velagapudi are relatives. Ms,Kira:n 
\'le.lagapudi and ~r.Vlnod R.Sethl are the daughter and son In law; respectively, of 
Ms'.lrmgard Velagapudl 
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2.3 Board Meetings: 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

• Totally Four Board· Meetings were held during th·e Financial Year 2024 • .2025 In, 
compliance with Seotlon 173 of the Companies Ac\, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

• Dates on which such Board Meetings held were. 29/05/2024, 10/07/2024, 29/10/2024 
and 10/02/2025. 

• There was no gap of more than 120 da~ between any two Board Meetings of the 
Company. 

• All the Board Meetings or the Company were held through Video Conferencing. 

• Annual General Meeting of the Company for the Financial Year 2023 - 2024 was held 
on 23/09/2024 through Video Conferencing. 

• All the Directors were present in all the Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting, 

2.4 Board Procedures: 

Adequate Notice of every Board Meeting of the Company was given to every. Director by 
email In terms of Section 173· (3} of lhe Companies Act, 2013. The Board Meetings c!rB 

go_verned by -well-structured Agenda contai'nlng necessary Information and details, which Is 
ctroulated well in advance. Issues emerging on e.xigencles are al times placed at the Boar-d 
Meeting with prior approval of the Chairman of the Board Mealing and with the consent of all 
the .Dlrec;tors present al the Meeting. 

Review of Complianc,e Report relating to all laws applicable to the Company, is being done 
pertodically by the Board of Dlre.ctors. Instances of non-compliances. If any, are noted by the 
Board and appropriate remedial measures are _taken. The information Which are required to 
be placed before the Board of Directors In pursuance of Regulation 17 of SEBI (Llslfng 
ObllgaUons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are placed before the Board 

' ' 

at regular intervals. An Aclfon Taken Report on the resolutions passed / decisions taken at a 
Bo.ard Meeting of the Company is being placed before the Board of lhe Company In its next 
meeting. 

The B,oard of Directors of the Company has laid down procedures to Inform the Board 
Members about risk assessment and minimization procedures. 

2.5 Board Evaluation: 

A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the luriclioning or the Directors 
on the Board of the Company including governance, performance of specific duties and 
obligations, attendance at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, active participation, 
e~perlence and competencies were d~ay.,n up and carried out. Performance of e~cl1 
individual Directors of the Company Including the Chairman of the Board was evaluated. 

A separate meeting of lnder:>endent Directors of the Company was convened on 10/02/2025 
Which reviewed lhe performance of the Bo!\rd of the Company as a whole, the Non­
lndepenqent Dir11ctors and the Chairman of the B.o.ard. 
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The Performance Evaluation of eaeh Independent Director of the Company was done by tlie 
Board of Directors of the Company as a whole, excluding the Independent Director being 
ev.alualed. 

The performance evaluation of lhe Board of the Company was carried oul based on lhe 
followlng parameters: 

• Board's Structure and Composlllon; 

• Establishment end Dellnealion• of responsibilities to Committees; 

• Efficacy of communication between Management and the Board of Directors of the 
Company; ·and 

• Effectiveness of B·oerd Proc~ss. Information dissemination and handling of the same 
and runctlonlng or the Board or the Company. 

2.6 Induction and Training of Board Members: 

On Induction to the Board, the concerned Director is been issued a Letter of Appointment 
which spells out in .detail, the terms of appointment, duties. responsibilities and· other 
commitments of such Director. Each newly appointed Director is taken· through a formal 
induction programme which includes interactive sessions with Committee Members, 
Functional Heads and a visit to the manufacturing site. The Managing Director and the 
Chairman of the Board of the Company apprise t.he Appointee Director regarding the subtle 
aspects of Company's manufacturing, marketing, finance and other activities. The CFO and 
the Company Secretary brief the Appointee Director regarding financial, legal and 
compliance related responsibilities. 

2.7 Code of Conduct: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct tor the Members of 
the Boarc and Senior Management In pursuane,;e of Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Code of Conduct has 
been placed In the Cornpany's Website at www.kcpsugar.com. All .the Board Membe.rs and 
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code or 
Conduct for the Financial Year 2024 • 2025. The declaration to this e.ffecl signed by the 
Managing Director of the Company Is annexed he(ewith as 'Annexure - A'. 

2.8 Matrix of Board Competence: 

A ctiart or a matrix setting out the skills I expertise / competence. of the board of <jlrectors 
specifying the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified 'by the board of dlrectors 
as required In the context of Its business(es) ano seclor(s) for ll to function effectively and 
those actually ava·ilable with the board. 

The fellowing are the list of core skills / expertise I competencies Identified by the Board of 
directors as required in the context of the business of the Company: 

1. General Management skflls 

2. Leadership Skills 

3. Problem Solving/ Decision Making 

4. Relationship Building 

5. Communlcatfon Skills 

6. Planning &. Strategy Development 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Names of directors along with the skills /expertise/ competence 

Name of the Director 
Genei:al Leadership Problem Relationshl1 CommunloaUon Plannrng & Man·a3ement Skills Solving I Building Skills SI< Us Strategy Decision 

Makino Developmen 

Mr.Vinod R.Sethi High High High High High High 

Ms.Irmgard Velagapudl High High High High High High 

Ms.Kiran Velagapudi High High High High High High 

Mr.K.R.Adivarahan High High High High High High 

Mr.R.Bakthavalsalam High Hlgh High High High High 

Mr.K.Kalyanaraman High High High High High High 

Ms.Malini Lakshmi 
Narasimhan 

High High High High High High 

2.9 Shareholdings of Non - Executive Directors (Independent Directors): 

The Non - Executive Dir~ctors (Independent Directors) or the Company holds the shares of 
the Company in lhe manner given below: 

s. Name of the Non - Executive No. of Shares held in the 
No. Director (Independent Company as on 31/03/2025 

Director) 

1. Mr. K. R.Adlvarahan 1,060 

2. Mr. R.Bakthavatsalam 1,870 

3. Mr. K.Kalyanaraman -

4. Ms. Malini Lakshmi Narasimhan 3,10.120 

3. REMUNERATION Qf DIRECTORS: 

3.1 Remuneration paid to Whole Time Directors: 

The remuneration paid to Whole Tlm.e Directors are well within the limits and In 
compliance of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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The remuneration paid to the Whole Time Directors during the Financial Year 2024 • 
2025 Is as below: 

(Amount fn Lakhs) 
Nature of Mr. Vlnod R. Sethi Ms.Irmgard Ms.Klran 

Remuneration Ve_lagapudl Velagapudl 

Salary 12.00 48.00 36.00 

Contribution to PF - - 3.24 

Perquisites - - 1.38 

Commission - - -
Others (Medical 
·care) 

0.53 - 0.08 

Total 12.53 48.00 40.71 

3.2 Remuneration paid to Non - Executive Directors {Independent Directors): 

The Non-Execullve Directors (Independent Directors) of the Company are paid a sitting 
fees of Rs.30,000/- per Meeting of ihe Board of Directors of the Company and 
Rs.20,000f- p_er tyleeling or the Commlt~e of U1e Board of Direct.ors of the Company 
attended by lhem apart from out of pocket expenses. 

The remuneratioi:i paid to the Non - Execut1ve_Dlrectors (Independent Dlrecti,rs) du~ng 
lhe Financial Year 2024 - 2025·1s as below: 

Name of the Non - Commission Sitting Fees Total 
ExecutiveDirector (Amount in (Amount in 1.akhs) (Amount in Lakhs) 

(Independent Lakhs) 
Director) 

Mr. K. R. Adivaraha11 . 2.40 2.40 

Mr. R. Bakthavatsalam - 3.20 3.20 

Mr. K. Kalyanaraman . 2.40 2.40 

.Ms. Malin! Lakshmi - 2.20 2.20 
Narasimhan 

4. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

4.1 Composition : 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company presently comprises of four 
members wilh three Independent Directors and one Whole-Time Director In the manner as 
follows, 

(i) Mr. K.R.Adivarahan, Chairman (Independent Director) 
{ii) Mr. Vinod R.Selh1, Member (Whole Time Director) 
(Ill) Mr. R. Bak1havatsalam, Member (Independent Director) 
(Iv) Mr. K. Kalyanaraman. Member (Independent Director) 

The eomposi!ion or Audfl Committee of the Board of Directors pf lhe Comp.any is In 
compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Llstlng 
Obligations and Disclosure Req_uirements.) Regulations, 2015. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr.l<.R.Adivarahan was present through Video 
Conferencing at the Annual .General Meeting held on 23/09/2024. 

Terms of reference of Audit Committee: 

(I) The Committee to oversee the Company's financial reportjng process and the disclosure 
of its finandal information to ensure that the financial stat em.en I Is correct. sufficient and 
credible: 

(R) To recommend lor appolntn1enl , remuneration and terms of appo1ntment or Auditors of 
the Company; 

(iii) To approve payment la statutory auditor for any other services ,rendered by•the Statutory 
Auditor of the Company: 

(iv) To review with the Management. the Annuc1I Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
thereon befora submission to the Board of the Company for approval. with particular 
reference to: 

► Matters required to be rncruded rn the Director's ResponslbTilly Statement being a 
part of the Board's Report in terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013; 

► Ghanges, If any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same: 

► Major accounting entries involving estimates based on.the exercise of judgment by 
Ma11agement; 

► Significant adjustments made in the financial sJatement arising out ol' audit findings; 

> Compliance with listing a·nct other leglll requiremei'lls relating lo financial statefllents; 

► Disclosure or any· related party transactions; and 

► Qualifications in the Audit Report. 

(vJ To review with ttie Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission 
to the Board of ,the Company for approval; 

(vi) Reviewing. with the management, Ille statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through ah issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.,), the statement of 
fonds utlllzed ror purposes other than those stated In the offer document / prosr,ectus 
/ notice and lhe report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utlliza:tion 
of proceeds or a public or rights Issue and making appropriate recommendations to 

the Board of Directors of the Company to take steps in the matter: 

(vii) To review and monitor the Auditor's Independence and perforn,ance and effectiveness 
of audit process: 

(vlil) To approve any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related 
parties; 

(Ix) Scrutiny of inter-corporate lo.ans and Investments; 

(x) Valuation of undertakings or assets ofihe Company, whereverit ls necessary, 

(xi) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
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5. 

(xii) 

(Xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

Reviewing the performance of Statutory and lnternal Audltors and adequacy of internal 
control systems with the Management; 

Reviewing the adequacy of Internal audit function, If any, Including lhe structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the officl.al heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequenc::y of internal audit; 

Drscussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up th·ereon: 

Reviewing the findings of any Internal lriVestlgatlons by the Internal auditors Into 
matters where there ill a suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal CQntrol 
systems or material nature and reporting lhe mailer to the Board or Directors or the 
Company: 

Discussion with Statutory Auditor before the audit commemies, about the nature and 
scope or audit as well as pO'st-audit discussion to ascertain any area or concern. 

(xvii) To look Into the reasons for substantfat defaults in the payment lo the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareh_olders (In case of non-payment of declared dividends)·and 
creditors: 

(xviii) To review the functioning of the Vigil Mechanism /'WhisUe Blower Polley: and 

(xix) To approve appointment or CFO after assessing the qualifications, experience and 
background, etc., of the candidate. 

4.3 Meetings of Audit Committee al'ld Attendance of Members at such Meetings during the 
year. 

f'our Audit Committee Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2024 - 2025 on 
29/05/2024, 10/0712'024., 29/10/2.024 and 10/02/2025 through Video Conferencing. 

All the Members or Audit Comrri1ttee were present for all the four Audrt Committee Meetings 
' ' 

mentioned above. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

5.1 Composition: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company 
presentl'y comprises of four members with three Independent Directors and one Whole Time 
Directpr in lhe manner as follows, 

(I) Mr. K.Katyanaraman, Chairman (Independent Director) 

(II) Mr. Vinod R.Sell'1I, Member (Whole Time Director) 

(Ill) Mr. R.Bakt:havatsalam, Meml:ier (Independent .Director) 

(Iv) Mr. K.R.Adivarahan, Member (Independent Director) 

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of 
the Company is in compliance with Section 17.8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
19 otSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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6. 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

5.2 Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

(i) Committee to formulate the criteria for determining the qualificatiens, positive attributes 
and Independence of· a director and recommend · to the Board of Dlreclors cif the 
Company a policy relating to the remunefalian far the (/!rectors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees; 

(JI) Committee shall !dentlf,y persons who are qualified to become directors and who may 
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down. 
recemmend to lhe Board of Directors of the Company their appointment l removal and 
shall carry out evaluation of every Director's performan"ce; 

(iii) Commlltee While formulating the policy to ensure: 

► the level and composilion of retnuneratlon is reasonable and sufficient 10 attract. 
retain and motivate the directors of the quality requir-ed to run the Company 
successfully; 

► relationship of remuneration to performance and to fix appropriate performance 
bench-niark,s; 

► Remuneration ta Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 
Involves a balance between fixed and Incentive pay r-enecling short and long term 
performance objectives appropriate to the workmg of the Company and its goals; 
and 

► Diversity on the Board of Directors of the Company so as ro cater the needs of the 
Company; 

(Iv) Evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board of lhe Company. 

5.3 Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Attendance of Members at 
such Meetings during the year: 

Nomina!ion and Remllnerallon Committee met on 29/0512024 and 10102/2025 during the 
Financial Year 2024 - 2025 lhrough Video Conferencing . 

All the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were present for all the two 
Nominalien and Ref)"luneration Commillee Mee.lings, mentioried above. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

6.1 Composition: 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of Direclors ,of the- Company 
presently comprises ot four members with two Independent Directors and two Wh.ole Time 
Directors in the manner as follews. 

(f) Mr. R.Baklha\/atsafam. Chairman (Independent Director) 
(ii) Ms.lrmgardVelagapudi, Member (Managing Director) 
(iii) Ms.Kiran Velagapudi, Member (Whole nme Director) 
(iv) Ms. MaJini l.ilk.shmi Narasimhan, Member (lndependenlDfrector) 

The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of Directors of the 
Company ls·in compfiance with Se<iUon 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 20 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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6.2 Tenns of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 

► To consider and approve requests for share transfers, transmissions. transpositions. 
name change, rematerialisa!ion I derilaterialisation, split, consolidation and issue or 
duplicate share certificates; 

► To review and take all necessary steps for redressal of investor's · grievances and 
complaints as may be required in the interests of the investors. 

6.3 Meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee-and Attendance of Members at such 
Meeting during the year: 

The Stakeholders Relationship Commjtlee meets based on the requests for transfers, 
transmissions, Investor complaints. etc. 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee met four times on 20/05/2024, 04/07/2024, 
18/10/2024 and 21/0112025 during the Financial Year2024- 2025. 

All the Members of Stakeholders Relationship Committee were present at the said 
Stakeholders Relattonsliip C<>mmittee Meeting. 

6.4 Redressal of Investor Complaints: 

Mr. T. Karthik Narayanan Company Secretary is the Compllance Officer of the Company. 

Mis. Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, 2nd Floor, 'Kences Towers'. 
No.1, Ramakrishna Stree.t, T.Nagar, Chennal - 600 017, Is the Share Transfer Agent and 
Depository Registrar of lhe Company. The request for transmission of shares received by 
lhe Company/ Registrar of the Company during the year has been duly processed . 

In compliance of Regulation 13 of SEBI (Listing ObUgatJons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company ensures th.al adequate steps are being taken for 
expeditious redr~ssal of Investor complaints. The Company Is registered with the SCORES 
platform fn order lo handle Investor complaints eleclronlcally. The Company also mes a 
slatement giving status of lnv.eslor complaints with NSE and BSE on a quarterly basis. There 
were no complaints received during the Financial Year under review. 

During the year, 166 queries were received from the sha.reholders. all of which have been 
attended. 

Nature of Query 01/04/2024 to 31 /03/2025 
Received Attended Pending 

Unclaimed Share Certificate - - -
Revalidation of Dividend Warrants 1 1 -

Split Share Certificate - - -

Procedure for Loss or Share Certificate 7 7 -

Procedure for Transmission 42 42 -
Other Categories (General Queries. tssue of 116 116 -
Duplicate Share . Certmcate, NominatJon, IEPF 5 
Certificate & Dividend, Linclaln1ed Dividend 
W~rranl) 

Grand Total 166 166 . 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE: 

7.1 Composition and Meeting ol CSR Committee: 

The Corporate Social ResponsJbillly Committee of the Board of Dlreclo.rs of the Company 
presenUy comprises of four members wilh one Independent Directors and three Whole-Ttme 
Directors In the manner as follows. 

(1) Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi, Chairperson (Managing Director) 
(ii) Mr.Vtnod R.Sethl. Member (Whole Time Director) 
(ill) Ms.Ki/an Velagapudl, Member (Whole Time Oireolor) 
(iv) Ms. Malinl Lakshmi, Member (Independent Director) 

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors of 
the Company Is In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Corporate Social ResponslbiUty Committee met on 29/0512024 and all the Members or 
the Committee were present and reviewed the CSR activities of the Company. 

7.2 Corporate Social Responslbllity Activities: 

The Company. ever since its incorporation, Is involving in many social welfare activities in and 
around the places of Company's operations, 

The Company's CSR Polley attempts to supplement the efforts of the Government in equitably 
dellvering Lhe benefits of ,growth and at!empts to strike a balance between developmental 

growth and we~are based development. 

,:lie Company's CS~ activllle,s brpadly relate to: 

► Promoting health care including preventive health care and sanitation and making 
available safe drinking water; 

► PromoOng education and employment, enhancfng vocational skills; 

► Eradication of poverty and ensuring better livmg conditions; 

► Ensuring environmental suslainablllty, ec.ological balance, prot~tlon or flora and 
fauna, conservalJon or natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and ·water; 

> Conducting relief operalions in natural disaster hit areas and conlributron to 
Government• Disaster Relief Fund. 

The Company has spent a sum of Rs.22,31 ,362/- towards CSR Activities . 

Report on·CSR Activities as per Rule 8 (1) of the Companies (Corporate Socfal Responsibility 
Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Schedule V to the Directors' Report. 

8. GENERAL MEETINGS 

8.1 Details of last Three Annu·a1 General Meellng.s: 

AGM for the Date of Venue of AGM Time of No. of 
Financial Year AGM AGM Special 

ended Res~lutions 
passed in the 

AGM 
31/03/2024 23109/2024 Held lhrou.gh Video 11 AM 2 

Conferencing 

31/03/2023 27/09/2023 Held through Video 11 AM -
Conferencing 

31/03/2022 28/09(2022 Held through Video 10AM 2 
Conferencing 
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8.2 Postal Ballot: 

► The Board of. Directors ih their meeting held on 10/02/2025 has approved the Re• 
Appointment of Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director with effect from 
29/0312025 and Mr. Vlnod R. Sethi, Whole Time Director of the Company with effect 
from 08/04/2025 and the approval from the shareholders by Special Resolutions has 
been sought through Postal Ballot process concluded in March 2025. 

Accordingly, the Company has obtained requisite approyal and the results/ resolutions 
was announced oh 25/03/2025. 

9. MEANS _QE COMMUNICATION: 

► Quarterly Financial Results: 

In pursuance of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, quarterly financial results of the Company as approved by the Board of 
Ditectors of the Company on the recommendation of Audit Commlllee. are submitted with 
the Stock Exchanges through NEAPS / BSE Listing Centre after conclusion of the Board 
Meeting. The results are also published in the prescribed format in English Newspaper and 
Regional Newspaper, having wide circulation. The results are also immediately placed in 
the Company's Websile at www.kcpsugar.com. 

► The quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the Company.are generally published in 
widely circulating National and Regional Newspapers such as 'The Flnancial Express' (in 
English) and 'Makkal Kura!' (in Tamil). • • 

► All information / news relating lo the Company including fmandal results and those which 
are mandatorily required to be placed in the Website al www.kcpsugar.com. 

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

10.1 Market Price Da.ta: 

High / Low of Markel Price of the Companys Shares (Face Value Re.1/·) traded o~ National 
Stock Exchange and Bombay-Stock Exchange during each month in lhe Financial Year 
2024 • 2025 is given below: 

High Low High Low 
Period 

NSE BSE NSE BSE 
Period 

NSE BSE NSE BSE 

Apr '24 42.95 41 .90 33.30 33.38 Oct '24 58.34 58.34 45.00 45.00 

May '24 40.10 40.25 33.90 33.60 Nov '24 48.95 48.95 41 .51 41.51 

June'24 49.40 49.30 31.05 31.79 Dec '24 53.78 53.69 42.86 42.00 

July '24 54.50 54.52 43.89 43.80 Jan '25 48.49 47.86 38.20 38.07 

Aug '24 60.48 60.32 46.30 42.00 Feb '25 42.98 42.79 33.00 32.88 

Sep '24 62.00 62.00 51.00 51.00 Mar '25 37.99 38.45 32.01 31 .72 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

10.2 Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity: 

As SEBI has mandated transfer of shares only in Demat Form. the Members are requested 
lo dematerialize their shares before effecting any transfer. Even otherwise. 
Demateriallsatlon facilitates easy transfer and acrountlng of shares and improves the 
liqµJdity or shares. 

Shares in Physical and Electronic Form as on 31 /0312025: 

r-onn 1'10, Of % of No. of ¾of 
Shareholders Shareholders Shareholding Sha.res 

Physical Mode 1243 1.93 2334450 2.06 

Sub Total 1243 1.93 2334450 2.06 

Electronic Mode 

- NSDL 18675 28.93 87448239 77.12 

- CDSL 44635 69.14 23.602361 20.82 

Sub Tota.I 63310 98.07 111050600 97.94 

Grand Total 64553 100 .. 00 1133.85050 100.00 

10.3 Dlstrlbutlon of Shareholding as on 31/0312025: 

No. of °/4, of Aggregate %of 
No. of Shares held Shareholders Shareholders Shares held Shareholding 

Upto 5000 63126, 97,78 21951491 19.36 

~001 • 10000 739 1.14 5587866 4.93 

10001 • 20000 346 0.5.4 5013.638 4.42 

20001 • 30000 126 0.20 3120116 2.75 

30001 • 40000 58 0.09 2017727 1.78 

40001 - 50000 36 0.06 1686292 1.49 

~0001 • 100000 53 0.08 388.7898 3.43 

100001 and above 69 0.11 70120012 61.84 

Total 64553 100.00 113385050 100.00 
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10.4 Other Information: 

$. No. Nature of Particulars 

1. Ann·ual General Meeting for thE 
Financial Yii.ar enped 31/03/2025 

2. Flnancial Year or the Company 

3. Dividend Payment Date 

4. Name and Address of Stoel 
Exchange al which the shares o 
the Company are !Isled 

5. Whether Listing Fees paid to th.1 
Stock Exchanges 

6, Stoel< Code 

7. Share Transfer Agent i!nd 
Depository Registrar of the 
Company (Registrar of th.e 
Company) 

8. Plant Location 

9. Address ror Correspondence 

10. Credit Ratings during lhe 
Financial Year 2024 - 2025 

Details 

Annual General Me.etlng will be held through Video 
Conferencing on Thur.sday, the 2s\P September, 2025 al 
11 AM 

1 o1 April to 31"' March 

Within 30 days from the date of dec.laratlon otDivldend 
by the Company 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Sandra Kurla Complex,. 
Sandra (E), Mumbai - 400.051 . 

BSE Limited (Bombay Stock E><change) 
P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 

Yes 

NSE : l(CPSUGIND 
BSE : 533192 

Integrated Registry Management Services Private 
Limited 
2nd Floor, 'Kences Towers'. No.1, Ramakrishna Streel, 
T.Nagar, Chennal - 600 017. 
Tel : 044 - 2!3140801 to 03 
Fax : 044 • 28142479 
email ; corpserv@integratedindla.in 

Unit at Vuyyuru, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh: 
Sugar, Incidental Cogeneration Power. Industrial 
Atcohol, Ethanol, Bio-Fertilisers, Carbon dioxide and 
Calcium Lactate 

Lakshmlpuram, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh 
Processing of Urad Dal 

SIDCO Industrial Estate, Thuvakudi, Trichy 
Manufacture. Machining and Assembly of Fabricated 
Products tn Ferrous and Non - Ferrous Materials 

Shareholders correspondence should be addressed lo 
the Registrar of lhe Company al their address 
mentlpried hereinabove. Shareholders holding shares 
in electronic mode should address all the.ir 
correspondence lo their respective Depository 
ParUcipa11I. Shareholde~ may also contact Mr. T 
Karthlk Narayanan, C_ompany Secretary and 
Compliance Officer, KC.P.Sugar and Industries 
CorporaUon !...imlled, 'Ramakrishna Buildings', No.239, 
Anna Salal, Chennai - 600 006. 

Long Term Bani CARE A -; Slable(Single A Minus: 
Facilities Outlook: Stable) 

Short Terrr CARE A2+ (A Two Plus) 
Bank Facilities 

Flxed Deposi CARE A -; Stable(Slngle A Minus: 
Prooramme Outlook: Stable l 
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11. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

11.1 Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy: 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

The Company has established a Vigil Mechan1sm /'Whistle Blower Policy·for Directors and 
Employees and other Stakeholders to report their genuine concerns, in pursuance of SecUon 
177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and appllcable Rules made thereunder and Regulation 
22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations arid Disclosure Requirements) Regulc1tlons, 2015. The Vigil 
Mechanism Policy has been uploade.d in the ComP,any's Website at W\W1.kcpsugar.com. The 
said Vigil Mechanism Policy provides for adeqµate safeguards against vlctlmlzation of 
persons who use such n1echanism and makes provision for direct access lo the Chairman of 
the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. It ls affirmed that no personnel has 
been denie<;J access to the Aud1i Comrniltee. 

11.2 Details of compliance of Corporate Governance Requirements In terms of Regulation 
27(2) of SEBI (Llslin9 Obllgatlons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

Particulars •Regu,latlon Compliance Status 
No. (Yes/ No/ NA) 

lnpependenl Director( s) have 16( 1) (b) Yes 
been appointed In compliance of 
'independence criteria' and 'ottier 
eligibility criteria' 

25 (6) Not Applicable (NA) 

Board Composition 17 (1) Yes 

Meeting of Board of Directors 17 (2) Yes 

Review of Compliance Reports 17 (3) Yes 

Plans for orderly succ.ession for 
appointments to Board of Directors 

17 (4) Yes 

and Senior Management 

Codeof Conduct for Directors and 17 (5) Yes 
Senior Mangement 

Fees I Compensation lo Non -
Executive Directors 

17 (6} Yes 

Minimum Information lo tie placed 17 (7) Yes 
before Board of Directors 

Compliance Certllic;;ite or MD and 17 (8} Yes 
CFO 

Risk Assessment and Management 17 (9} Y:es 

Perfonnance-Evaluation of 17 (10) Yes 
Independent Directors 

Compositiorj of Auel\ Committee 18 f1) Yes 

Meeting or Audit Committee 18 (2) Yes 
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Composition of Nomination and 18 (1) and (2) Yes 
Remuneration Commillee 

Composition of Stakeholders 20 (2) and (2A) Yes 
Relationship Committee 

Composition arid Role of Risk 21 0), (2), (3)' NA 
Management.Committee and (4) 

Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes 

Policy for Related Party 23 (1 ), (5), (6) Yes 
Transactions and (7) 

23 ('8) NA as there are no Material 
Related Party Transactions 

Prior or Omnibus Approval of 23 (2) Yes 
Audit Committee for all Related 
Party Transactions 23 (3) NA as Audit Committee 

has not granted any 
omnibus approval 

Approval for Material Related 23 (4) NA as there are no 
Party T ransaclions Material Related Party 

Transacti.ons 

Com pos1tion of Board of 
Directors of Unlfsted Material 

24.(1) NA 

Subsidiar:v 

Other ·corporate Governan·ce 24 (2), (3), (4), Yes 
reql.lirerpents .with• respect to (5) and (6) 
Subsidiary of the Company 

Maximum Directorship and 25 (1) and (2) Yes 
Tenure 

Meeting of Independent 25 (3) and (4) Yes 
Directors 

Famillarlzatlon of Independent 25 (7) Yes 
Directors 

Memberships ln Committees 26 (1) Yes 

Affi rmation of ,compliance to 26 (3) Yes 
code of conduct from Members 
of Board of Di'rectors and 
Senior Managemeni Personnel 

Disclosure of Shareholding by 26 (4) Yes 
Non-Executi~e Dir.actors 

Obligations or Directors and 26 (2) and (5) Yes 
Senior Management 

• SEBI (Listfng Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

11 .3 The Company had duly filed with the Stock Exchanges, Quarterly Compliance Report 
on Corporate Governance In the prescribed format in terms of Regulation 27(2) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations an.d Disolos).Jre Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the 

quarters ended 30/06/2024, 30/09/2024. 31/12/2024 and 31/03/20,25. 

11.4 The Statutory Auditor of the. Company tias given a Certificate on Compliance of 
Conditions,of Corporate Governance as required under Para E of Schedule V of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same 
has been annexed herewith as'Annexure- B'. 

11.5 There are no compliance requirements In respect of discretionary• items in terms of 
Regulation 27 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, 

11.6 The Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice that none of the Directors on 

the Board cii the Company. have been debarred or drsqualified from bein'!'J appointed or 

continuing as Di(ectors of the Company by SEBI / Minis~y or Corporate Affairs or any 
statutory authority Is annexed herewith as 'Annexure-C'. 

11 . 7 No recommendation of any Commlttee of the Board of Directors of the Company has 
been disregarded / unac0epted by the Board of Directors of the Company, 

11 .8 Total fees 'for ail services paid to the Statutory Auditor-of Lhe Company by the Company 

and its Subsidiaries for the Flnancf.al Y.ear 2024 - 2025 is Rs.8.51 Lakhs (Rupees Eight 
Lakhs and Fifty One Thousand Only) 

11 .9 Disclosures in respect of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redress al) Act, 2013: 

The Company has been at the forefront in ensuring a safe and secure work place for all its 

women employees. The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual harassment of 
women at workplace. The Company has an Internal Complaints Committee to dea'I with. 

No. of Complaints filed during the Financial Year Nil 

No. of Complaints disposed of during the Nil 
Financial Year 

No. of Complaints pending as on ehd or the NII 
Flnancial Year 

11.10 Details of compliance as per Regulation 46 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requlrernents) Regulations, 2015: 

In terms of Regulation 46 (2) of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

RegulaUons, 2015, the Company has placed all the relevantlnformatlon, as applicable at the 
Weqsile of lhe Company at www.kopsuqar.com. 

The Company ensures that the contents of the Website of the Company are correct and 

changes, If any, are update.ct, per'iodlcally. 
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11.11 Share Transfer System: As per mandate of SEBI, a Member can tran·sfer the 
Shares only If such shares are In Demat Form. Any transfer of shares Is routed through 

depository system, All documents received for transmission/ consolidalion / name change 
of shares, if any, are processed by the Registrar of the C!:ompany and are approved by the 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee which meets al such times as required, depending 
on the volume qf transactions. Transactions are registered and returned wi\hln a maximum 
of 15 days from the date or l9dgement, If documents are complete in all respects. There is 

no request pending action as on 31/03/2025. 

11.12 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: As stipulated by SEBI, Practising Con1pany 
Secfetary carries out the Reconciliatjon •of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the Total Issued 

Capital and Total Listed Capital and Shares held rn Demat Form with National Securities 

Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Serviees (India) Limited (CDSL) and 
Pllysical Shares. The Audit Is carried out e_very quarter and the report thereon is submitted 
lo the Stock Exchanges and is also placed before the Board of Directors or the Company 
and placed at the Website of the Company al www .. kcpsugar.com. 

11.13 Prohibition of Insider Trading: The Company has rramed a Code of Conduct for 
Prohibition of Insider Trading_ based on SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015. The Code is applicable to all the Directors. Officers and Employees of the Company. 

The.Code alrns lo prohibit dealing in the Shares of the Company by persons having ace:ess 
lo unpub(lshed price sensltlve,lnforn,ation. The Trading Window shall remain closed during 
the period wheri 'Insider' 1n terms of RegulaUons can reasonably be expected to haVe 
possession of unpublished price sensitive information which in a.ny event shall commence . 

from the end of every quarter and lasts 111148 hours after the declaration of financial results. 
The Company Secretary is designated as the Compliance Officer for this purpose. 

11.14 Preservation of Documents: The Company preserves the documents in line with 

Regulatlon-9 of SEBI (Listing Obngations c!nd Disclo.sure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 
read with applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 201 3 and appliaable Rules made 
thereunder for preservation of-documents maintained in electronic t physical form. 

11.15 Peer Review of Statutory Auditor: Pursuant to Regulation 33 (1) (d) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Statutory Auditor 

of the- Company has confirmed that they have subjected themselves to Peer Review 

Process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India a,:,d they llold the. valid certificate 
Issued by the Peer Review-Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

11.16 Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI {Listing Obllgations and Disclosure 

Requiremer1ts) Regulations. 2015, the Compliance Certificate of the Chairman and the 
Chief Financial Officer ef the Company, in the formal provided In Part B of Schedule II of 
the said Regulations. have been placed before the Board of DireGtors of the Company and 

the same is annexed herewith as 'Annexure-D'. 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

Place : Chennal 
Date : 13/08/2025 

VINOD R.SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DtN: 00106598 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

ANNEXURE - A 

DECLARATION 

[Pursuant to RegulaVon 34 (3) read with Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligaliohs and 

DisctosuraRequlrements) Regulations, 2015} 

I, Vinod R. Sethi, Chairman of K.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation Umited, hereby declare and 
c;onflnn that all the Members of the-Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company 
have affirm(:!d compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management, as laid 
down by the Company for the financial year 2024 - 2026. 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 13/08/2025 

ForK.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 

Vinod R. Sethi 
Chainnan 

DIN: 00106598 
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ANNEXURE •B 

Compliance Ce.rtiflcate on Corporate Governance 
To 

The Members of 
K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by K.C,P. Sugar 
and industries Corporation Ltd, (hereinafter referred lo as "the Company") for the financial 
year ended 31 March 2025. as per regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b)to (I) of sub-regulation 
(2) of regulallon 46 and paras C, D c1nd E gf Schedule V gf the Securiti~s and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations 2015 (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Listing Regulations"). 

Management's Responsibillty 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibllity of the 
Management. Our examination has been limfted to a review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions 
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

We have oonducted qur examination lh aecordance ~Ith the Guidance Note en Reports or 
Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Aooounlants of India. The Guidanee Note requires that we comply with the ethical 
requirements of Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India . 

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard 011 Quality 
Control (SOC) • 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical 
Financial information and other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 

lh our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
we certify that the Company has, during the aforesaid year; complied with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stlpulated in the above-mentlened Listing Regulations. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

Restrictions on Use 
This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of Complying with the aforesaid Regulations 
and may not be sultable for any other purposes. 

For B. Purushottam & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 0028085 

Mahidhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Membership ;,umber: 243632 
UDIN: 25243632BMKYHA2355 

Place : Chennai 
Date- : 28/May/2025 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

ANNEXURE -C 

CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

{Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Pa~C Sub clause (10) (Q of Seauritfes ahd Exchange 
'Board of India (Listing Obligati_ons and Discfosu/8 Requirements) Regulalions, 2015) 

The Members, 
K.C.P.SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED 
Ramakrishna Building, New No.239 (Old No.183) 
Anna Salal, Channa!- 600 006. 

We have examined the relevant regislers, rec0rds, forms. returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198) having its 
Registered Office at Ramakrishna Building, New No.239 told No.183) Anna Salal. Chennal • 600 006 (hereinafter 
referred to as "The Company") as produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificale, 
In accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Part-C Sub-clause 10{1) oT the Securllies and 
Exchange Board of h1dla (Wsting,Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our oplnion,and according ro Ifie venflcatJons (Including Director Identification Number (QIN) Status at ttie portal 
www.mCll.QOV.in) and based on such examination as well as lnforrnallon and explanallo'ns furnished.to u_s. which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for U1e purpose of issue of this certificate and based on 
such verification c1s considered necessary, we hereby ·certify that none ofthe Directors as stated below on the 
Board of the Company as on 31" March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and E)(change Board India / Ministry, of Corporate Affairs 
or any sueh other statutory aulhority. 

S.NO. DIN NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATION DATE OF APPT 
1 00106598 Vinod Rajindranath Sethi Whole-time Director 26/10/2005 
2 0.0091370 Irmgard Veiagapudi Managing Director 11/09/2000 
3 00091466 Klran Velagapudl Whole-ftm.e Director 29/07/2002 
4 00019844 Karalk~rlohi Rangaswamy Director 21/09/2016 

Adivarahan 
5 10459064 Ramachandran Bakthavatsalam Director 01 /04/20·24 
6 01761928 Krishnaswainy Kalyanaraman Director 01 /04/20.24 
7 10480822 Malin! Lakshmi Narasimhan Director, 01 /04/2024 

Ensuring the- eligibiiily for the appoinlmenl I continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Compan'y. Our responsfbilll.y Is to express an opinion on these based on our verification, This 
oerlificate is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of U1e Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place : Chennai . 
Date : 19/05/2025 

Rajashree Santhanam 
Practising Company SEK:retary 
FCS No. 10367 / CP No. 10096 

PR 1553/2021 
UOIN: F010367G000371783 
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ANNEXURE - 0 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

[Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SeBJ·(Lisfing Ob/igatio(ls arid 
D/scJo~ureRequirements) Regula/Ions, 2015] 

To 
The Board of Directors 
K.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 

Pursuant lo Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations. 20,15. we hereby certify that 

A. we have reviewed financial statements and.the cash flow statement for the year ended 31/03/2025 
and Iha! to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

(i) these statements do not contain any materially.. untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements lhat might be misleading; 

00 lhes.e statements together present a true and tair vie""'. of the Company's affairs and are In 
compliance wllh exlsUng accounllng slandards, appllcab[e laws and regulatiops. 

B. there ara, to the best of our knowledge and belief. no transactions enlereq Into by lhe Company 
during the year unoer review which are fraudulent, Illegal or Violative of the Company's code of 
conduct. 

C. we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining· internal controls ror finar,eiat reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of Internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies 
in the design or operation ,of such internal controls, ii any, of which Wf3 are aware and lhe steps 
we have taken or propose to lake to·rectlfy these .deficiencies. 

D. we have indicated lo the Auditors and the Audit Committee 

(I) signiflcaht changes. It any. In Internal control over financial reporting during the year under 
review: 

(ii) significant ctianges In accountin9 pollcies, if any, during the year under review and that the 
same have been disclosed fn the notes lo the financ1al statements; and 

(iii) instances of slgniflcanl fr;:iu·d of which we have become aware and the Involvement therein, 
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

Place :: Channa! 

Date : 13/08/2025 

Vinod R. Sethi 
Chairman 

DlN:,00106598 

K.Panneer Selva.n 
Chief .Financial Officer 

CMA M.No.: 9894 



~ ~ 
0 0 
a. ,.J 
~ u.. 
Cl) w 
~ C) 

~- ~ 
a:'. ::c 
o u 

~ ~ 
~ z 
:::, C) 
o -w W 
I 0::: 
~ o 

u.. 
~ z 

0 

~ 
0 
Cl) 

~ 
~ 
0 a z 
J: 
u 
~ 
>-~ 
~ w 
z 
w 
u.. 
0 
z 
0 

~ 
~ 
UJ 
Cl) 
z 
0 u 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the 

Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

A CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: -
(I) Measures taken for Conservation of Energy: 

Vuyvuru Unit: 

► DigitalizaUon or C centrifugal working loads to run the machines at designed load 
thereby saving of electrical energy. 

► Replacement of exhausl condensate pump utilizing for diverting the condensate to 
the boilers du ring soda boiling process at evaporator thereby saving of thermal 
energy. 

► Installation of flow meter In the clear juice line· to optimize the juice loads in 
evaporators thereby saving of thermal energy. 

(ii) Additional Proposals and Impact 2!l Conservation Qf Energy: 

► Installation of plate type heat exchanger for utilization of waste heat from the 
excess condensate water. 

(ilij Power and Fuel: 

Particulars 31/03/2025 31/03/2024 

A. Electricity 

(I) Purchased 

Units KWH 985179 785655 

Total Amount (In Lakhs) 96.89 79.67 

Rate r Unrt Qn Rs.) 9.83 10.14 

(U) Own Generation 

a) Through Diesel Generation 

Units KWH 19034 24798 

Unit per Litre of Diesel 3.11 2.97 
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-
Cost / Unit (in Rs.) 29.72 32.56 

b) Through Steam Turbine/ Generator 

Units KWH 14352500 18985300 

KWH per tonne of Bagasse 255.09 253.02 

Cost/ Unit (in Rs.) 5.39 3.40 

B. Cons1.1mption per Unit of Production 

Electricity consumed ~er Tonne of 328.49 296.19 
Sugar produced (in K H) 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

(I) Research and Development: 

► We have collected high sugar rich three varieties 2016T7, Co-VSl83102, Co­
VSl18121 rrom different locations Colmbatore and SRS Perumanliapali, Chitlor 
after careful evaluation of these varieties was selected for further multiplication in 
view of its high Ullering ability, Quality and Yield potential. Hence, It ls multiplying 
in the factory comn1ended area. 

► The single bud seedling production promoted for the ease of sugarcane plantation 
with high purity and 1 OOo/.o seed treatment process was continuing and issued 2 
Cror~ seeding through our existing two number of contractors and outsourcing the 
seedling from the neighboring contractors. 

► The bio ferilizers azospirlllum, phosphobacteria and multiguard applied sugarcane 
seedlings plots was evaluated yield and quality therefore the result Is yield was 
increased by 2.M.Ts and quality is increased by 0.02%+. 

► Focus on Wider row spaced plantation for me'chanlzation and also diverting 
sugarcane growers towards mechanization. We had purchased one more new 
harvesting machine to harvest In ~ur factory zone. 

Benefits Derived: 

► The Through single bud seedling production and supply, the sugarcane plantation 
is easier with four to five labour and 100%, seed treatment along with bio fertilizers 
is achieving which will benefit in improving the cane quality and quantity by way of 
uniform tillering and growth of millable canes. 

► Through single bud seedling production ana supply, the sugarcane plantation is 
easier with four to five labour and 100% seed treatment along with bio fertilizers 
is achieving which will benefit In improving the cane quality and qu·antlty by way of 
unirorm tfflering and growth of millable canes. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

> Expenditure on Research and Development (Amount in Lakhs): 

Capital NII 

Recurring 2.38 

Staff Cost 15.65 

Total 18.03 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO : 

Earnings 

Outgo 

Place : Chennaf 
Date : 13/08/2025 

-
Nil 

Nil 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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ANNEXURE -2 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 

[Pursuant 10 Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014] 

S.No. Nature of Particulars Particulars 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of The Company's CSR Policy attempts to 
the Company supplement the efforts of the Government In 

equitably delfvering the benefits of growth and 
attempts to strike a balance between 
developmental growth and welfare based 
developmE)nt. The Company's CSR activities 
broadly relate lo: 

l. Promoting health care Including preventive 
health care and sanitation and making 
available safe drinking water; 

ii. Promoting education and employment 
enhancing vocational skills: 

Iii. Eradlca~lon of poverty and ensuring better 
living conditions; 

lv. Ensuring environmental sustainability, 
ecological balance, protection of flora and 
fauha. cons~rvatlon of natural resources and 
maintaining quality of soil, air and waler; 

v. Conducting relief operations in natural disaster 
hit areas and contribution to Government 
Disaster Rellef fund. 

CSR Policy of the Company is placed in 
Website of the Comoany: www.kcpsugar.com 

the 

2. Composition of the CSR Committee 

S.No Name of 0irector Designation Number of Number of 
• In Meetings of Meetings of 

Committee I CSR CSR Committee 
Nature of Committee attended during 

Directorship held during the the year 
year 

(i) Ms.Irmgard Chairperson I 1 1 
Velagapudl Managing 

Director 
(ii) Mr.Vined R. Sethi Member / 1 1 

Whole Time 
Director 

(iii} Ms. Kiran Member / Whole 1 1 
Velagapudl Time Director 

(iv) Mr. Malinl Lakshmi Member I 1 1 
Narasimhan Independent 

Director 
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5. 

6. 

7. 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Web Link where Composition of CSR www.kcpsugar.com 
Committee, CSR Poficy and CSR Projects .of the 
Company are disclosed 
Details of Impact Assessme:r1l or CSR Projects Nol Applicable 

a) Average Net Profit of lhe Company for last NII 
three Financial Years 

b) Two per cent of the Average Net Prom of Nil 
the Company as given In Item 5a) above 

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or NII 
Programmes or Activ11ies of the previous 
Financial Years 

d) Amount required to be set off for the Nil 
Financ1al Year1 ff any 

e) Total CSR obrlgalion for the Financial Nil 
Year (5a-t-5b-5o) 

a) Amount spent on CSR Projects Ongoing Project Rs. 22,31,362 /-

0.ther than Ongoing Nil 
Project 

b) Amount spent m • Administrative Nil 
Ove.rheads 

C) Amount spent on impact assessment, if 
applicable 

NII 

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 22.31,362 /-
[ (a)-t-(~)+jc) ) 

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Nil 
Financial Year 

fl Excess Amount for set off, if anv 
SI. Particular Amount (in Rs.) 
No 
• 
{I) 1 wo· percent of average net profit of the 

company as per section 135(5) 
Nil 

I II) TotaJ amount spent for the r1nan.c,ial Year Rs. 22.31,362 /-

{Iii) 1:.xcess amount spent tor the nnancial year 
1(11)-(l)J 

Rs. 22,3 t362 /-

(iv) Surplus arising out of the 1.,;~R projects or Nil 
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-
programmes or activities of the previous 
finane::lal years, if any 

'(Ii) Amourit available for setotf in succeeding 
financial years [(111)-(lv)) 

8. Details of Unspent CSR Amount for the 
preceding three Financial Years 

9. Whether any capital assets have been created 
or acquireq through Corporate Social 
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial 
Year 

10. Specify the reason(s), if the Company nas failed 
to spend two percent of the Average Net Profit 
as per Section 135 (5) of the Companies Act. 
2013 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 13/08i2025 

Rs. 22.31.362 /-

Nil 

No 

Not Applicable 

Mr. Vinod R. Sethi 
Member of CSR Committee 

DIN: 00106598 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 {12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ 
WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

MAN·AGERJAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

1. Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of theCompany for the Financial Year2024 - 2025: 

s. 
Name of the Director Ratio No. 

1. Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Director 8 : 1 

12. Mr.Vlnod R.Sethi, Whole Time Director 2 : 1 

13. Ms.Klran V.elagapudl, Whole Time Director 6 : 1 

2. Remuneration of Managerial Personnel, Chief Financial Officer and Company 
Secretary: 

s. 
Name of Director I (Amount in Lakhs) 

No. 
KMP Remuneration paid Remuneration paid 

for the Financial for the Financial 
Year 2024 - 2025 Year 2023 - 2024 

1. Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi 
Managing Director 48.00 48.00 

2 M.r.Vinod R.Sethi 
Whole Time Director 12.53 12.52 

3: Ms.Kiran Velagapudi 
Whole Time Director 40.71 41.77 

4. Mr.K.Panneer Selvan 
Chief Financial Officer 27.82 25.10 

5, Mr. T. Karthik Narayanan 
12.71 :omoanv Secretarv 0.66 
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-
3. Percentage Increase In remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 

Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, If any, In the Financial Year 2024 
• 2025:NII 

4. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the 
Financial Year 2024 • 2025: Nil 

5. No. of permanent employees on the Rolls of the Company: 386 

6. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than 
the Managerial Personnel In the last financial year and its comparison with the 
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration: No inerease In remuneraHon of the employees as well as the Managerial 
Remuneration. 

7. Afflnnation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the 
Company: It ls affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel is as per the Remuneration Polfcy of the Company. 

8. No employee of the Company receives, for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025. remuneration 
of Rupees One Crore and Two Lakhs, ln aggregate for that.Financial Year or Rupees Eight 
Lakhs and Fifty Thousand per m·onlh.or in excess of remuneration of Managing .Director 
or Whole Time Director and holds along with his/ her spouse and dependent children hot 
l8$S than 2% of Equity Shares of the Company, in terms 0f Rule 5 (2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Place : Chennal 
Date : 13/08/2025 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETHI 

CHAIRMAN 
DIN: 00106598 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

FORM No. AOC - 2 • DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS £'ARRANGEMENTS 
ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO SECTION 188 {1) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

/Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Cr;mpahles Act, 2013 andRule 8 /2) the Cllmpan/es (Accounts) RuTes, 2914) 

1. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transacllon, not al arm's length ba_sls: NIL 

2. Details of Contracts or Arrangements or T rahsaclipns at arm's length basis: 

Name of Related 

S. No. 
Party and (Nature ol 

Relalionship) 

1. Nature ol Contract / 
Amngement I 
Transaction 

2. Duration of Contract I 
Arrahgement I 
Transaction 

3. Salient Terms of the 
Con\ract / Arrangement 
/ T ransactlon 

4. Date or Approval bythe 
Board 

5. Amount paid as 
Advances, tf any 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 13/08/2025 

The Elmco • K.C.P . 
Limited 

(Whoi/y,Owned Subsidiary 

Leasing of Property, Sale 
of Good_s. Purchase of 

Assets 

12Monlhs 

(Lease Rental) 

Leasing or Property or 
theCom~ny on rental 

basis 

09/02/2024 
. (period «iv.ered: 

()1/01/J024 10 30/1112024) 

10/0212025 
(peri~ covered: 

01/12/2024 lo 30!11/2025) 

NIL 

The Elmco • K.C.P. Umlted Amethyst Cafe Private 

{Who/ly-Owned·Subsfdiary) Limited 
(Entity In wh(ch D/recto,: of 
tJJe Co111plJJ)y is /nterest&d) 

Management Consullanc'y 
Services Leasing or Property 

01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025 12 Months· 

Providing Management leasing o/ Properly o[ lhe 
Consultancy Services Com~any on rental basis 

09/02/2024 
(petiod oove,ed: 01/01/2024 

29/0S/2024 10 30/1112024) 
(JJeriod covero_d; 01/04(2024 

to 31/03/2025) 
10/0212025 

(pericd covered: 0111212024 
lo 30/11/2025) 

NIL Rs.4,25 Lakhs 

/I BY ORDER OF THE BOARD// 

VINOD R.SETHI 
CHAIRMAN 

DIN: 00106598 
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FORM MR-3 

SECRET ARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31~ MARCH, 2025 

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule No,9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerfal Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24 A of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended] 

To 
The Board of Directors, 
K.C.P.SU~AR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED 
CIN: l 15421TN1995PLC033198 
Ramakrishna Buildings, New No.239 (Old No.183) 
Anna Salai, Chennai• 600 006 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by K.C.P.SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION 
LIMITED (hereinafter called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 

Secretarial Audit was conducted In a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Ba~ed on verification of 
the Company's books, papers, ll)lnute books. forms and returns filed and other records malntalhed by 
the Company, to the extent the information provided by the Company, Its officers, agents and 
authorised representatlves·during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications 
grven to me and the representations made by the Management, I hereby report that In my opinion, the 
Company has, during the period under review covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 
("the Audit Period·), generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Co_mpany has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the records which include books, papers, mlnute books, forms and returns rned and 
other records made available lo me and maintained by the Company for the Audit Period according to 
the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 201'3 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(II) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and reg\Jlalions made thereunder 

(not applicable during the period under review); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of tndia Aot, 1992 ('SEBI Act'), to the extent applicable: 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 ; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015: 
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(vi) 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

. . 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

(d) The Securities and Exchang·e Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations. 2018 (not applicable during the period under review); 

(e) Tlie Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Base.d Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 20,4 (not applicable during the period under review); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008 (not appllcab_le during the period under review); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board or India (Registrars 10 an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 (not applicable during the period under review); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009; (not applicable during the period under review); and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

(not applicable during the period under review); 

Other Jaws appITcable specifically to the Company namely: 

(a) The Sugar Developmenl Fund Act, 1982 and Rules; 

(b) The Sugar (Control) Order, 1966; 

(c) The Sugarcane (Control) Order, 1966; 

( d) The Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and Rules; 

(e) Food Safety and Standards Regulations; 

(Q The Essentlal Commodities Act, 1955; 

(g) Boller Act, 1923; 

(h) Electricity Act, 2003.and Rules; 

(i) The legal Metrology Act, 2009; 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standard~ Issued by The lhslitute of Company Secretaries or lhdla wlth respect 
to board meetings, general meet-ings and dividend. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Corporation with BSE Limited and National 
Stock Exchange of India Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obllgations and Disclosu(e 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the perl0d under ceview, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. as mentioned above. 

I report tha l: 

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly oonstlluled with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 0lrectors. 
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-
(ii) The changes In lhe .composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out In compllance with the provisions of the Act. 
(iii} Adequate nollce was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were senl at least seven days in advance except where the 
.meeting was held at a stiort notice to transact ur.gent business, and a system ex.ists for 
seeking and oblalnlng further information and clarifications on the i;lQenda items before the 
meeting and for meanin_gful participation at the meeting. 

(iv) As. per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and confirmed by the Directors, the 
decisions of the Board were carried through by majority while there were no dissenting views 
recorded as part of the minutes . 

(v) The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax 
laws and maintenance of financial reco~ds and books of accounts has not been reviewed in . . 
this audit since the san,e have been subject to review by statutory financial auditors, tax 
auditors and other designated professionals. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes In the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the period under review; the Company has not undertaken any specific 
events/actions that will have a major bearing on the Company's compliance responsibility in pursuance 
of the above referred laws; rules. regulations,. guidelines, standards etc. 

Dale: 13/05/2025 
Place: Chennal 

Rajashree Santhanam 
Company Secretary 

FCS 10367 
CP 10096 

PR 1553/2021 
UDIN:F010367G000325825 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

ANNEXURE -A 

To 
The B.oard of Directors, 
K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED 
CIN: L 15421TN.1995PLC033198 
Ramakrishna Buildings, New No.239{old No.183) 
Anna Salal, Chennal- 600 Q06 

My Secretarial Audit report dated 13.05.2025 is to be read along with this letter . 

1. Maintenanee of secretarial record Is the responsibility of the-management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial reeords based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit prcictices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the oontents of the Secretarial records. The verification was 
done oti test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected In secretarial records. I be.Have that 
the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion. 

3. I hav.e not veriffed the correctness and appropriateness of Rnancial records and books of accounts 
of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtalned ttie management representation about U1e compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The complianee 9f .Lhe provisions of Corporate c1nd other applicable !aws, rules, regulation~, 
standards is the responsibility of the managemenl My examination Wt.JS limited to the verification 
of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the fulure viability of the Company nor 
-of the efflcaey or effectiveness with Which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company . 

Place: Chennal 
Date : 13/05/2025 

Rajashree Santhanam 
Company Secretary 

FCS 10367 
CP 10096 

PR 1553/2021 
UDIN:F010367G000325825 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the members of K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
Rep.ort on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial stalements or K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation 
Limited ("the Company''). which comprise lhe standalone balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the 
standalone statement of prom and loss (Including olher comprehensive Income), the standalone 
statement of changes In equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ende·d, and 
notes to the stanqalone fina.ncial statements, Including a su(l1mary of significant account1n·g policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the ·standalone financial statements•). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given lo us. the 
aforesaid standalone financial statemenls give the Information. required by the Col)'lpanies Act, 2013 
(•the Act') fn the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Stand_c1rds prescribed under sec 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Slandard.s)Rules, ~015, as arnended,("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted In 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss and other cemprehensive 
income. its c.3$h flows and the changes In equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone nnanclal statements in aecordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10} ofthe Companies Act 2013 (SAs). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Audftor's Resp0nsibilit/9.s fer the Audft of the Standalone 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company'in accordance with the 
Code of Eth1cs issued by the Institute of Chartere.d Acc::ountants or India (ICAI) together wilh lhe 
independence r_equire:menls that are relevant io our audit of the standalone financial statements under 
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules therellnder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the !CAi's Code of Ethlcs. We believe 
that the audit e.vidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters thal, In our professional judgt'flent, were of most significance fn our 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters ·were addressed In the 
contelit of our audit of lhe standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon. and we do nol provide a s_eparate opinion o~ these matters. • 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated In 
our audit report 
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2. 

Ke-y Audit Matters 
Determination of net realizable value of 
inveniory of sugar as at the year ended 
March 31, 2025. 

As on Maren 31, 2025, the Company has 
inventory of sugar with the carrying value 
Rs. 7,813.16 lakhs. The inventory of sugar 
is valued at the lower of cost and net 
realizable vaJue. We considered the 
inventory valuatfon of sugar as a key a.udll 
matter given the (elative size of the 
balance in the financial statements and 
significant Judgment involved fn the 
consideration of factors .such as montllly 
quota, Ouctuatiori in selllng prices and the 
related notifications. of ihe Government in 
d.eterrninatlon of net reallzable Vc!lue. 

Refer note 43 .to the standalone financial 
statements. 

The Company's investments comprise a 
significant portion of.Its total assets and are 
classified and measured In acoo~anc.e 
with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 

a) Quoted Equity Instruments amounting 
\U Rs.18,727.62 Lakhs measured al 
Fair Valu.e Through Profit or Loss 
(FVTPL) 

b) Mutual Funds amounting to 
Rs.4,766.99 Lakhs measured at 
FVTPL 

c) Unquote<;I Equity Instruments In 
subsidiary companies amountrng to 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

How the matter was addressed in our audit 

Our audit procedures included the following: 

1. We understood and tested the design and 
operating effectiveness of controls as established 
by the management In detennlnatfon or net 
realizable value of Inventory of sugar. • 

2. Assessing the appropriat&ness of Company's 
accounting pollty for va.lua!lon of finished goods 
and compliance of the policy,wilh the requirements 
of the prevailing accounting standards. 

3. We .oons.ldered various factors Including the actual 
selling price prevaJllog around and subsequent to 
the year~end, minimum selling prlcl!, monthly quota 
and other notifications of the Go_vernment of India, 
inlUatlve.s taken by the Government with respect to 
sugar industries. 

4. Compared the cost of the finished goods with the 
estimated net realizable value and checked if the 
finish.ad goods were recorded at net realizable 
value where the c:ost was higher than the net 
realizable value. For the purpose ot determining 
cost, the Company has considered the prevailing 
market conditions. 

Based on the above procedures performed, the 
management's determ1naiion of the net realizable 
value of the in\/et-ltory of sugar as ar the·year end and 
comparison with cost for valuation of' Inventory, is 
considered to be reasonable. 

Our audit procedures included the following: 
1. Understanding th'e proc:ess, evaluating the design 

and testing the ope.rating effectiveness of co.ntrols 
over the classification and valuation of 
investments. 

2. Assessing the appropriateness of the Company's 
accountlng pellcies with respect le investment 
classification in accerdance with Ind AS 109. 

3. For fnve.stments measured al fair value: 
Obtaining external confirmations for exJstence and 
Verified tile fair value of quoted equity using 
marl\et prices as of the balance sheet date and 
mutual fund investments using NAV as o.f the 
balance sheet date. 

Rs,285.00 La.khs measured al 4. Evaluated the basis for measuring unquoted 
equity Instruments at amortized cost. Verified Amortized Cost 

d) Unquoted Equity Investments in other 
companies amounting to Rs. 1 18.99 
Lakhs measured at Amortized Cost 

Refer nore 5 • and 9 
financial statements. 

to the standalone 

whether' such classification compiles with ttie 
business model and cash now characl,erlstlcs test 
under Ind AS 109. 

5. Obtain and review the latest audited financial 
statements or Investee companles. where 
available. and identify key financial attributes arid 
polentlal inolcators or impalnnent for Unquoted 
Equity Investments. 

6. Reviewed the adequacy and con,pleleness of 
disclosures in the financial slatements related to: 

• Investments measured at fair value 
• Investments measured at amortized cost 



0 

!z 
0 
t) 
~ 

l­o:: 
0 
a. 
w 
0:: 
Cf) 
~ 

0:: 
0 
I--0 
::> 
~ 
1-
z 
w 
0 
z 
w 
a. 
w 
0 
z -

-
Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The C()mpany's Management and Board of Directors. are resp()nsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board's Report including 'Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance ,1nd Shareholder's 
Information. but does riot Include the standalone financial slalements and our auditor's report thereon. 

·Our oplnion 011 the standalone financial statements does not cover the other Information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

ln connection with our audit of the standalone linan<;ial statements. our responsibility Is to read the 
either inform<!tion and, in doing so, consider whether \he o,ther information ls m<!lerfally inconsistent with 
\he standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the- course of our audit or 
otherwise ap~ears to be materially mL~stated. 

When we read the annual report, If We conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are 
required to comm_unicate lo those charged with governance and lake necessary actions as requlred 
under applicable laws and regulations. 

Manaaement's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for Standalone Financial Statem.ents 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matte.rs statec! in Section 
134(5) of th~Companies Act. 2013 ("\he Act"} with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and falr view at the financial position, financial performance 
Including other comprehensive Income I lqss,. changes In ·equity and cash novvs of the C<lrTfpany In 
ac.cordance wi\h accounting principles generally aecepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes mainteaance 
of adequate accouhting records in accordance with the provisions or the Act for safeguarding or the 
assets of lhe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds ano other jrr~gularities: selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estlmales that are reasonable 
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of·adequale internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring tlie accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that.give a trl.(e and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether di.Je to fraud or error. 

In preparing ll)e standalone financial statements. lhe Management and Beard of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to lssl.(e an auditor's report that 
Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, b\,11 rs not a guarantee lhat an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Mfsstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ecoRo,rilc decisiens of users taken on 
\he basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part or an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
proressignal skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perfom1 audit proeedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
·evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provid'e a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material mls~tatement resulting from fn\ud rs higher than for one resulting from .error. 
as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
or internal control. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures U1at are appro-priate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal iini':lncial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounUng_pollcles used and the reasonableness-or accounting 
estimates and re-lated disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Dlreetors use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related ta events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability lo continue as a going concern. If 'l{e conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
re.quired to draw attention In our auditor's repon 10 the related disclosures in the standalone 
financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dale of our auditor's report. However, future 
events ~r condillons may ca1.Jse the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone nnancial statements represent the . ' . 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that iichleves fair presentation. 

Materiality ls the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, Individually or In 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
standalone financial statements may be influ~nc!1d. We consider quanUlative materiality arid qllalllaUve 
factors in (T) planning th&seope of our audit work and in evaluating th_e results of our work; and (II) to 
evaluate the effect af any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with lhose charged with governance f!1garding, among other matrers, the planned 
scope and timing or the audit and significant audit findings, including any slgnfffcant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audiL 

We alsa provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding indepeneence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and wh_ere appllcable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters U1at 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements· of the current period and 
are therefore lhe key audit matters. We describe lhese matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter shou.ld not be communicated in our report because the· adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected ta outweigh the public Interest benefits of such, 
co(llmunication, 

Repo.rt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by lhe Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 ("the Order') issued by the Central 
Government bf India in terms of sub-section (11) of sectlon 143 of the Act, we give In the Annexure 
A, a statement an the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 0,rder. 

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belietwere necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion. proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by.the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(~) The s~ndalone balance sheet, standalone stater,11ent 6f profit ana loss. (fnctuding the other 
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes In equity and the standalone 
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the books of account. 
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards speclffed under se'9tlori 133 of the Act 

' (e) On the basis of written representall0ns received from the directors as ·on March 31 , 2025, and 
~ken on reo0rd by the Board of Directors, none of lhe ~Jrectors Is disqualified as on March 31 , 
2025, from being appointed a·s a al rector in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of ltie 
Company and the o,perafing Eiffectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report In 
"Annexure B' lo this report. 

(g,) With respect to the matter lo be Included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with the 
• requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our lnformallon and according to the explanatlons given to us, 
the managerial remuneration of INR 60.!r3 lakhs paid by the Company to Its Managing Director 
and the Chairman during the year represents the minimum remuneration for the fifth consecutive 
financial year of their tenure. Schedule V of the Act restricts the payment of minimum 
remuneration to a period of three years In lhe absence of adequate profits. The above 
remuneratio·n paid Is compliant with section 197 and Schedule V of the Act. subject to approval 
by the shareholders In Its.general meeting_ Refer note 54 to the standalone financial statements. 

(h) With ~especl to the other matters lo be Included in the Auditor's Report In accordance With Rule 
11 of the Companres (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according lo the explanations give.n to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed lhe impact of pending litigations on its financial position. Refer 
note 45b lo lhe financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

Iii. There were no delay fn transferring the amounts which were required 10 be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the C:ompany. 

lv. (a) The management has represented, to the best of Its knowledge and belief, as disclosed Jn 
note 68 to the standalone financlal slat_emenis, that no funds (which are material either 
individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premlum er any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to 
or in any other person or entity, including foreign eptlty ("Intermediaries''}, with lhe 
understanding, whether recorded in wrlting or othet:wise. that the Intermediary shall. whether 
directly .or indirectly lend or invest in other persons .or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or p,rovlde any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

'(t)) The management has repr!lsented, to the best .of Its knowledge and belief, t,1s'dls.c1osed In 
note 69 to the standalone financial s1atements, thal n0 funds (which are material' either 
Individually or in aggregate) have been received by the Company from any 1>erson or entity, 
lncludlng foreign entity (''f unding Parties'), with the underslandln.g, whether recorcled In 
writing or otherwise. that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities· lderitffie'd in ahy manner Whatsoever by or en behalf of the Funding 
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"} pr prpvlde .any guaraniee. security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considere_d rea~onable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice lhal has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (I) and r 1) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement. 

V. '(a) The final dividend proposed in the previo1.1s year. declared and paid by the Company .during 
the year Is In accordance. with Section 123.,of the Act, as applicable. 
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(b) The Board of Dlreclors of the Company have proposed final dividend for lhe year Which is 
subjeclto the approval-of ttie members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting The amount 
of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act. as applicable. 

iv. Based on our e.x.amination whioh Included test checks the company has used an 
aecountlng software for maintaining its books of account ~fch has a fealure of recording 
audit lrall (edit log) facility and the same has op~rated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded In the software. Further. during the <lourse or our audit we did not 
come-across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit 
trail has been preserved by the compa~y as per the statutory requirements for record 
retention. Our examination of the audit trail was In the context of an audit· of financial 
statements carried out in accordance with the S1andard of Auditing and only to the extent 
required by Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Audllo,s) Rules. 2014. We have not 
carried out any audit or examination of the audit trall beyond ihe matters required by the 
aforesaid Rule 11 (g) nor have we carried out any standalone audit or examination of the 
audit trail. 

For B. Purushottam & Co. 
Chartered Accounfants 
Firm's Registration No. 002808S 

B Mahldhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Membership No. 243632 
UDIN; 252436328.MKYGY1550 

Place: Chennal 
Date : 2·8105/2025 



0 

!z 
0 
t) 
~ 

l­o:: 
0 
a. 
w 
0:: 
Cf) 
~ 

0:: 
0 
I--0 
::> 
~ 
1-
z 
w 
0 
z 
w 
a. 
w 
0 
z -

-
ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS 
OF K.C.P SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025. 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section 
of our report of even date) 

Based on !he audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the financial 
statements of the Company and 1aklng into consideration the informallon and explanations given tp us 
and the bo.oks of acqounts and other records examined by us, [n the normal-c.o.urse of audit, and to the 
best of our knowledge, we report that 

i. in res_pect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: 

(a) A. the:Company has malntained proper r.ecords st,owing full partltulars, Including quantilatlve 
details and situation of property, plant and equipment 

B. the Co(Tlpany has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) the Company t,as a program of phys lea I verification of property, plant and equipment at reg1.1tar 
intervals so ·to cover a.II the assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature of Its a~sets. According" to the Information and 
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) according to the information and explanations given to us and on lhe basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company: the lltle deed~ of Immovable properties are held 
In the name of lhe Company; except in respect of certain Immovable properties (land and 
buildings), which have been transferred to the Company as per a scheme of demerger, 
which are In lhe name of the erstwhile dernerged Company. Refer note 3.1 and note 55 to 
lhe standalone ffn9ncfal statements. 

(d) lhe Company has not revalued any of its property, plan I and equipment and intangible asse!,S 
durlng the year. 

(e) no proceedings have been inltiated during the year or are pending against the Company as 
at March 31, 2025 for holdlng any b.enaml prpperty under the Benami Transac1tons 
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

11. (a) the Company has a program of physical verification of inventory at regular inte~als which. in 
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
inventory. Acoordlng to the informatfon and explanations glven to us, no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification, 

(b) the Company has been sanclloned working capital facilities In excess of INR 6 crores, in 
aggregate, from banks or financial insli.tutions on the basts of s·ecurity of current assets. The 
reconciliation tietween the quarterly returns or statements flied by the Company with the b.ank 
and lhe Company's books ,of accounts are given in note 72 to the standalone financial 
statements. 

iii. lha Company has not made Investments or provide5:i guarantee or security or !Jr.anted loans or 
advances, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 
parties, during the year and hence reportfng under clause 3(ili) and its sub clauses (a) to (f) of lhe 
Order is not applfcabte. 

lv. lhe Company has·not provided any guarantee or security as specified under sections 185 and 186 
of th!! AcL In respect of loans grant!!d and investments made. lhe Cpmpany has complied with th!! 
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, as applicable. 

v. In respect of deposits accepted, ln·our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to• us, directives Issued by the Reserve Bank· of India and lhe provisions of.section 73 lo 76 
or any olher relevant. provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the·rules framed ther.e.under, lo 
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the extent applicable, have been complied with. We are informed by the management that no 
order has been passed by the Company Law Board, National Compar,y Law T ribur;iat or Reserve 
Bank of India or-any court or any other Tribunal. 

vi. We have broadly revleWed the books or accounts and records malnlaineo by the company 
pursuant lo the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost Records 
under section 148(1) ofU,e Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima racie, the 
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. 

-vii. in respecl of stalutory dlleS: 

(a) the Company is regular in deposittng undisputed statutory dues ineluding provident fund, 
employees' state insurance, Income-tax, goods and service tax, duty ol customs, cess and 
other material statutory dues applicable to ii with the appropriate authorities. There were ~o 
undisputed amounts payable which were outstanding as on March 31. 2025 for a period of 
more than six months rrom the date on which they became payable 

(b) details of statutory dues referred to In sub-clause (a) above Which have not been deposited 
as on March 31, 2025, on account of disputes are given below: 

Disputed Period to Paid under 
Name of the·statute Amount which the 

protest 
Forum where the 

in INR amount related dispute is pending INR lakhs 
lakhs lo 

Andhra Pradesh 
April 2009 to Sales Tax Appellate Value Added Tax Act, 16.61 16.61, 
October 2013 Tribunal, Vlzag 

2005 
Employees provident The Employee's 
funds and 110.95 April 2011 lb 38 .. 31 Provident Funds 
Miscellane.ous No\lember 2013 Appellate Tribunal 
Provisions Act, 1952 (EPFAT), Banoalore 

17'h July 2003 Hon'ble Andhra 
A.P.E.D Acl, 1939 21.74 to 31.c March 10.87 Prades.h High Court. 

2017 
171h July 2003 Hon'ble Supreme Court 

A.P.E.D Act. 1939 557.13 to 23111 May 334.28 of India 2013. 

viii. there were no transactions relating to previousfy unrecorded Income that ha11e been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessments under lhe Income Tax Ac\, 1961 . 

Ix. (a) the Company has not 'defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrow1ngs or in the paymenl 
of lnferest thereon to any lender during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(lx)(a) ot 
the .Order is not applicable 

(b) the Company has not been declal"E)d a wlllfUI defaulter by any bank of financial institution or 
government or any government au1hority. 

(c) as per lhe information and explanations pro11ided to us .. the term loans v.,ere applied for lhe 
purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

(d) on an overall examination of lhe stanc:talone financial st9tements of the Company. funds 
raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term 
purposes by the Company. 

(e) on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the 
Company has not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet lhe 
obligations of i[l; subsidiaries. 
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(f) According to the information and expla11alions glven lo L!S, the Company has not r.aised any 

loans during the-year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint. ventures or 
associate companies and hence reporting under clause 3rx-)(f) of the Order Is not appllcable. 

x. (a) Lhe Oornpany has not raised money by way of Initial publlc offer or furlher public offer (Including 
debt instruments) during the year and hence reportlng under cl!iuse 3(x)(a). is not applicable. 

(b) the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
oonvertlble debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and henee reporting under clause 3(X)(b) 
ofthe Order is not applicable. 

xi. {a) no fraud by lhe Company and no fraud on lhe Company has been noticed or reporting during 
lhe year 

(b) no repprting under sub-section (1!2) of siicllon 143 of lhe·companies Act ha.s ~een filed in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with 
the Central Government, during. the dale of this report. 

(c) as lnforme_d by the Company, there were no whistle-blower complaints received during the 
year. 

xii. lhe Company Is not a Nldhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xll) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

xill. In our opinion, the Company Js rn compliance with se:ctlons 177 and 188 of the Act. where 
applicable. and the requisite details have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements 
etc., as required by the applicable Indian Accounllng Standards. 

xiv. (a) in our opinion and based on our examination, lhe Company has an adequate Internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and the nattJre of ils business. 

(b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued during the year and till date. 

xv. the Company has not .entered Into any non-cash transactions its directors or_per.sons connected 
with ils directors and hence provisions of section 192 of lhe Act are not .ipplicablet to the.Company. 

xvi. In our opinion. the Company i,s not required to registered under sectien 45-fA oflhe Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3(xvi) and ils sub-clauses of the Order is not 
applicable. • 

xvii. the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and the immediately preceding 
financial year. 

xviii. there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

xix. on the basi_s of the financial ratios, ;;igeing and expecte<l d;3tes qt realis_allon Q.f financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial 
statements and O\Jr ~nowledge of ltie Board of Directors and Management plans and based on 
our examination ef the ev.idence SUP.porting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty eKlsls as on the da.te of the audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its llab_ilities existing at the date of balance sheet 
as and when they fall duet withfn a period of one year from the b_alanc!l sheet date. w_e, however. 
state that this is not an assurance as lo the future viability of the Company. We further state that 
our reporting ls based on the facts up lo the date of lhe audit report and we nei(her g.ive any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilillec5 falling clue wl,hin a period of one year from lhe 
balance sheel date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 
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xx. (a) there are no ongoing proje.cts as defined· under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act 
and hence reporting under clause 3(i<X)(a) of the Order Is not applicable 

(b) there are no unspent amount as defined under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and 
hence reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order ls not applicable. 

For B. Purushottam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Fi rm's Re'gistratlon No. 002808S 

B Mahidhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Membership No. 243632 
UDIN: 25243632BMKYGY1550 

Place: Chennal 
Dale : 28105/2025 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF K.C.P. SUGAR AND INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls· Over Financial Reporting under Clause (I) of 
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of th,e Companies Act, 201 3 ("the Act") 

{Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements· section of 
our report of even date) 

We have.audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of K.C.P. Sugar and Indus.tries 
Corporation Limited ("the Company.") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction wllh our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on tha t date. 

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for Internal Financial Co(ltrols 

The Company's Management and lhe Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over finant::ial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. T~ese resp9nsibllitles Include lhe design, .Jmplemenlatlon and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that• were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business; the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and coinpleteness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is lo express an oplnibn on the internal financial controls over financial repofllng of 
the Company based oh our audit. We conducted oar audit In accordance wlth the Guidance Note on 

' Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the 
lnstitule of Chartered Accountants of India and the ·standards on Auditing prescribed under 
Sectlon143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to ao audit of internal financial 
controls. 

Those ~ndards and the Guidance Note require that we C9mply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate lnternal financlai 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively In all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy o( the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls o.ver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of lntema'I financial 
controls over financial• reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operatlng effectiveness of internal control based on lhe assessed risk. The 
prC>cedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including lhe assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the finanoiai statements. whether due to fraud or error. 

Wf3 believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient a[ld appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls system.over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A · company's Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed lo provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finariclal reporting and the preparation of standalone 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aooepted accounting principles. 
A company's Internal financia.l control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures 
that 

(1) Per.lain to the maintenance of records that. In reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect 1he 
transactlons and dispositions of the assets of the company: 
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(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company a.re being made only in accordan~ with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company: and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effec! on the.standalone Financial 
statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Flnanclal Reporting 

Because of the ;nherent limitations of Internal flnar\cfal controls over financial reporting, Including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materlal misstatements due lo 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proJeclions of any evaluallon of the internal flnancfal 
controls over financial reporting lo future periods are subject to the risk that t~e internal flnanclal control 
over financial reporting may become Inadequate because.of changes In condllions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, lo the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
such ir:iternal financial controls over financial reporting w~re operating effecjlvely as at Marc~ 31 , 2025, 
based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the,essential components of interna1·control stated in the Guidance Note on· Audll of Internal Financial 
Controls Over financial Reportir:ig Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounlants of India. 

For B. Purushottam & C.o. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 002808S 

B Mahldhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Membership No. 243632 
UDIN: 25243632BMKYGY1 550 

Place: Chennal 
Date : 28/05/2025 
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ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

Partlculars: 

(a) Property. plant-and equipment 
(b) Capflal work-In-progress 
(c) Intangible assets 
(d} Flnancial assel 

(i) Investments 
(II} Other Financial Assets 

(e) Other non current aSllels 

Current assets 
(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 

I) Investments 
ii) Trade receivables 
iii) Cash and cash equivalents 
iv) Bank Balances other than (ilij above 
ll) Other finandal assets 

(c) Current lax assets (Nel) 
(d) Other current assets 
Assets held for sale 

Total Assets 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
(a) Equity Share capital 
(b) Other equity 

LIABILITIES 
Non-<:urrenl llabilittes 
(a) Financial LlablllUes 

(I) Borrowings 
(II) Other Flnanclal liabilities 

(b) Provisions 
(c) Deferred lax llabllltles 
Current llabllltles 
(a) Flnanal.it Uabilltles 

(I) Borrowings 
(I~ Trade payalJ!es 

a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 
and sm.ill cntOfl)rlses 

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than microenterprises and small enterprises 

(Iii) Other financial llablitres 
(b) Other current liabiltties 

!c) Provisions 
d) Currant Tax UablllUes 

Total Equi ty and Uabilities 

Note No . 

3 
3 (8) 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

Figures as at the 
end of Current 

Reportlng Period 
March 31, 2025 

8674.43 
25.11 

9-.95 

19131.60 
84.80 

493.98 

12203.59 

4766.99 
1030.72 
1686.71 
2201.76 

41.00 
26.11 

663.29 
. 

51040.04 

1133.85 
35393.17 

4382.58 
77.63 

200.08 
1774.14 

6599,76 

2.81 

445.47 
831.94 
148.59 
50.02 

. 
51040.04 

Amoun1 Rs. In Lakhs 
Flguros as at the 

end of the Pievlous 
Reporting Period 
March 31, 2024 

8903,35 . 
14.98 

18676.55 
85.97 

403.4'! 

18852.50 

417111 
1182.31 
2136.13 
1916.92 

~2.40 
. 

657.36 
239.50 

57272.54 

1133.85 
35854,33 

3838.95 
98.09 

199.96 
1128.69 

11378.27 

• 

1017 37 
1511 .19 
810.27 
49.99 

?51 
57272.54 

The accompanying nGtes lorm an Integral part of lhflSC finaoofol stalaments 

As per our report of even date attached 
For B. PURIJSHOTTAM & CO. 

For and on behall ol l))e Board ofOlte!llors 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN 002808S 

8.Mahldhar Krtishna 
Partner 
Membership No.: 2-43632 

Place Chennai 
Dale . 28/05/2025 

K.Panneer Selvan 
Chier Flnancfal Officer 

CMA M No.9894 

T.Karthlk Narayanan 
Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
M N.o.A51274 

IRMGARO VE!.AGAPUDI 
Managlng Dlle'ctor 

DIN : 00091370 

KIRAN VELAGAPUDI 
EJtecu!lve Director 
DIN : 00091466 
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Particulars 

I Revenue from operations 
II Other Income 
Ill Tot.al Income (1+11) 

IV Eil"penses 
Cast of material consumed 
Purchase of Stw~-ln-trade 
Changes 1n inventories of finished goods. 
work-ln- progress and stoct<-lnlrade 
Employee benefit~ expense 
Rnance oosts 
Deprecialion ah·d ·Amortisation 
Other expenws 

Total expenses (IV) 

V Profil/(lots) b9fol'C! exceptJohnl !toms and tale (Iii • Iv) 
VI Eltcepttonal ltams-Profilon sa!a of Ass,;1 held for sale 
Vll Profit/poss) before tax 

VIII Tax expense 
• c urt8l'lt Tax 
• Deferred Tax i:xp 
-Tax relating to earlier years 

IX Profit/(1=) for the period 

X Proflt/(loss) from dlscon!l11Ulng oporaUons 

XI Other Comprehensive Income 

lloms that will not b'o roclasslnod 10 profl1 or (loss) 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

A1nount Rs. In Lakhs 

Figures as at the Flguros as at t11e 

Note end of Current ond of the Previous 
No. Reporting Period Reporting Period 

March 31, 2025 Maren 31, 2024 

29 22735.39 29254.45 
30 195/l-02 6253.05 

24693.40 35507.50 

31 15090.34 17800.73 
136.~0 147.66 

32 3362..93 5239.42 
33 2259.81 2465.56 
34 931.95 1050.53 
35 51.4,01 527.24 
36 2348.28 243724 

24643.91 29668.39 

49.49 5839.11 
480..154 804 42 
530.03 6643,53 

37.80 315.00 
663.89 725,69 

0.78 (23.84\ 
(172.24) 5626.48 

. . 

Remeasuremenu; of deflnl!d banem pllln ac1JJtlal gains/ (losses) (80.59) 46.20 
Income, lllx. Cl)(Jlonao on above 18.44 (11.63} 

162.15) 34.57 

Xll Total Comprohenslve lncomo for the period (234.39) 5,661.05 
(Comprising pn;,flt and other comprehensive Income 
for the period) 

XIII Earnings per equity share(ln Rs.) 
(1) 13asic (0 15) 4',95 
(2) Diluted (0.15) 4.96 

Tha,iccompariyi119 noles form an Integral t,al't of th,!se financfal statomenlS 
As per our report of even date attaohed 

For and on bol!~lf of U'ro Baard G! Oirolclote 

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 002808S 

B.Mahldhar Krrlshna 
Par1ner 
Membership No.: 243632 

Place : Chennai 
Date • 28/06/2025 

K.Panneer Selvan 
Chief Financial Officer 

CMA M No.9894 

T.Karthlk Narayanan 
Company Secretary & 
Conipllanoe Officer 

M No.A51274 

IRMGARD VELAGAPUOI 
Managing Director 

DIN : 00091370 

KIRAN VELAGAPUDI 
E~ecutive Director 

DIN : 00091466 
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Particulars 

Cash nows from operating activities 
Total Jncomo for tile Pertod (PBT) 
Ad]ustm,enls: 
- lntwl!)lt lnoorne 
• \.ossl(Profil) on sale or Property, plant and .equipment 
- Loss/ (Gain) on sale of lnveslmen!& 
- unclaimed balan~s credited back 
• Excess pro~lslon cradlled baq~ 
-Ad/ustment for OCI 
• lnlllrest expensa 
-Dividend Income 
- Fair Value Adjustment 
-Assels Wrfuen orr 
- Provision for Aclv(!Jlces 
- Deptecfation and amortization 
Operating cash now before worl<ing capilal changes 
Chanl}as In 
- Decraase/(l11cr11ase) In Trade R11celvables 
• Decrea~/(lncrem;e) In lnvantory 
• Oecroase/(lncroo&&) In Other current /Non Current Financial Assot(sl 
• Decreasa/(lncrease] In Curre.nL lnveslrnei'lls 
- Dearease/(lnorease) In Otller n11n-wrrent / Non current aS&et 
- (Doccease)llnccaaso 111 Long lerm Provlsio'~.t 
• (Decreas<!)llncreas,, In 01'1er Financial i/abifab~ Non Cur"lnt 
• (Deorease)/lnoreasa In Trade Payables current 
• (DeC1el1S11)/1ncrease In other CU/l'ent OabUitles 
- {DllC(easc)/lnr.reasc In Otller fioancial liabliaes curren\ 
- (Dearease)llncrease In Sheri Term provisions current 
ln.ome laxes paid (Net) 
Net Cash generated from / (used in) operations 
ca·sh Dows from Investing actlvltlns 
Purchase or Property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of Proper!}', plant and equipment 
lnve11tment made In current end Non Current ln1res.tments 
Dividend Income 
Proceeds from sale or Investments 
Changl:lS Bank Balances olher lhan Cash and Cash Equivalents 
lmeres1 reoelved 
Net cash 9onoralod froml(usod In) Investing actlvlUos· 

Procee~s rrom I (repayment of) long term and short term borrowing~ 
Dividend Paid 
lntereS\ paid 
Net cash Uffd in flnanclng acllvltles 
Increase In cash and cash equivalents 
Cat1h and cash equivalents at tho b<lglnnlng of the yoar 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 
Components of c:ash and cash equivalents (refer note 11) 
Cashon hand 
Balances wtth bani!S 
Total cash and cash oqulvalonl$. 

Amount Rs In Lal<hs 
F'or Year Ended For Year Ended 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

530.03 664.J.53 

(1103. 16) (507.09) 
(555.02) (805.10) 
(28.31) (17.39) 
(0.12) (0.35) 
(5.25) (0.88) 

(80.69) 46.20 
931.95 1050.53 

(399.93) (364.46) 
(437.57) (4819.63) 

33.07 . 
36.00 . 

1<1An, ',?7 ?A 

135.11 1752.62 

151.59 (377.87·) 
6648.91 2109.94 

(7.44) (10.08) 
(595.89) 948.41 
(133.21) 62.32 

5.37 5.24 
(20.46) 11.34 

(668.96) 115.66 
(1039.22) {979.66) 
(679.25) 401.05 

0.03 1.09 
62.27 321,86 

_ll2:\.7R ill9,:\0 

(342.68) (533 41) 
798.9~ 1008.45 

(251.70) (962.66) 
399.93 364.46 
262.63 202.93 

(284.84) (1294.21) 
4o-3.15 507.09 
985.32 f707.35l 

(4234.88) (3692.441 
(226.TT) (226.nJ 
(931.95) (1050.53 

~ fil§.i74 
(449.42) (1315.17) 
2'136.13 3451,30 .,. ?<•~ •• 

5.27 5. 10 
1681.44 2131.03 
1686.71 2136.13 

The accompanying notes form an lntsgral part or tnese Onancial siatatnenls 

As per our report of even dale altaahed 
For an<1 on bchBll ol llio BOJlrd af Dlroctom 

For 8. PURUSHOTTAM & CO. 
Chartered Acc1Juntanls 
FRN 002808S 

8.Mahldhar Krrlshno 
Partner 
Membersl\1p No.: 243632 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 28106/2026 

K.Panneer SelYan 
Chief Frnarclal Officer 

CMA i,1 No.9894 

T.Karthlk Narayanan 
Compa~y Seore(ary & 
Compliance Officer 

M No.A51274 

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI 
Managing Direell)T 

DIN : 00091370 

KIRAN VELAGAPUDI 
Executi~e Director 

DIN : 00091466 



- STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR TH E PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31 , 2025 

A) Equity Share Capital 

Particulars 
Balance at the beginning Changes In equity share 
of the ~eportlng period capital during the year 

For the year ended 31st March, 2024 1,133.85 -
For the year ended 31st March, 2025 1.133.85 -
B) Other Equity 

Reserves and Surplus 

Particulars General Investment allowance 
Reserve- rosorve utilised 

Balance as at Aprll 0 1, 2023 11,209.42 45.05 

Dividend pald 

Pr.ofit / (Loss) for the period 

Other Comprehensive Income Tor u,e Year 

Balance as at March 31 , 2024 11 ,209.42 46.05 

Dividend pald 

Profit / (Loss) for the period 

Other Con,prehenslve Income for the Year 

Balance as at March 31 , 2025 11 ,209.42 4 5.05 

The accompanyiaj nolei rorm on lnl"1Jral pan of lhe,,e ffi'lnncial O!Ptem<)(ll:. 

As per our report c;,f even date attached 
Fo r B . PURUSHOTTAM & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 0028088 

B.Mahidhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Membership No.: 243632 

Place : Chennal 
Date : 28/05/2025 

K.Panneer Selvan 
Chief Flnanclal Officer 

CMA M No.9894 

Capital Retained 
rodompt1011 reserve Earnings 

155.45 18,956.74 

(226.77) 

5,826.48 

155.45 24,356.44 

c226.n) 

(172.24) 

155.45 23,957.44 

T.Karthlk Narayanan 
Company Sooretary & 
Compliance Officer 

M No.A51274 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Balance·at the end of the 
of the reporting period 

1,133.85 
1,133.85 

Other Components 
of Enuftv 

Remeasu rement of Not Defined Total 
bonefit Uabflity/ Asset 

53.39 30,420.05 
(226.77) 

5,626.48 

34.57 34.57 
87.96 35,854.33 

(226.77) 

(172.24) 

(62.15) (6~.15) 
25.81 35,393.17 

For and oo behalf o/ lho Boatd oi 01,eclof,; 

IRMGARD VELAGAPUOI 
Managing Dlrector 

DIN : 00091370 

KIRAN VELAGAPUOI 
ExE!Cutlve Director 

DIN : 00091466 
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1. Corporate Information 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Ltd Is a listed entity, one an,ong the leading 
sugar manufacturing companies In India .The Company has a Sugar factory at 
Vuyyuru, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh with a sugarcane crushing capacity of 
7500 tons per day. Its allied business consists of m~nufacturing and maiketlng of 
Recl1fied Spirit, Ethanol, Incidental Co.generation of Power. Organic Manure. 
Mycorr~iza Varn, CaichJ1n Lactate and Co2. Processing of Urad Dal, Surgical Sprit, 
Engineering unit at Thuvakudy, Tamil Nadu. It has Its registered office al 239/183, 
Ramakrishna Buildings, Anna Sala!, Chennal, Tamil Nadu 600006, India. 

The financial s·tatements were approved by U1e Board of Directors and authorised to 
issue on 28/05/2025 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Statement of compliance: 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with 
Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, notified under Sec 133 or The Companies 
Act, 2013. The Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where 
a newly Issued accounting standard fs initially adopted or a revision to an exJsling 
standard requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use. 

(b) Basis of preparation and presentat.ion: 

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, 
except for certain financial instruments anq net defined benefit liability that are 
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the 
accounting policies below. 

(c) Critical accounting estimates and jud.gments 

The preparallon of financial statements In conformity with lndAS requires 
management to make judgements, estin1ates and assumptions that affect the 
appllcatien o.f accounting polieles and thereported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date or the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the years 
presented. Actual results may d1ffer from these estimates. 

Estin,ates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised fn lhe period In which the 
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. 

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and 
criUcal Judgments In applying accounllng policies that have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognized In the financial statements pertain to: 

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The 
Gompany has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nattJre of 
assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, 
past history or replacement, anticipated technological changes, etc. The 
Company reviews the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and 
Intangible assets al the Balance Sheet date. This reassessment n1ay result in 
change In depreciation expense in future periods. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Impairment testing: Property. plant and equipment and Intangible assets are 
tested for impairment when events occur or changes In circumstances Indicate 
that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit Is less than Its carrying 
value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units Is higher of value-in-use 
and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation Involves use of slgnlllcant 
estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings multiples, 
growth ra tes and net margins used lo calculate projected future cash nows, risk­
adjusted discount rate, future economic and market condillons. 

Income Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that It Is 
regarded as probable tha1 deductible temporary differences can be realized. The 
Company estimates deferred tax assets and liabilities based on current tax laws 
and rates and in certain cases, business plans, Including management's 
expectations regarding the manner and timing of recove·ry of the related assets . 
Changes in these estimates may affect lhe amount of deferred lax liabilities or lhe 
valuation of deferred tax assels and there the lax charge in the statement of profit 
or loss. 

Provision for tax liabilities require Judgments on lhe interpretation of tax 
legislation. developments in case law and the potential outcomes of .tax audits 
and appeals which may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual 
results may vary from expectations resulting In adjustments to provisions. the 
valuation of deferred lax assets, cash tax settlements and therefore the tax 
charge In the statement of profit or toss. 

Fair value measurement financial instruments: The fair value of financial [nstruments 
that are not traded in an active n,arket is determined by using valuation techniques. TI1is 
Involves significant judgments to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that 
are mainly based on market conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date. Fair value of 
financial lnstn,1ments that are traded in active market .is determined from market prices as 
reduced by esUr11ated cost of trading. 

• Litigation: From time to Lime, the Con,pany is subject to legal proceedlngs, the ultin1ale 
outcome of each being alw;3ys subject to many uncertainties Inherent In litigation. A 
provision for litigation is made when il is considered probable that a payment will be made 
and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estir11ated. Si9nilicanl judgment is made 
when evaluating, among other factors, the probability of unfavorable outcome and the 
ability to make a reasonable esllmate of the amount of potential loss. Lil:lgation provisions 
are reviewed at each accounting period and revisions made- for the changes in facts and 
circumstances. 

• Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of lhe 
defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit 
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from 
actual developments 1n the future. These include the determination of the discount rate. 
future salary Increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved In lhe 
valuation and Its long term nature, a de~ned benefit obligation is highly sensitive to 
changes in these assumptions.All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

(d) Functional currency: 

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) Which is also 
the Companys functional currencies. 
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(c) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is measured atthefairvalue of the consideration r,ecelved or receivable. 
Revenue comprise of sale of sugar, and other sugar auxiliary products. Revenue 
Is recognised when following conditions are satisfied: 

• the company transfers to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the 
·goods 

• the entity retains nelther continuing managerial Involvement to lhe degree usually 
associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; 

• the amount of revenue can be measured reliable 
• it is probable lha! the economic benefits associated with the transaclion will now to lhe 

entlty;and 
• the costs incurred or lo be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. 

Revenue from sales of goods or rendering of services is net of Indirect laxes, returns 
and discounts. 

Interest 

Interest Income ls accrued on a time preportion basis using lhe effective Interest rate 
method. 

Dividend 

Dividend incorne is recogniz.ed on cash basis. 

(f) Employee Benefits (other than for persons engaged through contractors): 

1 Provident Fund: The eligible en1ployees of the Company are enirtted to receive 
benefits under the provident funq, a defined contribution plan, In which both 
employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified 
percentage of the covered employees' salary (currently 12% of employees· 
salary), Which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
during the year. Amounts collected under the provident fund plan are deposited 
with Government administered provident fund. The Company has no further 
obligation to the plan beyond Its monthly contributions. 

ii. Gratuity Fund Gratuity Is a defined b~.nefit plan, provided In respect of 
pastservices based on the actuarlal valuation carried out by LIC of India and 
corresponding contrlbution to the fund Is expenseq In lhe year of such 
contribution.17,e scheme is funded by the company for employees and the liability 
Is recognized on the basfs of contribution payc1ble to the Insurer i.e the Life 
Insurance Corporation of India. However, the disclosure .of information as 
requrred under Ind As -19 have been made In accordance with lhe actuarial 
valuation. The unfunded liability Is recognized on the basis of report submitted by 
a private actuarial yaluer 

iii Compensated Absences 

Entitlement to annual leave is recognised based on actuarial valuation. The 
Company determines the liabili ty for such accumulated leave at each Balance 
Sheet dale and the same is charged lo revenue accordingly 
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Iv. Superannuation Fund 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Contribution to deflhed benefit schen1e with L I.C towards retirement benefit in !he 
form of superannuation, Is recognised as e)(penses lh the statement of profit and loss 
during the period in which en,ployee renders the related service. 

v. Other Employee Benefits 

Other benefits, comprising of discretionary Leng Service Awards are determined on 
an undiscounted basis and recognised based on the entlUemenl thereof. 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity 
pays fixed contributions Into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive 
obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified contributions 
towards superannuation scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined 
conlribulion plans are recognized as an employee benefit expenses in profit or loss in 
the periods during which the refated services are rendered by employees. 

(g) Property, Plant and Equipment: 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

All property, plan! and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the 
acquisition cost or the oost oI construction, including duties and taxes (other than 
those refundable), expenses directly related to the location of assets and making 
them operational for their l'ntended use and, in the case of qualifying assets. the 
attributable borrowing costs (refer note no. 2(p) below). Initial estimate shall also 
include costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the stte on which 11 Is 
localed. 

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipn1ent is capitalised only 
\vhen it is probable that future economic be11ents associated with these will now to lhe 
Company and the costotlhe iten1 can be measured reltabiy. 

An assets' carrying amount Is written down Immediately to ils reooverable an1ount if 
the asset's carrying amount is greater lhal its estimated recoverable amount. 

Depreciation Is charged to statemeril of profit and loss so as to write off lhe cost of 
assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their 
residual values over ll1elf useful lives, using the straight-line method exoepl for asset 
situated at Registered Office, which are depreciated by wri tten down value 
melhod.The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are 
reviewed at the Balance Sheet date, with the effect of any changes in estimate 
acco4nted for on a prospective basis. The estimated useful lives of the depreciable 
assets is In accordance with rules prescribed under part • C "of Schedule II to the 
CompanfesAct, 2013. 

An item of property, plant and equipment is oerecognized upoh disposal or when no 
future economic benefits are expected to arise. from the continued use of the asset. 
Any gain or loss arising on lhe disposal or retirement of an Item of property, plant and 
equipment is determined as (he difference between the sales proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statemenl of Profit and Loss. 

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and 
equipment's are not yet ready for their intended use and are carried at cost 
deterrnined as aforesaid. 
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(h) Intangible Assets: 

(I) 

Intangible assets Include cost of acquired software and designs, and cost incurred for 
development of the Company's website and certain contract acquisftfon costs. Intangible 
assets are initially n1easured at acquisition cost including any directly attributable costs of 
preparing the asset for its Intended use. Internally developed Intangibles are capitalised If, 
and only if, all the following criteria can be demonstrated: 

I) the technical feasibility and Company's intention and ablllty of completing the 
project; 

ii) the probability that the project will generate future economic benefits; 
iii) lhe availability of adequate technical flnan-clal and other resources to complete 

the project; and 
Iv) the ability to n1easure the development expenditure reliably. 

Expenditure on projects which are nol yet ready for intended use are carried as Intangible 
assets under development. 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their es.timated useful economic life and 
assessed tor impairment wh·enever there is an lndlcation that the Intangible asset may be 
Impaired. The amortisation periods are reviewed and impairment evaluations are carried out 
at least once a year. The estimated useful life used for amortising intangible assets are as 
under: 

Class of Assets 
Software and Licences 

Estimated Useful Life 
5years 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are 
expected from use of disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognilion of an intangible 
asset, measured as lhe dr~erence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when lhe asset is 
derecognized. 

Impairment of assets: 

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested 
annually for Impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment 
whenever events or crianges In circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying 
amount exceeds ils recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is the hi~her of 'fair value less costs of disposal and value In use.In 
assessing.value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 
using a pre-tax discount rate LhaL renects current market assessments of the lime value of 
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not 
been adjusted. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unlt).is estimated to be less than its 
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generatfng unit) is reduced to its 
recoverable amount. An impairmenl loss is recognized immediately in lhe Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the assel.(or a 
cash-generaling unit) is inC(eased to the revised estimate of its recoverable an,ounl, but so 
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

been determined had no i1npairn1ent loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating 
unit) In prior years. A reversal of an Impairment loss is recognized fmmedfately In Statement 
of Profit and Loss. 

U) Foreign Currency Translation : 

Initial Racognition 

On Initial recognillon, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying lo the foreign 
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting curr.ency and the foreign currency 
at the date of the transaction. 

Subsequent Recognition 

As at the reporting date, non-monetary Items which are carried at historical cost and 
denominated ln a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of lhe 
transaction. All non-monetary items which are carried al fair value or other similar valuation 
denominated In a foreign currency are-reported using the exchange rates that existed when 
the values were the fair value measured. 

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated al the end or accounting 
period. Exchange differences on restaten1ent of other monetary items are recognised In lhe 
Siatementof Profit and Loss. 

(k) Assets taken on lease: 

Leases are classified as finance tease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially 
all the ri.sk anq rewards of ownership to the lessee. All the other leases are classified as 
operating leases. 

Operating lease pay111ents are recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
on a straight-line basis, unless another basis is n1ore representative of the time pattern of 
benefits received from the use of the assets taken on lease or the payments of lease rentals 
are in trne with the expected general infh,1tion compensating the lessor kir expected 
inflationary cost. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognized as an 
expense tn the period In which they are incurred. 

Assets held under finance lease are capitalised at lhe Inception of the lease, with 
corresponding liability being recognised for the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower. the 
present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between 
the reduction of the lease liability and finance charges in the statement of Profit or Loss so as 
to achieve a constant rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability. A~sets held 
under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated Useful life of the asset 
and the leaselerm. 

(t) lnventories: 

• Flnished goods are valued as follows: 
All finished goods are valued atlower of weighted average cost or net realizable 
value. 
Molasses, a byproduct is valued at estimated net realizable value. 

• Crops under cullivalion,are valued at cost. 

• Work in progress is valued al lower of weighted average cost orhet realfsable value of the 
finished goods duly adjusted according to the percentage of progress. 
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• Raw materials, stores, spares, materials in transit are valued at weighted average cost. 

However, when the net realizable value of the finished goods they are used in ls less than 
the cost of the finished goods and if the replacement cost of suoh materials etc. is less than 
lhelrholdlng costln such an event, they are valued at replacement cost. 

(m) Government Grants 

Government grants are recognised in the period to whlch they relate when there is 
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and that the Company will comply with 
the attached conditions 

Government grants are recognfsed In the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis 
over the periods in which ·U1e Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which 
the grants are intended to compensate. 

(n) Income Taxes: 

Income tax expense comprises current tax expehse and the net change In the deferred tax 
asset or llabllity during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, 
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income o.r 
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly In equity, respectively, 

(I) Current Tax: 

Current Tax expenses are accounted in tpe same period to which the revenue and expenses 
relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income 
after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined In accordance 'with 
the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws. 

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable 
right to set off the recognised amou~ts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the 
liabflity on a net basis. 

(ii) Deferred Tax : 

Deferred Income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax 
assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising 
between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial 
statements, except when lhe deferred income tax arises from the inltlal recognition of 
goodwill, an asset or llabllity 1n a transaction that is not a business combination and affects 
neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred 1ncon1e tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit 
wlll be available against whit:11 the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward or 
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences except 
In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with Investments In subsidiaries. 
associates and interests in joint ventures where the liming of the reversal of the temporary 
difference can be controlled and It is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse In 
the foreseeable future. 

The carrying an,ount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 
reduced to the extent that It is no longer probable that sufficient tc1xable profits wil l be 
available lo allow all or part of the deferred incon1e tax asset to be utilised. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax ra tes that are expected to apply In 
the period In which the llabillty is settled or the asset reallzed, based on lax rates (and tax 
laws) that have been enacted orsubstantlvely enacted by the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there Is a legally enforceable right to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied 
by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and 
llabllllies on a net basls 

(o) Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or construcfive obligation as a result 
of a past event, tt Is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. If lhe 
effect of the time value of money Is material, the prov.islon is discounted using a pre-tax rate 
that reflects current market assessments of lhe lime value of money and the risks specific lo 
the obligation and the unwinding of the discount is recognised as Interest expense. 

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there Is a possible ebllgation arising from 
past events, due lo occurrence or non.occurrence or one or more uncertain future events, not 
wholly within the control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be 
measured In terms of future outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of lhe 
obligation cannotbe made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing bas.is and only those 
having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for. Contingent liabilities are not 
recognrzed In these financial statements, butare disclosed in Note No.45. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. 

(p) Borrowing Costs: 

General and specific porrowing cesls directly attributable lo the acquisition or construction of 
qualifying assets lhal necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for their 
intended use or sale, are added lo the cost of those assets, until such lime as the assets are 
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest and 
other costs lhatthe cempany ln<>urs In connection with the borrowing of funds. 

Interest income earned on ten1porary Investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
oapi(alization. Borro11Ylng cosls that are not directly attributable to a qualrfylng asset are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss using the effective interest method. 

(q) Cash and Cash Equivalent (for the purpose of cash flow statements): 

Cash con1prises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short­
term balances (with an original malurily of three months or less from the date of acquisition). 
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible Into known amounts of cash and which 
aresubjecl ta Insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(r) Cash Flow Statement: 

Cash nows are reported using (he indirect method, whereby profilf (loss) before tax is 
adjusted forthe effects of transactions of no cash nature.and any deferrals or accruals of past 
or future cash receipts or payments. Cash now for the year are classified by operating, 
investing and financing activities. 
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(s ) Earnings Per Share: 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the 
post-tax effect of extraordinary items, If any) by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year Including potential equity shares on compulsory 
convertible debentures. Dllute.d earnings per share is computed by divldln_g the profit/ (loss) 
after tax (Including the post-tax effect of extraordinary Items, ff any) as adjusted for dividend. 
Interest and other charges lo expense or Income (net of any attributable truces) relaling to lhe 
dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered 
for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares 
which could have been Issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

(t) Segment Reporting: 

The Company ldenttfies operating segments based on the internal reporting provided to the 
Managing Director. 

The Managing Director, who is r~ponsible for allocating resources and assessing 
performance of the operating segments, has been Identified as the committee that makes 
strategic decisions. 

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the aGcounting 
policies of 1he Company. Segmenl revenue. segment expenses, segment assets and 
segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the 
operating acttvities of the segment. 

Inter-segment revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily 
determined based on market/ fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities 
which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable 
basis have been included under "unallocated revenue/ expenses/ assets/liabilities". 

All operating seg1nents, operating results are reviewed regularly by the Company'.s Board of 
Directors lo ma~e decisions about resources lo be allocated to the segments and assess 
their perforn1ance. 

(u) Financial Instruments: 

Frnancial Assets: 

Classification 
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair 
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of 
its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractu;:il cash flow 
characteristics of the financial asset. 

Initial Recognition and n1easurement: 

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are 
re~ognised initially attair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition 
of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets 
within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way 
trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., lhe date that lhe Company commits to 
purchase or sell the asset. 
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Debt instruments at amorHsed oost 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

A 'debt lnstrurnent' Is measured al the amortised cost If both lhefollowlng condillons are met: 

a) The asset Is held within a business model wh0se objective is to hold assets for 
collecting contractual cash flows, and 

b) Contractual terms or the asset gtve rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
are.solely payn1ents of principal and lnleresl (SPPI) on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.An1ortised cost is calculated by taking into 
account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The 
EI R amortisaUon is included in finance income in the Staten1ent of Pr.ofit and Loss. The 
losses arising from Impairment are recognised In the statement of Profil and loss. This 
category generally applies lo loans and advances, deposits, trade and other receivables. 

Debt Instruments Included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are 
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in !he Statement of Prefit and Loss. 

Eauity investments 

All equity inveshnents in scope of Ind-AS 109 are 1neasured at fair value. Equity instruments 
are classified as FVTPL. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are 
carried at costless impairment, 1fany. 

Derecognition 

A financial assel (or, Where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar 
financial assets) is primarily derecognlsed (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) 
when: 

• The rights lo receive cash flows from the asset have e~plred, or 

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or 
has assun1ed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material 
delay lo a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either: 

(a). lhe Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards oflhe asset, or 

())) lhe Company has nellher transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

When lhe Company tias lra,nsferred Its rights to receive cash rlo,vs fron, an asset or tias 
entered Into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates If and to what extent\! has retained the 
risks and rewards of ownetship. When It has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights 
and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Con.llnuing involvement lhat lakes the form of a guarar:itee over the (ransferre\:l asset is 
n1easured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the 1naxin1um amount 
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 

[mpajrment of financia~ets 

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, 11:le Conipany applies Expected Cr~dlt Loss (ECL) model for 
n1easurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit 
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risk exposure: 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

a) Financial assets that are debtlnstruments, and are measured at amortised cost 
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance, 

b) Trade receivables. 

The Company follows 'simpnfied approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on 
trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component. 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes ln 
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetin1e EC Ls at each 
Balc1nce Sheet date, right from its Initial recognition. 

Financial Liabilities 

Classification 

The Company classifie.s all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
except for financial liabilities al fair value through profit or toss. Such liabilities, including 
derivatives that are liabilities. shall be subsequently measured atfairvatue 

Initial recognition and meai;;urement. 

Financial liabilities are classified. al initial recegnition, as financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss, loans and b0rrowlngs, payables, o.r as derivatives designated as 
hedging Instruments In an effective hedge, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, In the case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company.'s financial llabilllies include trade and other payables. loans and borrowings 
including bank overdrafts, ·nnanclal guarantee contracts and derivative financial Instruments. 

(,oans and borcowiogs 

After initial recognition, lnte,rest-bearing loans and borrowfngs are slJbsequenlly measured 
at amortised cost using the El R n1ethod. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss \vhen the liabilities are derecognised. 

Amortised cost is calcuJated by taking into account any discount or pren1iun1 on acqu.isition 
and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation Is included as 
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings. 

Derecognition 

A financial liablllty is derecognlsed when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial llabillty ls replaced by another from the same 
lender on substanlially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification Is treated as the derecognition of the original 
liability and the recognition oi a new liability. The difference In the respective canylng 
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Offsetting of financial 'instruments 

Financial assets and financial llabilltles are offset and the nel amount Is reported In the 
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts 
and there ls an inlenfion to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the llabllllles 
sln,ultaneously. 

f_Qulty!nstrµn,en~ 

AA equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an 
entity afier deducting all of H:s liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are 
recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 



- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD .. ) 

3 - Property Plant and Equipments Amount Rs. In Lel<hs 

Plant and Furni ture and 
Computers & 

Description Land Buildings Vehicles Office Total equipment Fixt ures Equipment 

As at March 31 ,--2023 (At Cost) 2402.73 3234.63 6874.83 36.54- 177.16 132.55 12858.45 
Additions durfng the year - 110.83 383.38 - - 44.29 538.50 
Deletions during lhe year - - (6.91) - (15.64) (1.58) (24.13) 

As at March 31, 2024 (At Cost) 2402.73 3345.47 7251 .30 36.54 161 .53 175.26 13372 .. 82 
Additions durrng the year - 0.90 261 .35 - 48.15 7.16 317.57 
DeletJons during the year (0.09) (1 .18) (48822) (8.19) (65.04 ) (19. 71) 1582..43) 
As at March 31 , 2025 (At Cost) 2.i.n2.65 "t345.19 7024 43 28.3'- 144= 162.71 13107 Qi:; 

Depreciation 
As at 01 .04.2023- - 786.50 2,986.40 20.26 70.19 99:68 3963.03 
Charg~_for the year - 109.26 38'1,54 2..31 16.26 13.63 522.98 
Deletlons during lhe year • - (0.18) - (14.86) (1 .51} (16.54) 
As at March 31 , 2024 - 895.76 3367.75 22,57 71 .59 111 .80 4469.48 
Charge for the year - 109.81 362.40 2.22 17.76 16.81 509.00 
Deletions durfng 'the year • (1 .12) (454.34) (7 .2.3) (62.73) (19.5.1) (644.94) 
As at March 31 , 2025 - 1004.45 3275.81 17.56 26.61 109.10 4433.53 

Net Book Value 
As at March 31 , 2025 2402.65 2340.74 3748.62 10.79 118.03 53.60 867 4 .43 
As at March 31, 2024 2402.73 2449.71 3883.54 13.97 89 .. 94 53_45 8903.35 

3.1 . The title deeds of immovable properties are held In the name of1he Company. except In respect of certain Immovable proper1;1es (land and buildings}, 
which have been transferred tp the Cor11pany as per a scheme of demerger, which are in the name. of the .erstwhile demei:ge_d Company. 

I 
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3 (a) -Capital work in progress 
As at 31 .03.2025 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 
Amount ln CWlP for a neriod of 

CWIP Less than 1 • 2 Years 2-3 Years More than Total 

1 year 3 Years 

Projects In Progress 25. 11 . - . 25.11 

As at 31 .03.2024 
Amount in CWIP for a oerlod of 

CWIP Less than 1 • 2 Years 2 - 3 Years More than Total 

1 vear 3 Years 

Projects In Progress . . . . . 

4 - Other Intangible Asset Amount Rs. In La.khs 

Valuation of Cost 

As at 31'' March 2023 (At Cost) 183.56 183.56 
Additions during the year 1.00 1.00 
Deletions during the year . . 
As at 31 '1 March 2024 (At Cost) 184.56 184.56 
Additions during the year . . 
Deletions during the year . . 
As at 31 ' ' March 2025 (At Cost) 184.56 184.56 

Amortization and Impairment 
As at 31.03.2023 165.32 165.32 
Am0rtization for the year 4.26 4.26 
As at 31'' March 2024 169.58 169.58 
Amortization for the year 5.02 5.02 
As at 31 ' ' March 2025 174.60 174.60 

Net Book Value 
As at 31'' March 2025 9.96 9.96 
As at 31'! March 2024 14.98 14.98 



- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.,) 

5 - Investments A rnount Rs. In Lakhs 
As at March 31 , 2025 As at March 31, 2024 I 

Particulars 
No. or Shares Value No. of Shares Value 

a) List o·r Quoted Shares (Fair value through Profit and Loss account) 
Kobo Biotech Ltd. 100 - 100 -
Bajaj Hindustan Sugar Ltd. 1000 0.19 1000 0.29 
Balrampur Chlni MIiis Ltd. 1000 5.48 1000 3 .62 
Bannarl Amman Sugars Ltd. 50 1.82 50 1.15 
Blue Star Lld. 95768 2046.28 - -
Coron,andel International Ltd. 330 6.54 330 3 .55 
EID Parry (I) Ltd. 1000 7.86 1000 5.46 
Indian Sucrose Ltd. 100 0.09 100 0 .08 
lndraprastha Gas Ltd. 511000 1037.94 181999 1096.39 
!RB lnvlt Fund 2771150 1385.58 2051550 1805.39 
I RB lfrastructure Devlopers Ltd. - 0.00 60000 35,13 
lgrasi Motors India Ltd, 37300 184.54 64800 272.03 
Jubilant Agri and consumer Products Ltd. 80 1.00 80 0.94 
Jublliant Pharmova Ltd. (Formerly know as Jubilant Life Science Ltd.) 1600 14.33 1600 9.12 
Juplllant lngrevla Ltd. 1600 10.40 1600 7 .24 
Kothari SugarsAnd Chemicals Ltd. 5 - 5 -
Nava Ltd. 160 0.83 80 0 .39 
Precision Wires India Ltd. 2700360 3568.26 2687360 3461.86 
Sakthi Sugars Ltd . 50 0.01 50 0.01 
Savita Oil Technologies Ltd. 485420 1789.74 481920 2227.11 
Simbhaoli Sugars Ltd. 117 0.01 11 7 0.03 
The Andhra Sugars Ltd 500 0.33 500 0.46 
Dharnpur Sugar Mills Ltd. 100 0.12 100 0.21 
Dharnpur Bio Organics Ltd 100 0.07 100 0.12 
Thi.ru Arooran Sugars Ltd. 100 0.01 100 0 .01 
Yuken India Ltd. 244064 1950.80 222364 1989.00 
Riles Ltd . 70080 156.54 35040 232.60 
Sunreme Ennfneerlnn Ltd. - - 880000 8.80 

Total 12168.77 11160.98 



- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT D.,) 

5 - Investments 
Investments in Equity Instruments Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars 
As at Mar,•h 31 . 2025 As at Marc 31.2024 

No. of Shares No. of Shares Value Value 

b) lnVesiments In Quoted Equity Instruments (Fair valued through Profit 
and Loss ale). Pledged \Vllh Kotak Manlndra Bank Ltd. to avail Working Capital 
Term Loan and short term loan of Rs.20 crores (P.Y. 40 Crotes). ( Re'fer Nole 
No.19 
Blue Star Ltd. 95768 2045.72 191636 2439.59 
lndr1;1prastha Gas Ltd. .222.1900 4513.12 1110950 4785.97 

Total 6558.84 7225.56 

c) List otUnQu-oted Shares (At Cost) 

Nabsamruddhl Finance Limited 50000 5.00 50000 5.00 
Cesare Bonetti International Private Lirnited 160000 16.00 
"ITI • •• P I t.-l " 07 QQ 

Total 118.99 5.00 

d) Investment in Subsidiaries (A1 Cost) 

The Eimco KCP Ltd 600000 60.00 600000 60.00 
KCP Sunar Anrlcuttural Research Fam,s Ltd 2250000 225.00 2250000 225.00 

Total 285.00 285.00 
Grand Total 19131.61 1.8676.54 

5.1 Aggregate amount of quoted lnvest.ments - Markel Value 18727.62 18386.55 

5.2' Aggre9ale amount of unquoted Investments 403.99 290.00 
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6 - Other Financial Assets (Non Current) Amount Rs In Lakhs 

Particulars As at March As at March 
31, 2025 31, 2024 

Security Deposits (unsecured considered good) 84.80 85.97 

7 • Other Non Current Assets 

Capital advances 90.51 . 
Deposit made as per Court Order 403.48 403.48 

Total 493.98 403.48 

8 • Inventories 

Raw materials 391 .06 3758.00 
Work ln progress 693.49 549.50 

Finished goods 10704.48 14222.40 
Stores and spares 403.55 322.59 
Croos under cultivation 11 .01 . 

Total 12203.59 18852.50 

9 • Investments 

Investments in MutL1al Funds (Fc1lr valued through Profit and Loss ale) 4766.99 4171.11 

10 • Trade Reeelvables 

Unsecured Considered good 1030.72 1182.31 
Unsecured Considered Doubtful 146.89 146.89 

1177.61 1329.20 

Less: 

Allowances for Doubtful debts (146.89) (146.89) 
Total 1030.72 1182.31 

Trade Receivable ageing schedule as at 31 .03.2025 
oui.tandlng for fol lowlng ponods horn dye daw payment 

Partlculars Less tha11 6 monihs 1 -2 2-3 Moro Uian 
6 months 1 year years years 3 yoars Total 

(fl Undisputed trade re.celvables • considered good 666.66 9.44 128.80 0.03 0.01 804,94 
(II) Undlsputet1 Trade Reooivable - Which have 

significant increase 1n credit risk . . . . . . 
(iii) Undisputed Trape Receivable - aedll imp&lred . . . . . . 
(Iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - conslr.lere<l good . . . . 225.78 225.78 
(V) Disputed trade receivable which have 

slgnifican1 Increase In credit risk . . . . 146.89 146.89 
(vii Dlspuled Trade Receivables - credit Impaired . . . . . . 

Total 666.66 9.44 128.80 0.03 372.68 1177.61 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Trade Recelvable ageing scnedule as at 31.032024 Amount Rs. In Lakhs 
Outstandlhg forfollo1~1ng periods !Jorn dijo dalu p,ymcnl 

Less than 6 months 1· 2 2·3 More than 
Total Particulars 

6 months - 1 year years years 3 years-

(I) Undisputed trade reoeiVables • cp11s1d8l'8d good 638.92 0.31 2.36 72.34 242.60 956.53 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable 

Which have significant increase In credit risk . . . . . . 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Recaivable • Cfedlt impaired . . . . . . 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - oons1dered good . . . . 225.78 226.78 

(v) Disputed trade receivable which have 

significant increase in credit risk . . . . 146.89 146.89 

vii Disouted Trade Receivables - credit 1moair.ed . . . . . . 
Total 638.92 0.31 2.36 72.34 615.27 1329.20 

11 - Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars As at ~arch As at March 
31, 2025 31, 2024 

I) Balances Wilh banks: 
• In current ai:;counts 85.40 80.69 
• Flxed Deposits with Banks 1596.04 2050.34 

lil Cash on hand 5.2.7 5.10 
Total 1686.71 2136.13 

12 • Bank Balances other than Note 11 above 

Fixed Deposits with Banks 1667.15 1334.46 
Bank Balances held as Margin Money Deposits 491.45 503.00 
UnoaTd Dividend and Interest account 43.15 79.45 

Total 2201.76 1916,92 

13 • Other Current Financial As-sets 

Unsecured, considered good; 
-Adven~ lo Employees and others 8.09 2.66 
- Interest aocrude on Fixed Oeoosll w!lh banks 32.91 29.74 

Total 41.00 32.40 

14 • Current Tax Assets 

I Advance Tax I TDS I res pafd 26.11 

15 • Other Current Asse.ts 

AdvS11ces lo Suppller and service providers 5.28.2.8 53122 
Advances to Supplier (Considered Doubtful) 40.27 4.27 

568,55 ~5.48 
Less: Provision [or Advance to suppUer (Considered Doublful) 40.27 4.27 

528.28 531.22 
_Prepafd expenses 110.19 116.36 
Batance wtlil statutorv authorities, GST lnpu( tax etc) 24 . .81 9.78 

Total 663.29 657.36. 

'16 - Assets held for sale 

j Plant and Machinery 239.50 
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- K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

17. Equity Share Capltal AmotJnt Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars As at March As at March 
31, 2025 31, 2024 

Authorised Share Capital 

25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 2500.00 2500.00 

Total 2500.00 2500.00 

Issued, Subscribe.d And Paid Up 

11 ,33,85,050 Eq4ity Shares of Re.1/- each 1133.85 1133.85 

Total 1133.85 1133.85 

17.1 Movement In respeat of Equity Shares Is given below : 

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

No's. Amount iri Lakhs No.'s. Amount in Lakhs 

Al lhe beginning of the period 113385050 1133.85 113.385050 1133.8.5 

(+} Issued during the period - - . -

(-) Redeemed during the period . . . . 

Outstanding at the end of the period 113385050 1133.85 113385050 1133.85 

17.2 Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re, 1 /- per share. The hold11rs of 
the·equity shares are entitled to ~eceive dlvidends as declared from lime to lime, and are entlUed to voting 
rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders. 

In the event of liquidation ,of the C01]1pany, the holders of equity shares will b.e entitled to receive the 
remaining assets of the company , after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

' 

17.3 Details of Share.holders holding more than 5o/o shares In the Company 

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31 , 2024 

No's. •;. of holding No's. % of holding 

Durgamba Investment Private Limited 43742656 38.58°/o 43742656 38.58% 

Total 43742656 38.5S0/o 43742656 38.58% 

17.4 Details of Shates held by Promoters at the.end of the year 31.03.2025 

As at March 31 , 2025 As at March 31, 2024 -ro ot voanges 
Particulars duMng 

No's, 'lo of hol'dlng No's. ¾ of holding !he v"ar 
Duroamba Investment Pvt.Lid. 43742656 38,58°/. 43742656 38.58°/o NII 
Ms.Irmgard Velagapudl 1805280 1.59% 1805280 1.59% NII 
,Ms.Klran Vefagapudi 288820 0.26% 288820 o.26•1o NII 

Mr. VI nod R Sethi 183610 0.16% 183610 0.16% NII 

Total 46020366 40.59% 46020.366 40.59°/4 NII 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Amount Rs. fn Lakhs 
1 B Other Equity. _ As at March 31 , 2025 

Other 
Reserves & Surplus Components or 

.!§quity 
Particulars Investment r Caellal Profit Remeasurement Total 

Goneral allowance Capital Retained of Net Defined 
Reserve reserve redemption Earnings benefit Llablllty/ 

utilised reserve Asset 
Balance as at 11209.42 45.05 155.4,6 24356.44 67,97 35854.33 April 01, 2024 

0 11/ldend Pafd . - . (226.77) . (226.77) 

Profit / (loss) 
for the period - - - (172.24) - (172.24) 

Other 
Compreherisflre 
Income for the - . - . (02.15) (62.15) 

Year 
Balance as at 

45.05 I March 31, 11209.42 155.45 23957.44 25.81 35393.17 
2025 

As at March 31 , 2024 
ou,er 

Reserves & Surplus Components or 
Enultv 

Particulars Investment Capital Profit Remoasurement Total 
General allowance Capital Retained of Not Defined 
Res(rrve reserve redemption Earnings benefit Liability/ 

utilised reserve Asset . - -Balance as at 11209.42 45,05 155.45 18956.74 53.39 30420.05 April 01, 2023 
l:lfvldend Paid - • • (226.77) • (226.77) 
Profit/ (Loss) 
for lhe penod 

. - . 5626.48 . 5626.48 

Other 
Con1prehensfve 
Income for the - . . o.oo 34.57 34.57 

Year 
Balance as at 
March 31, 11209.42 45.05 155.45 24356.44 87.97 35854.33 
2024 

19 Borrowings (Non-Current) 

Particulars 
As at March As at March 

31, 2025 31, 2024 

Secured Borrowings from Banks 

Term Loan 

a} Working capital Term Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd • 385.25 

Less : Current Maturity classified in Note No,23 . (385.25) 

Ne1 • . 
Tho al!OV• I oan 11 !i<lWred by •~ ""'1JlaS!i'> ch:uge on Ille COJ/f\lPI 0$$!,l.> of O 1e •• rn1>•11)'"'1d furtlll!r S8C"'ed by a pleaoe OY\lr~ll'dad 'l"O'•d Eqtmy 
•h•ro• htild W U111 Con,pnny wllh r~h• r l1•lod ijl\lllluo{CIM•lfiud In NolcJJ) Thi• l<Mnb al'll1lod•1 I\IJgUot2019•iidrojWlyabl~ In 16qmmu,~ fn,t11lmnt, 
Mftl>nl monJ111<1imi patlo<I or onoyaor. Tho uni/to loan hlHboon rOl>•ld dunnq thoyo.i,t, 

Unsecured Borrowings 

(b) Fixed Deposits from Public 6584.25 6282.42 
Less : Current Maturity classified in Note No.23 2072.05 2269.02 
Less : Unclaimed qeposits classified in Note No25 129.62 174.45 

Net 4382.SB 3838.95 

Total Non Cur~ent Borrowin s g a + b ( ) ( ) 4382.58 3838.95 
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20 • 0Lher Financial liabilitles ( Non Current) Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars 
As at March As at March 

31, 2025 31, 2024 

Interest accn1ed bul not due on fixed deposits from public 45.17 73.04 
Security Deposll 32.36 25.05 

Total n.63 98.09 

21 • Provisions (Non Cur:rent) 

Provision for Employee Benefits· 200.08 199.96 

22 • Deferred Tax Liability 

Recognised deferred tax assets and llabllitles 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attr[butable lo the following: 

Particulars 
Asal March As at March 

31, 2025 31, 2024 

Deferred Tax Liability 

Property, Plant & Equipment 1102.48 1217.94 
Deferred Tax Liability on Fair value Gain Investments 1299.04 583.87 

Total 2401.52 1801 .81 

Deferred tax Assets 

Unabsorbed loss under Income tax Act 536.55 573.24 

On account of timing differences in recognition of expenditure 90.83 99.88 
betw.een books of accounts and Taxation 

Total 627.38 673.11 

Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) (1774.14) (1128.69) 

Current Liabilities 

23 -Borrowings 

Secured Demand Loans from BanKs • (Refer note below) 3927.71 TT24.00 

Unsecured loan from Bank 600.00 1000,00 

Gurrenl Malurilies of long term debt ( Refer nolll No.19{a) and 19 (b) 2072.05 2654.27 

Total 6599.76 11378,27 
·s..curod byhypothticoflon of on lhe on11"' C1JTT•nt •""!Its and I\Jrlhor seOllred by• ffr.1 IWCJJM charge or881ed on mov.blo flxod es•els or sugar 
ur,lt al Vuwuru, P""1•g• or fnve,;rmen\ In equity sh""'9 of O!l>e<enlllies wl!h Knlak-Mahln,rra Bar,k LM (Rafr Nare No, 5 (b)) 

24 - Trade Payables 

- Dues to MierQ and Small Enterprices 2.81 . 
- Others 44S.48 1017 37 

Total 448.29 1017.37 

The Company has no1 received any rnlimabon from suppliers regarding lheir stalus under the Micro, Smail and Medlum 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

Trade Payable aging schedule as at March 31, 2025 

Less than 1 1 • 2 2 to 3 More ·than Total 
Year years years 3 years 

(i) MSME : 2.81 . . . 2.81 
(IQ Others 429.09 . . 16.38 445.48 
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME . . . . . 
~v) 0lsputed dues - Others . . . . . 



~ • 
ci 
1-z 
0 
~ 

Cl) 
1-­
z 
w 
~ 
w 
~ 
~ 
Cl) 

....I 
<( -() 
z 
<( 
z -LL 
0 
I­
C/) 
w 
l­o 
z 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Trade Payable aging schedule as at March 31 , 2024 Amount Rs. In Lakhs 
Less than 1 1-2 2 lo 3 More than Total 

Year years years 3 years 
(I) MSME : • • • . • 
(II) Others 991.90 6.06 2.07 17.34 1017.37 
(iii) Disputed dues • MSME . . . . . 
(Iv) Disputed dues • Others . . . . . 

25 • Otper Financial Liabilities 

Particulars As at March As at March 
31. 2025 31 , 2024 

Unclaimed Dividends 25.91 59.11 
Interest accrued but not due on fl.xed deposits from public 107.97 67.88 
Unclaimecl matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 146.86 194.79 
Outstanding Liabilitie~ for Expenses 460.63 646;91 
Earnest Money and Other Deposits 90.57 542.49 

Total 831.94 1511.19 

26 • Other Current Llabllltles 

statutory Llabilitles 125.72 379.16 

Advance from customers 22.87 431.11 

Total 148.59 810.27 

27 • Provision 

[ Provlsio_n for Employee benefits I 50.02 I 49.99 I 
28 -·Current Tax Lfabllltles 

' I Current Tax Uabllllies I . I 2si.sa I 
29 • Revenue From Operations 

Figures for the Figures for the 

Partlcular,s 9urrent Reporting Previous ~eporting 
Period Period 

Match 31 , 2025 Match 31, 2024 
Sale of Products • Domestic 22735.39 29254.45 

Total 22735.39 29254.45 

30 • Other Income 

Interest Received 403.16 507.09 
Dividend tncoine 399.93 364.46 
Galrt relating lo fair value of equity Investments 437.57 4819.63 
Profit on sale of Investments {Net) 28.31 17.39 
Income 'from Mutual Fund 277.96 284.16 
Management Services 160.00 120.00 
Rent Received 60.15 50.00 
Miscellaneous Receipts 111 .09 71 .39 
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipments (Net) 13.38 0.68 
Profit on sale of Agricultural land ( Acqulsitfon by Government) 61 .09 . 
Unclaimed Balance credited baci< 0.12 0.35 
Claims Received • 16.75 
Provision no lon§er reqLtlred withdrawn 5.25 0.88 

Total 1958.02 6153.06 
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Amount Rs. In Lel<hs 

Particulars As at March As at March 
31, 2025 31, 2024 

31 • Cost of Matorlals Consumed 

Consumption of raw m·aterials 14732.82 17196.02 

Consumption or stores and spares 357.51 604.71 

Total 15090.34 17800.73 

Consumption of Sugarcane included in the a.hove 9TT3.63 15450.46 

32 • Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods , Work-In-Progress and stock in trade 

Particulars 

Opening Balance 

Work In Progress 

Finished gooqs 

Crops under culliv.alion 

Total 

Closing Balance 

Work In Progress 

Flnished goods 

Crops under cultivation 

Total 

Net 

33 - Employee benefits expense 

Salaries, wages and bonus 

Contribution lo provident and other funds 

Remuneration to wholetime directors 

Slaff welfare ·exp,enses 

Total 

34 - Finance Cost 

Interest Expenses 

Other Borrowing cost 

Total 

35 • D,epreclatlon and Amortisation 

Depreciation / Amortlsatton for the year 

- T11ngible Assets 

- lntan lble Assets 

Total 

Figures for the 
Current Reporting 

Period 
March 31, 2025 

549.50 

14222.40 

. 

14TT1.91 

(693.49) 

(10704.48) 

(11.01) 

(11408,98} 

3362.93 

1813.79 

194.93 

101.24 

149.85 

2259.81 

671.98 

59,97 

931.95 

508.99 

5.02 

514.01 

Figures for the 
Previous Reporting 

Period 
March 31, 2024 

59.54 

1995112 

0.67 

20011 .33 

(549.50) 

(14222.40) 
. 

(14TT1.91) 

5239.42 

1998.01 

207.86 

102.28 

157.41 

2465.56 

1007.01 

43.52 

1050.53 

522.98 

4.26 

627.24 
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36 • Other expenses. 

Power and Fuel 
Labour Charges 
Rental charges 
Repairs and maintanence 

-Buildirigs 
• Machinery 
• Others 

Insurance 
Payment made lo auditors (Refer note below) 
Legal and Professional Charg~ 
Selling expenses 
Provoision for Ooubtl\.11 debt 
Assets Written off 
Of rector's Sitting Fees 
corporate Social ResponstbiliLY Expenditure (CSR) 
Security Charges 
Miscellaneous exoenses 

Total 

Payment made to statutory auditors : 

1. 'AS Audit fees 
11. For other sei:vices 

Iii. For reimbursement or expenses 

Total 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Arnount Rs. 1n Lakhs 
Figures for the Figures for the 

Current Reporting Provlous Reporting 
Period Period 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2.024 

362 .. 30 3,18.81 

211.48 176.04 
7.35 2.00 

18.75 50.58 
672.00 807.75 
64.68 59.29 
46.41 39.95 

8.51 8.11 
58.20 54.11 

201.70 1811.72 
36.00 . 
33.07 . 
10.20 9.80 
22.31 21.38 
93.39 97.51 

501.95 577.20 
2348.28 2437.24 

5.00 6.00 

2.86 2.88 

0.65 0.24 

8.51 8.11 

37. Value of Imports mad.a by the Compahy during the financial year calculated on C.I.F. basis: 

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 
Rs. Rs. 

(I) Raw Materials NII NII 
(ii) Components and Spare parts Nil Nil 

(Ill) Capital Goods NII NII 
• 

38. Comparison between consumption of lmporte'd and Indigenous r11w materials, spare P11~ 
and components during the financial year: 

Particulars 2024-2025 % 2023-2024 % 
Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs 

a) Raw Materials: 

I) Imported NIL NIL 

Ii) Indigenous 14732.82 100 17196.02 100 
Total 14732.82 100 17196.02 100 

b) Spare parts and Components: (debited to respective heads) 

I)' Imported . . - . 
ii) Indigenous 469.38 100 449.62 100 

Total 469.38 100 449.62 100 
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39. Under Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 the company is required to spend Rs. NIV­
(P.Y.Rs.Nil) during the year under review !awards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
activities as framed by the Company in Its Corporate Social Responsibil ity program. However, 
the Company has spent Rs. 22.31 lakhs/-, (P.Y.Rs. 21 .38/- lakhs) 
40 . s·ate of Products and Services Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

2024 • 2025 2023 • 2024 
Products I Services Units 

Quantity Value QuantitJ Value 

Sugar Otis 332986 1,2881.33 501607 18740.66 

Molasses MTS 7834.56 1296.05 15866 2262.73 

Bagasse MTs 6288.09 153.96 17646 421.95 

Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol Bls 1538120 1020.18 642336Q 3957.28 

Bio Fertiliser QUs 80236 543.43 116750 647.63 

Urad Dal Olis 45723 4584.75 12767 1150.94 

Electrical Energy Kwh 4499000 252.78 4826300 262.16 

Calcium Lactate Kgs 328125 455.19 311416 428.11 

Engineering . 1393.71 - 1219.33 
Others . 153.99 . 163.67 
Total . 22735.39 . 29254.45 

Note: Sale of Products does not Include the followina inter unit transfers: 

2024 • 2025 2023 • 2024 
Products l Services Units 

Quantity Value OuantitJ Value 

Sugar Otis 2222 68.88 2574 87.66 

Molasses MTs. 4424 708,53 24676 3393.98 

Bagas~e MTs. 72378 1859.27 110046 2139.62 

Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol Bls 200 0.20 15200 9.42 

Electrical energy KWH 7529939 423.94 11604677 831 .29 

Steam MTs. 118202 1589.78 188459 1843.14 

Filter Cake MTs. 9187 13,79 13665 20.66 

Sugareane -Agricwturaf Produce MTs. 299 12.89 704· 25.91 

Bio Gas M3 126712 5;33 1190982 37.73 

Tot.al 4682.61 8189.42 

41. Raw Materials Consumed 

2024 - 2025 2023 • 2024 
Particulars Units 

Quantity Value QuantitJ Value 

Sugar - Sugarcane MTs 264477 9836.90 436469 15481.31 

Molasses Mrs 4424 708.53 24676 3393.98 

Black Gram 011 4782956 4417.86 13566 1116.96 

Others • 573.83 . 741.40 

Total • 15537.11 - 20733.65 

Less: Inter Dlvfslonal Transfers - 804.29 - 3537.63 
Net Consumption • 14732.82 - 17196.02 
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42 .Opening Stock of rinished Goods 

Particulars Units 

Sugar Qlls 

Molasses MTs-

Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol BLs 

Bio FerUllser Otis 
Urad Dal Q!ls 

Others 

Total 

43.Closing Stock of Finished Goods 

Particulars Units 

Sugar :aus 

Molasses MTs 

Industrial I Anhydrous Alcohol Bls 

Bio Fertiliser QUs 

Urad Dal Qlls 

Others 

Tota.I 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Amount Rs In La/<f)s 
As a.t April 01, 2024 As al April 01 , 2023 

Quantity Value Quantity Value 

308325 11679 443826 15442.72 

8040 1326.59 25791 3455.93 

1853867 1103.46 1751148 941 .97 

289 14.08 35986 13.48 

622 45.24 1154 86.06 

53.68 10.95 

142~40 19951.12 

Amount Rs. In Laf<h.s 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Quantity Value Quantfty Value 

187353 7813.17 308325 11679.35 

10731 1749..22 8040 1326.59 

1476157 994.90 1853867 1103.46 

11888 32.26 289 14.08 

884 64.96 622 45.24 

49.98 53.68 

10704.48 14222.40 

44. Particulars regarding Capacity and Production Amount Rs. In L.ahhs 
Capacity Actual Productlon 

Llcenced Installed 2024-2.5 2023-24 
Class of Goods (as certified by the nianagement) 

Units 

a. Sugar Unit Vuyyutu 7500 7500 Qtls 2142-36 368680 

(Tonnes of Cane orush.ed per day) 

b. Molasses (By-Product) MT's 14951 22791 

c. Industrial / Anhydrous Alcohol 50000 50000 BL per day 1160610 6541279 

d. Bio Fertiliser Otls 91836 81Q52 

e. Electrical P.ower 

lnctdelital Co -Generation Power 15M'N 15MW Kwh 14352500 18925684 
Plant. Vuyyuru 

f. Urad Dal Otts 45985 12235 

45. Contingent Liabilities 

a. Outstanding Guarantees Issued by banks on behalf of 1he company is Rs.150.49 Lakhs 
(PY Rs. 150.49 Lakhs) 

b. Demands raised on the company by the respective authorities are as under: 
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Amounl Rs. In Lakhs 

Pa.rticula.rs 
As at March As at March 

31, 2025 31, 2024 

Share transmissio.n 11.06 11 .06 

Labour cases 59.31 86.36 

Non enrolment of contract lijbour for the purpose of 110.95 110.95 
contribution to Provident Fund 

Case on Duty relating to Captive Power Generation 578.87 578.87 
and sale to grid 

., 
Value Added Tax case 16.61 1'6.61 
Total 776.80 803.85 

Based on the expert opinions obtained, the Company had been advised not to n1ake any provision in the• 
Accounts. 

46. Additional information regarding expenditure·/ earnings in foreign currency. 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

As at March As at March 
Particulars 31, 2025 31, 2024 

Expenditure in Foreign currency on: 

(i) Salary and allowance NII NII 

Qi) Tours and Travels NII NII 

(Ill) Others NII Nil 

Eamings·in Foreign Exchange 

(1) Export (FOB) NII Nil 

47. 1.nforrnation i.n respectof Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31 11 March 2025: 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 
s. Particulars As at March As at March 
No 31 , 2025 31, 2024 

1 Amount remaining unpaid to any suppli.er: 

a) Principal Amount 2.81 -
b) Interest due !hereon - -

2 Amount of interes1 pald in tenns of secfion 16 of the Mfcro, NII Nil 
Small and Medium Enlerpr!ses Development Act, 2006, 
along with lhe amount paid to the supplier beyond the 
appointep day; 

3 Amount of lhterest due and payable for the period of delay in NII Nil 
making payment (Which have been paid bur beyond the 
appolnied clay during the year) but without adding the Interest 
speclfied under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
DevelopmentAct, 2006,; 

4 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid NII NII 

5 Amount or further lriteresl remalnlng due and payable even in Nil Nil 
the succeeding ye·ars, until such date when the Interest dues 
as ,above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the 
purpose of disailowance as a de.ductlble expenditure under 
section 23 of the Micro, Smail and Mediu.m Enterpris.es 
Development Act, 2006. 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

Disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards 

48. Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 • Financial lns1ruments 

The carrying value and fair value of financial inslrurnenls by categories viere as f9llows: 

Amount Rs. In Lal<hs 
As al March 31, 2025 

Financial assets/' Financial assets/ 
Particulars Amortized llabllitles at fair liabllities at fair 

cost value through value through 
profit or loss OCI 

Assets: 

Other Financial Assets 84.80 

Other Non current assets 493.98 

Non-Current Investments I 19131.61 

Current Trade Receivables t 1030.72 I 
Cash & Cash Equlvaients I 1686.71 

Olher Bank Balances 2201 .78 

Currenl Investments 4766.99 

Other Rnancial Assels 41.00 

Liabilities: 

Borrowinas (Non Current) 4382.58 

01,her Long term financial ilabiljtles 77.63 

Olher Financial Liabilities 831 .94 
Borrowlnr:is I 6599.76 
Trade Payables 448,29 

As at March 31, 2024 

Financial assets/ Financial assets/ 
Particulars Amortized llabflitles at fair liabilities at fair 

cost value through value through 
profit or loss OCI 

Assets: 

Other Flnanoial Assets 85.97 

Olher Non current assets 403.48 

Non-Current Investments 18676.55 

Currenl Trade Rece.ivables 11 82.31 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 2136.13 

Olher Bank Balances 1916.92 

Current Investments 4171.11 

Other Financial Assets 32.40 

Liabilities: I 
Borrowlnos (Non Current! 3838.95 

ou,er Long term financial liabiliries I 98.09 I 
Other Financial Liabilities 1511.19 
Borrowinos 11378.27 
Trade Pavablss 1017.37 
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b. Fair Value Hierarchy 

• Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) In acllve markets for identical.assets or liabilities. 

• Level 2 • Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable ror the 
,asset or liability, ellher directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly O,e. derived from prices). 

• Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or II.abilities that arEi not based on observable n1arkel data 
(unobserv.able inputs). 

c. Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value: 

Specific valuation techniques used-to value.financial Instruments Include: 

• Use of quoted market prices for Listed Instruments 

d. The following tables present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured <1l fair value: 

A111ot1nl Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars For the year 31.03.2025 For the year 31.03.2024 

Level 1 Level2 Level3 To~l level 1 Level .2 LevetJ Tot~I 

Financial 
Assets 

Investments in 19131.61 19131.61 18676.55 18676.55 . . . 
Equity lnslrumenls 
Investments In 4,766.99 . • 4766,91 4171.11 . . 4171 11 
Quoted Mutual 
Funds 

49. Financial risk management 

The .Company's activities expose to,Umited financial ris.ks: market risk, credrl risk and liquidity risk. 
The Company's primary focus is to foresee lhe unprediclabllify of financial markets and seek lo 
mlnln1lze potential adverse effects on Its financial perfom,ance. 

Market risk 

Markel ris.k• is the risk or l,oss of future earnings or (air values or future cash flows lhal may result 
from a change in lhe price of a financial instrumenl 

The co,mpany Is expose'il to market ,risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk '(currency 
risk). Interest rate risk and the market value of its Investments. 

Sec-urities Prices Risk: 

The company's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from Investments held and classified 
in the Balance Sheet as Fair Value through P&L. The company has investment In the form of 
Mutual funds and Equity shares. The company monitors the movement In the Value ofihe 
Investments by observing the NAV. 

Credit Risk 

Credlt risk refe~ to lt,e fisk of default on Its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial 
loss. It principally arises from the Company's Trade Receivables, Advances and deposit(s) made. 

Trade recefvables 

Theco1T1pany has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs.1177.61 Lakhs and Rs.1329.20 Lakhs 
as of Maret, 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively. Trade receivables are typically unsec.ured are 
derived from revenue earned from customers. Company's eirposure to credit risk Is influenced mainly by 
lhe individual oharacterisUcsofeach customer. The company is not exposed lo aoncenlraUon of credit risk 
to any one single customer. Default on aooount of Trade Receivables happens when the oourrterparty fails 
to make contracllJal payment when they fall due. 

Further for amounts overdue are consta11Uy monitored oy the mana_gemenl and provision lowards 
e.11pected credit loss are rnade in the books. Management eslimate.d pf expeotecl credit loss forlhe Trade 
Receivables are provided belowwilh the classlficatlon on debtors. 



0 
f­z 
0 
!2-

(f) 

~ 
UJ 
~ 
UJ 

~ 
~ 
(f) 

....J 
<( -u 
~ z -LL 

0 
1-
(f) 
UJ 
l­o 
z 

Credit risk exposure: 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN: L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

An analysis of agf:j of trade receivables at each reporting date is sum,narized as follow-s: 

As at March 31. 2025 

Loss than 6 months 1 - 2 2-3 More 
Particulars 6months -1 year years years than Total 

3 years 

(I) Un disputed trade receivables - 666.66 9.44 
considered good 

128.80 0.03 0.01 804.94 

(ii) Un disputed Trade Receivable - - - - - - -
Which have significant increase 
In credit risk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivable - - - - - - -
credit impaired 

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - - - - . 
considered good 225.78 225.78 

(vI Disputed tracle receivable whfch 
have significant increase in . . . - 146.89 146.89 
credit risk 

(vi}Disputed Trade Receivables - - . . - . . 
credit Impaired 

TOTAL 666.66 9.44 128.80 0.03 372.68 1177.61 

As at March 31, 2024 

Less than 6 months 1 • 2 2-3 M·ore 
Particulars 6 months - 1 year years years ihan Total 

3 years 

(i) Un disputed trade receivables - 638.92 0.31 2.36 7.23 242.80 956.53 
considered good 

(ii) Un disputed Trade Receivable - . - . . - . 
Which have slgnifl~nl increase 
in credit risk 

(IH)Undlsputed,Trade ReC!)ivable • . . . . . . 
credit Impaired 

(iv.) Disputed Trade Receivable • 
considered good 

. . . . . . 

(v) Disputed trade receivable which 
have significant Increase lh . . . . 225.78 225.78 

credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - . . 
credit Impaired 

. . 146.89 146.89 

TOTAL 638.92 0.31 2.36 7.23 615.27 1329.20 

Trade receivables are impaired In the year when recoverability ls considered doubtful based on the 
recovery analysis performed by the company for lndlvldual trade-receivables. 1he company considers 
that all the above fmandal assets that are not Impaired for each reporting dates under review are of good 
credit quality. 

Liqu ldlty Risk 

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and yearly projections. The company's principal 
sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations. Tern, lo~ns, deposits 
from publlc and short term borrowings from Bank. 
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The company manages llquicllly needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining 
adeqvate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are compared lo available cash in order to 
determine any shortfalls. 

Short term liquidity requirements consist malnly of sundry creditors, expense payable, employee dues, 
repayment of loans and retention & deposits arising during the normal course of business as of each 
reporting dale. We maintain a sufficient ~alance in cash and cash equivalents to meet our short-term 
liquidity requirements. 

Long term llqvldlty requirements are tnonltored on a perfodlcal basts and manage them through Internal 
accruals. Our non•currenl llabilities include Term Loans from Banks. Retentions & deposits. 

The table have been drawn up based on lhe undiscounted cash flows oliinancial liabilities based on the 
earliest date on which the company can be required to pay . 

The table Include both principal cash flows. 

Arnount Rs. In LaJ<hs 

31,03.2025 31 .03.2024 

Particulars Payable wlth More than 1 Payable with More than 
In 1 year year in 1 year 1 year 

Loan from Bank . - 385.25 . 

Deposits from Public 2201 .67 4382.58 2443.47 3838.95 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk ts measured by using the cash flow sensitivity for changes In variable interest rates.Any 
movement In the reference rates could have an impact on the Company's cash flows as y.ell as costs. 
The Company is subject to variable interest rates on some of its interest-bearing liabilities being short 
term bomowings. 

The following table represents ttie contractual obllgalion and receivables lo/from financial llabilitles and 
linanpial assets respectively. 

Particulc1rs 31 .03.2025 31 .03.2024 
Fixed Rate Instruments 
Financial Asset 
. Margin Money with Bank 491A,5 503.00 
Financial Liabllllies 
Variable Rate Instruments 
. Term Loan from Bank . 385.25 
. Demand Loan fron1 bank 4527.71 8724.00 

The Company's variabJe interest rate exposure is mainly related to ·debt obligations arising from Long 
term and Short debt borrowings 

The interest expenses and lmpacl on it on account of Increase/decrease of 100 basis points in Interest 
rates al the balance sheet Is provided In table below: 

Particulars As at March 31 , 20.25 As at March 31, 2024 

Interest Expenses arising on account of variable rate of 318.65 463.51 
Interest on Bank borrowings 

Impact on : 

Increase In 100 basis point 45.27 91.09 

Decrease in 100 basis points (45.27) (91 .09) 

The model assumes that lnterestrlite c;hanges are lnstan1aneous parallel shifts in the 0eld curve.Although 
some assets and liabnltles • may have similar maturities or periods to re-pricing. these may not react 
correspondingly to changes In market interest rates. Also, the Interest rates on some types of assets and 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

llablllties may fluctuate with changes In market Interest rates, while Interest rates on other types of assets 
may change with a lag. The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 109 basis points Interest 
rate across all yield curves. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs al the balance sheet 
date and has been calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as afthat date. 

The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the _average debt outstanding during the 
period, 

Capital managements 

The Company's objectives when managing capital are lo safeguard the Company's ability to continue as 
a going concern In order lo provide returns for shareholders a(ld benefits for other stakeholders and to 
malntai_n an optimal capital structure. 

In order to maintain or adjust the cap'rtal stnact~rre, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid 
.to shareholders. return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets or by adequate funding by 
the shareholders to aosorb the losses of the Company . 

1 he Company's capllal comprises equity share capital, retained earnings and other equity attributable 10 

equity holders. The primary objective of Company's capital management is ,lo maximize shareholders 
value. The Company manages its aapital and makes adjustment to it in light of the changes in economic 
and market conditions. The capital gearing ratio Is providE/d In table below: 

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

Non Current Borrowings 43.82.58 3838.95 

Tota! Equity 36527.02 36988.18 

Long tern, debt to l=;quitY Ratio 0.12 0.10 

•oebl represents long term borrowings. Equity represents S.hare capital. other Equity 

50. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting S~ndard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits" 

General descrfptJon of various .defined employee's benefits schemes are as under; 

a) Provident Fund: 

Company's Provided fund is managed by Regional Provident Fund Cbmmissioner. Company 
pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-detennined rate. 

b} Gratuity: 

Gratuity Is a defined benefit plan, provided In respect of past services based on the actuarial 
valuatlon carried out by LIC of India and corresponding contribution to the'fund ls expensed In 
the year of such contribution. 

The scheme is funded by the company for employees and the liability Is recognized on the 
basis of contribution payable to l;he Insurer, I.e., lhe Life Insurance Corporation of India. 

The summarized posifion of various defined benefits recognized in lh_e S1atemenl of Profit & 
Loss, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as 
under: Hoy.,ever. the disclosure of lnforrriatjon as required under lndPis 19 have been made in 
accordanee with Actuarial valuation. 

The summarised position of various defined benefits recognised ln the statement of Profit 
and Loss. Oiher comprehensive income (0.CI) and B<!lance sheet and other disd.osure are 
as under: 
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,Movement ln·deflned benefit obligation: 

Particulars 

Defined beneiit obligation - Beginning of the year 

Current service cost 

Interest Cost 

Past Service Cost 

Benefits Paid 

Re-measurements - actuarial loss/(gain) 

Defined benefit obllgaUon - End of the year 

Movement In plan asset: 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 

Employer contributions 

Benefits paid I 
Re-measurements- Return on plan assets 

Fair value of Rian assets al end of year 

Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Current service cost 

Expected return on Plan Assets 

Interest Cost 

Net Aclural (Gain)/ Loss recognised in lhe year I 

Cost Recognized In P&L 

Amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Actuarial (gain)lloss due to assumption changes 

Difference between Actual Return and Interest 
Income on Plan Assets- (gain)/loss 

Actuarial (galn)/loss recognized in OCI 

Actuarial Assumption 

Discount rate 

Rate of salary increase 

Attrition Rate 

Retirement Age 

Average Future Service 

Amount Rs. In Lal<hs 

31 .03.2025 31.03.2024 

897.49 1018.00 

47.43 47.06 

65.07 73.96 

- 2.14 

(147.14) (197 47) 

80.59 I (46.20) 

943.44 897.49 

920.20 1026.33 

97.00 21.82 

(147.14) (197.47) 

65.01 69.51 

935.07 920.20 

47.43 47.06 

(65.01) (69.51) 

65.07 73.96 

80.59 I -
128.08 51.51 

80.59 (46.20) 

- -
80.59 (46.20) 

7.25°/9 7.25% 

7.00% 7.00% 

6.50% 6.50% 

60 60 

8.80 8.80 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

5-1. Disclosure In respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets" 

A1nount Rs. In Lakhs 
As at March 31, 2025 

At the At the 
Description beginning Addition Used end of the 

of the year ye-ar 

Amount in Rupees In Lakhs 

Provision for leave encashment 249.95 81.77 8162 260.10 

As at March 31 , 2024 

I Provision for leave encashment 244.50 68.71 63.26 1 249 .ss 1 

52. Disclosure required by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement: . 

Loans and Advances to Outstanding as at 
Maximum amount 

outstanding during the 
Subsidiary Companies year ended 

31 .03,2025 31 .03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

The Eimco-K.C.P.Ltd. Nil NII NII NII 

KCP Sugars Agricultural NII 'NII NII NII 
Research Farms Ltd. 

53. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "R.elated Party Disclosures" 

1.Subsldlanes 

2.Key Managerial Personnel 

a) The Smco-K.C.P. Ltd., Chennal, India 

b) KCP Sugars Agricultural Research Farms Lld.,Chennal,lndla. 

c) Quality Engineering Wolks, Step doWn subsidiary. 
(Partnership firm In which The Elmco-K.C.P. Ltd. and KCP 
Sugar Agricultural Research Farms Ltd. havfng a Profit 
sharing ratio of99.60 : 0.40) 

a} Shrl. Vlnod R. Sethi, Executive Chairman 

b) Smt. Irmgard Velagapudi, Mana,glng Director. 

c) Sm!. Klran Velagapudl, Executive Director. 

d) Shrl.K.Panneer Selvan. Ghief Financial omcer 

e) Shrl _Kar1hik Narayanan, Company Secretary 

3. Entity In which Directors of the a} Amethyst Cafe Pvt. Ltd. 

Company are Interested b} V M Rao Consultants LLP 

o} Durgamba lnvestmenl Pvt. Ltd. 

d) Anlbrain Digital Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

e) Sethi Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. 
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(B). Transactions During the year Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Subsldhrles Kev Managerial Pen;onnel 
ParticiJlars 

2024 - 2025 2023 -2024 2024 - 2025 2023 -2024 
. 
Rent ReQeived from The Elmco - K.C.P. Ltd 23.40 18.00 - -
Rent Received From Amethyst cafe P Ltd - - 22.00 18.00 

Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel : • . . . . 

Mr.Vfnocl R-. Seihl, Executive Chairman - . 12.53 12.52 

Ms.Irmgard Velagapudl, Managing Director - - 48.00 48.00 

Ms.Kiran Velagapudi, Executive Director' - - 40.71 41 .76 

'Mr,K.Panneer Selv~n CFO, • - 27.82 25.10 

Mr.T.Karthlk Narayanan, Company Secretary - - 12.71 0.67 

Purchase of Fixed Assets from The Elmco- K.C.P. ltd 3.22 0.22 - . 
Purch~se or Fixed Assals from OuaHty Engineering 30.04 • - -
SalaofGoods to The Eimco- K.C.P. Ltd 1238.42 1200.88 - -
Consuliancy fee received from The Elmco- K.C.P. Ltd 160.0.0 120.00 . -
Sale of Goods lo Quality Engineering 18.00 - . -
Interest on fixed deposit ~d lo Key Management Personnel : • - - - -
Ms, Irmgard Velagapudi, Managing Diractor - • 24.71 24.51 

Mr. K, Panneer $elvan CFO - - . 1.60 

Mis. Dorgamba Investment Pvt ltd • - 38.10 35.10 

Mis The Bmoo -K.C.P. Lid 73.15 34.00 . -
M/s.Quaffty Engineering Works 1 ~A ., 1 ~ . . 

(C) Closlng balances as on 31/03/2024 -
Subsidiaries Key Managerial P.ersonnel 

Particulars 
2024 • 2025 2023 - 2024 2024 -2025 2023 - 2024 

~ 
(a) The Eimco - K.C.P. Lid {Receivable) 159.84 121.75 -
(bl Qualitv Enalneerlng {Receivable l 20. 1·6 - - -
( c) Share Capital held by Key Managerial Persoru,et 

Mr. Vlnod R. Sethi, Executive Chairman - - 1.84 1.84 

Ms. Irmgard Velagapudl, Managing Director . . 18.05 18.05 

Ms. Klran Velagapudl, Exect1tive Director - - 2.89 2.89 

Mr. K. Panneer Servan CFO - . 0,01 0.01 

(d) i=lxed Deposit held by key Managerial Personnel 

Ms. lrmgard'Valagapudl, Managing Director - . 300.00 300.00 

Mis. Durgamba Investment Pvl Ltd . - 420.00 420.00 

M/s.The.Eimco KCP ~td 950.00 450.PO - -
MJs.Qualfty Englneemg Co. 100.00 100.00 I - -

• B)(c/udlng the perqu/sil&s considerod for the AUfPOSB of lncorne taK 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

54. !Vlinimum Remunaralion paid to Managerial Personal : 

ln terms of Secllon 197 rend ,vilh Schedule ·v of tho Companies Act,2013, the Financial Year 
2024-2025 being lhc fifth year of i11adoq 11a(e profits during, lbc tenure (2020-25) of 
Ms.Irmgard Vclagapudi, Managing Director and Mr.Viuod R.ScU1i, Exccutive·Chwrnmn, the 
1ninirol101 n:muneraliou pa.id lo Jvlanagerial Pfil'Souncl o[ a sum o[Rs.60.53/- (or the Financial 
Y<l,l[ 2024-25 is ratified by the Board of Direc1ors in its Meeting .held on 28.05.2025 based 
tin tbe reco11uncndation of No111Jna!ion ru,d Rc1nunernrion Cou11niuec. In pursuance of 
Section 197(10), a spccioJ resolution will be pl.aced before the shareholders for their approval 
in U1ccnsuingAnnunl Genertll !Vleeling. 

55. The title deeds of ir11111ovablc properties ace held in the nar.ne of the Company, except in 
respect of certain imr!lovnbk properti,-s Qand und bttlldiugs), v.•hich buve beeL1 t(ansfcrred to 
the Con.1pnny as per n scheme of demeit,er, ,vhicb are iii the nam.e of t11e er.;l\vhi.le den1erged 
ConlJlany. -Nil 

56. The company bas oot revalued its properly. plant rind OC[Uipmcut during the year. -Nil 

57. The con1pany Lias not m.'11hh:4 its intongfble assets during,lhe ye..ar. 

58. Details relating 10 loans or ndvante,,; ln the nature of loans to Promo1ers. Directo~, KM'P 
and rela1ed parties, -Ni l 

59. Agil'lg scJiedule ol' Capital wor~-in-progres - Refer uoie no. 3~u) -Nil 

60. Details relating to ageing nfluiangiblti assets under development -Nil 

6J. Details relating to Bcnwni Property held by the Con1pany • Nil 

62, Di~closures ofBorrov.·iug,s from Bauk!! orfuuwcial insi:ilutions is used for intended pulJJOSe. 

63. Details relating to declaration oftbe company as wilful defaulter by nny bank or llnancial 
institution or other lender • Nil 

64. Details re-lating to Ul¢ nature of transactioncauicd our 1vllb lbe sln1ok- off company • Nil 

65. Del.ails regarding ·regii;ttaiion or satisfaction oJ charges \1ri1h Rcgi~1rar of 
Contpanies, beyond Lhe statutory period 

66. Details regarding compllauct> with ruuuber of layers of cowpanies 

67. Oc111ils regarding complia11cc \\'ith approved scheme of arntngcn1ents 

68. The Con1pany has not advanced or loru1cd or invested funds to -nny oll.1er perso1i{s) or 
cntily(ies). including 1orcign entities (In1ermediaries) \VTth the under.;tMd.ing 1hat the 
Intermediary shall: 

(a) direc1ly.or indircc1ly lend or invest, in other persons or entities iclcntillcd in any 
manner \\•hatsoevcr by o.r on behalf of the company (Ultimarc Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or lhe like to oron behalf of the UllimatcBcnclieiaries. 

69. The C:,mpany Im.~ not rc.."-civcd any ftmd from any pcrson(.s) or ~lity(ies). including foreign 
o:n titics (Funding [>arty) ,vifh 1l1e understanding (\vhetl1er recorded in \vriting or otheiwi!ij,)) 
t har the Company ~hal I: 

(Ill din;,-ctly or indirectly loud or invcs1 ill other persons or entitie,\ identified in uny 
manner whatsoever by or on behnl f oft he FundingPnrty (Ulhmntc Benefi ciaries) 
or 

(b) providenny 1:,•uarnntee, securily or the likeon bebnlf oflhc Ullirunle 
Be.netic-iarie&. 

70. Details relating to the transactions W1der1aken in Crypto .or Virtual Cui:reucy 

71. Details relating to the undisolo,ed inco.me reported 

- Nil 

• Nil 

-Nil 

• Nil 

-Nil 
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72 Reconclllation between stock statements submitted lo the bank and books of accounts 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars Amount Arnountas 
Amount Reason for Quarter Name of of securities as per reported In the of material ended the Bank provided books of quarterly return Difference discrepancies account statement 

Q1 Stale Bank Finished The difference in 

of India, Goods of value Is due to 
9045.32 8799.38 245.94 separate valuation 

ICICI Bank Sugar & method adopted for 
Ltd, Axis Molasses bank and books. 

Bank Ltd & The bank requires 
CTBC Bank stock v,1luatlon 

Ltd based on 3 
months moving 

aver~e or market 
price or current 

market price 
whichever lower 

where as books cost 
or net realizable 

value whichever Is 
lower. 

Q2 ..<fo- -<lo• 4926.17 4662.91 263.26 -do-

Q3 -do- -do- 2738.65 2454.49 284.16 -do-

Q4 -do- -do- 9562.38 9288.31 274.08 -do-

73 Disclosure of various Ratios 
SL Name of the Ratic Numerator Denominator March March o/o Change No. 31, 2025 31, 2024 

1 Current Ratio Current Assets Current Uabllltles 2.80 1.94 44% 

2 Debi Equity Ratio Total Non current 
and current borro\VJngs Shareholder's Equity 0.30 0.41 (27%) 

3 Debt Sel\tlce Prof! ARer TB)( ... l[lletest on Loans + 
Coverage Ratio Deprciahon + Principal repayment 

lnieresl on Loans + made during. tMe year 
[lOn--cash adjustments for long term loan Q.2S 1.52 (84%) 

4 Return on Equity Net profits artsr tax Averago Shareholde~s 
Ratio Eqully . 16% 103~1, 

5 Inventory Turnover 
Rallo seres A\Terage Inventory 1.46 1:47 . 

6 Trade Receivable Average Accounts 
Turnover Rabo Credit Sales Receivable 18.14 25.66 (29%) 

1 Trade Payable Credit Purchase Average Accounl3 
Turnover Ratio Pavables 20.s: 18,70 11% 

8 Net Capital Turnover Net Sales "Total Wori<ing capilal = CUll'l!rr 
Ratio !::ales - Salei; Return assets - Current fiabllltles 1.58 2.04 (22%) 

9 Nat Profit Ratio Net Profit after tax Net Sales = Total Sales 
SAies Reluin (1%) 19.% 104% 

10 Return on Capital Ean,lng before Toi.al Assets - curroot 
Employed Interest and tax Uabllltles + Current 

Borrowings 0.03 0.18 (81%) 
11 Return 00 Investment Income g1111erated 

rrom lnves~nents Avarage lnvestn,ents 0.05 0.27 82% 
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K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

74. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per 
Share(EPS)" Basic and Diluted EPS 

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares use.d in the calculation of 
basic 

Amount Rs. In Lakhs 

For the year For tho year 
Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31, 

2025 2024 

Profit Ooss) for the yeat, altrlbutaple to the (172,24) 5626.48 
owners of the company 

Earnings used in calculation of basie 
earnings per share(A) (172.24) 5626.48 

Weighted average number or ordinary shares 
for the purpose of basic earnings per share(B) 1133.85 1133.85 

Basic and DIiuted EPS(A/B) - Rs. (0.15) 4.96 

75 .Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary. 



- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD .. ) 

76. SEGMENT REPORTING : Amount Rs. In Lakhs 
(0 The Company has Identified the r~porlable segn,ents as on 31-03-2025 and o!Jlers laking Into accounl the nature of produci:S and seNlces, the different 
risks and returns and lhe Internal reporting systems. The accounting policies for segment reporting are In line with the accounting policies followed by lhe Company. I 

PRIMARY SEGMENT 
PARTICULARS SUGAR CHEMICALS POWER&FUEL ENGINEERING URADOAL OTHERS 

TOTAL 

Cun-ont Provlous- Curront Prcvloua Current Previol.{$ CuTrenl Prevlou~ Current P,-ovfous Cu!"ont Pro·vJous C!frront Provious 
Year Year Yoar Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year 

1 Segment Revenue 
External Rovo(luo 14477.19 21575.88 1481 .88 4396.71 252.78 262.16 1393.71 1219.57 458532 1151.39 544.50 648.84 22735.39 29254.45 
Inter =ment Revenue 2663.35 5667,67 149.08 161.86 1870.18 2359.72 . . . - 0.01 0.16 4682,61 8189.42 
Total Revenues 17140.55 27243.55 1630.96 4558.57 2122.95 2621.88 1393:71 1219.57 4585.32 1151.39 544.51 649.00 27418.01 37443.87 

2 Segment Resulls 
Profll before deprlck•llon, fifll')nCf.l 
cast and taJ<ation (821 ,03) 651 41 (42.12) 59.20 68.80 408,33 790'47 620.49 (84 ,24) 76,81 362.43 309.18 294.31 2125.42 
Less : Flnance Cost 276.96 40-9.73 19.59 65.84 3.34 3.83 0.04 0.04 56.51 17.39 7.21 9.70 362.65 506.63 
Less : Unallocable Flna11ce Cost 569.31 543,91 
lnss: Oeproclallor, and 
Amortizations 188.91 183,59 116.32 119.04 71 09 85,35 48.4! 4839 34.81 2,5.54 38.47 47.15 496.08 509.06 
.Less: Unallocable Deprealatlon 
and AmortizaU011s 17.95 18 18 
Less: lmpaimrent an Capital 
Assets . . 
Prom an sale al Laksh1 r,ip!lrarn 
Plant and Machlnary 480.54 804.42 
3 Unall(l(.lbln Expandltvro 1201. 14 5303.09 
L=~ : T= 702.27 1028 8A 
Total Profit 1286.90 58.09 1178.03} 1125.671 14 .36 319.05 741 ,98 572.06 1174.561 33.88 318,75 252.33 1172.2.4} 5626.47 

capital Employed 
4 Segment Assets 13362.03 16727 20 2313.75 2457.62 1442.11 1637.94 2605.84 2505.05 1878 16 4391 77 278.16 1619:76 21878.06 29339.33 
5 Ur,al~ble Assets 291()2.91 28234.89 
,6 Segment Uebililles 5120.46 1,0560,18 81 ,74 71 .19 11 90 16 .44 245.63 398.62 139.46 139.46 84.95 1057,06 6664.()4 12242.94 
7 Unallocable Uabllllles 8789.91 8343.10 
8 C.,pilal Employell 36527.02 36988.18 
9 CuPltni Expenditure 245.84 206.95 84.26 264.01 1.75 19,93 3.97 15.98 . - 6.86 29.86 342.68 536.73 

I, The opo101ions of1be comp•ny pc~dom,nli.Ody ~ ,,~,:.> ml!llufucrure ofSugadlle;;mcal Enocgy,Ilngm<><:'.cin!I, Bw Fe,dll:rers aod Ch,,111icals compris.ing nuunly Industrial Alci!ltol CO2 nnd Colciwn Lr,eoo1c 
2. 'The Bllsi~ segment• 1bat are di.<doi,,,d uru:ler ••0t~• compn.,, Rio Penilircrs 
3. lntc, scgn1cn1 lrn11~(co arc pnced at mnrlcl rate, c~cq,ting Slc:ll111 wb!r.h hl\$ n~ m«rket fl\le ,u,d ht1tec ealucd at cosl 
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i~ Geographical Segment: 

Particulars 

Sales within India 
Sales outside India 

Total 

K.C.P Sugar and Industries Corporation Limited 
CIN : L 15421TN1995PLC033198 

A111ount Rs. In Lakhs 

Current Previous 
Reporting Period Reporting Period 

2024 • 2025 2023 • 2024 

22735.39 29254.45 
• . 

22735.39 29254.45 

Note: Company does no.I own or operate any business outside India 

Canying Amounts of Geographical Assets and additions to tangible and inlagible fixed assets: 

Carrying amounts or segment ass.els Additions to fixed assets & 
lnlanglble assets 

Particulars 
Current reporting Previous Current reporting Previous 

period niportlng period period reporting poriod 

Located 111 India 51040.07 57272.54 342.68 536.73 
Located outs1de India - . . . 
Total 51040.07 57272.54 342.68 536.73 

The ac~p.any\ng no\es fomi ;111 ln!eQ/81 parl or these finahcisl slatemeoi5 

As per our report of even dele etteched 
fer and en behalf of lho Board ol DiOlctoro 

For B. PURUSHOTTAM & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 002808S 

B.Mahldhar KITishna 
Partner 
Membership No.: 243632 

Place : Chenr1al 
Date : 28/0512025· 

K.Panneer Selvan 
Chfer Rnanalal Officef 

CMA M No.9894 

T.Karthlk Narayanan 
Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
M No.A51274 

IRMGARD VELAGAPUDI 
~anaging Director 
DIN : 00091370 

KIRAN VELAGAPUOI 
Executive Director 
DIN : 00091466 
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NOTICE is hereby gilien that the .FIFTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of The Eimco -

K.C.P. Limited will be held on Monday, the 22nd Day of Sep1amber, 2025 at U1e Registered Office or the 
Company at 'Ra{Tlakrishna Buildings', No.239, Anna Salai, Chennal - 600. 006 at 10.00 A.M. to transact 
the rollowing businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for lhe financial 
year ended 31/03/2025 together with the Reports of Auditor and Board of Directors thereon: 

2, To appoint a Director, in the place of Ms.Irmgard Velagapudi, Director (DIN: 00091370), who retires 
by rotation -and being ellglble, ofrers herself for reappointment. 

Place : Chennai 

Date : 13i08/2025 

NOTES: 

II BY ORDER OF THE BOARD II 

P. Manohar 
Director 

DIN: 08.389896 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND ANO VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
COMPANY IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER PERSON AS A PROXY TO ATTEND AND 
VOTE AT THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER. 

2. PROXY FORM, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE DULY COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED 
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS 
BEFORE THE MEETING. 
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THE EIMCO- K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting the 57i11 Annual Report containing the Audited FlnanCif.11 
Statemenls of the Company for the Financial Year ended 3111 March. 2025 

1. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS: 

Amount in Rupees fn Lakhs 

Pe.rfonnance For the Flnanciai Year For the Financial Year 
Ended 31/03/2025 ended 31/03/2024 

Ill 
Orders 9185,96 7044.29 -fl) 0 (valued ih Lakhs) C: C: 

0 IV 

i e 
.. 0 
! 'I: 
Q Ill 

IL 

Turnover.and Other 10228.07 7290,53· 
G) 
0 

Income 
C: 
Ill Profit / (Loss) before·T ax 2262.64 1324.46 e 
.g 
G) 

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 1656.08 1079.41 
IL 

1630.15 - Total Comprehensive 1088.13 ., -0 lncofl)e C: ., 
C: ·-u. 

2. DIVIDEND; 

Your Directors have not recommended any Dlvldetld for the Financial Year under review with a 
view to conserve profits. 

3. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES : 

The Share Capital of the Compar,y Is Rs.69.00 Lakhs. The total ReseJYes and Surplus has 
Increased to Rs.7,952.84 Lakhs as on 31/03/2025 as against Rs. 6,322.69 Lakhs as Oh 31/03/2024. 

4. FIXED DEPOSITS: 

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year under review. 

5. MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY: 

The Company Is a 'Material Subsidiary' of Its Holding Company, the K.C.P. Sugar and Industries 
Corporation Umiled, in terms of Regulallon 16 (1) (o) of SEBI (Listing Obligations apd Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, based on the financials for the year ended 31/03/2022. 
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6. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION : 

Electricity: 

The Company strives lo utilise energy efficie11Uy at Its manufacturing plants. TolA'.llrds this, part of the 
lighling systems were replaced to LED from CFL lamps. Further, motors are provided with inverter 
(VFD) which results in 20% power saving. • • 

Technology Absorption: 

The Company has ln-hous.~ dev.eloped machineries (horizontal belt fillers) towards Import 
substitution for Rue gas desulphurlsatron projects which were hitherto Imported fron,· China. 

In respect .of further integration of allied products, In the forthcoming year, the Company pl.ins lo 
absorb technology related to cyclones to won< towards Self Reliant India. 

7. FOREt.GN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

Our Export earnings during the Financial Year 2024 • 2025 is Rs. 21 65.34 Lakhs as against Rs. 
2203.94 Lakhs for the previous year. During the Financial Year 2024 - 2025, the Company has 
Incurred expenditure in foreign currency amounting to Rs.27.91 Lakhs towards Tours & travels. 

8. PARTICULARS Q.E EMPLOYEES: 

Disclosure as reciuired under Section 197 ('12) of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Re111uneralion of ManageriaJ Personnel) RUies. 2014, Is not 
applicable to the Company as there is no empl'oyee falling under any of those categories mentioned 
therein. 

9. BOARD MEETINGS: 

Four Board Meetings were held during the.f inancial Year 2024 • 2025 on 29/05/2024, 10i07/2024, 
29/10/2024 and 10/02/2025. 

10. ANNUAL RETURN: 

As per Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2013, Annual return of the Company is disclosed on 

Company's website under the web-link: bllps://www.ekcp.com/ 

11. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: - - - . 

Pursuant to SecUon 134 (3) (h} of llie Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 (2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Particulars of Contracts/ Arrangements entered into by the Company with 
ihe related parties in terms of Section 188 (1) ot the Companies Act, 2013 In Form AOC - 2, ls 
annexed hereto as 'Annexure- 1'. 

12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The details of CSR Polley of the Company and the· measures / activities taken by the Company on 
CS.R during the Flnanc.lal Year uf)der review. as required under Rule 8 of the Companies (Corpprale 
Social Responsiblllly Policy) Rules, 2014, is annexed hereto as · Annexure • 2'. 

13. SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Re.gulations, 2015, the Company ~Ing a 'Material Subsidiary' Is subject to S.ecretar.ial Aud[!, In 
te·rms or Section 204 of lhe·companies Act, 2013. 
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THE EIMCO-K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

Tlie Board or Directors of the Company In Its Meeting held on 29/0512024, appointed M~. Rajashree 
Santhanam, Practising CompaflY Secretary as Secretarial Auditor for the Flnaocial Year 2024- 2025. 

The Secretarial Audit Report of the Company, In terms·ofSectlon 204 of the-Companies Act, 2013, is 
anne)(ed herewith as 'Annexure - 3'. There are no qualifications, reservalions or observaUons or 
adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said Secretarial Audit Report. 

14. SECRETARI.ALSTANDARDS : 

Pursuant to Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company observes Secretanal 
Standards with respect to General and Board Meetings, prescribed by.the Institute of Cof11pany 
Secretaries of India 

15. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ; 

The Company a.dheres to lhe Accounting Standards as app!icable lo It and there are no deviations. In 
!his respect. 

16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 : 

No loan I guarantee / investment Is .given / made by the Company. 111 terms of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 2024 - 2025. 

17. DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION: 

Ms. Irmgard Velagapudi, Director (DIN: 00091370), who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting, being eligible, offers herself for reappointment. 

18. STATUTORY AUDITOR; 

M/s. B.Purushottam & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 002808S) ls the Statutory Auditor of the 
Company for lhe Financial Year under review. The Report of lhe Slatulory Auditor on lhe Financial 
Statements of the Company is annexed to this Annual Report. There are no qualifications or 
reservations or observations or adverse remarks or disc.lairners in the said Statutory Auditor's 
Report. 

19. INTERN.ALAUDIT: 

Pursuantto Secllcin 138 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed M/s. Vim ala 
& Pant<aJ, Chartered Accountant (FRN : 0016385S) as Internal Auditor of the Company to conducl 

• 
internal audit for the Financial Year 2024 - 2025. The Internal Auditor has submitted their reports 
to the Board of Directors of the Company, perlodlcally: 

20. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT; 

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Seclion 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013. the Directors 
o( your Company stale a.s follows: 

(a) that In the preparation ofthe Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been 
followed and that there were no material departures there-from: 
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(b) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of· the state of affairs of the Company at U1e end of the financial year, 3~ /-0312025 and of the 
Profit of the Company for lhat period; 

(c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records In accordance with ·the pro:vlsions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarping the assets of U:ie Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
Irregularities; 

(d) that the Directors had prepared lheAnnualAcicounts on a going conc::ern basis; 

(e) that the Dirac.tors had laid down Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 
that such internal fmancial controls a.re adequate and were opera.ting effectively; 

(f) that the Dirf!c.tors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operatfng effectlvely. 

21 . ACKNOWLEDG.EMENT: 

Your J?irectors·would like to take this opportunity to express their deep .sense of gratitude lo the 
Stakeholders of the Company. 

Place : Chennal 
Date : 13/08/2025 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD // 

P. Manohar 
Director 

08389896 

Klran Velagapudl 
Director 

00091466 
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THE EIMCO- K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

ANNEXURE -1 

FORM No. AOC-2 • DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS I ARRANGEMENTS 

ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN 

SECTION 188 (11 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

[Pursuant lo Seat/011 134 (3) (II) of thFJ Companies Acf, 2013 end 
Rufe 8 (2) of the'Companies (Accounts} R11/es, 2014] 

Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL 

Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions at arm's length basis: 

(a) Name of Related Party and (Nature of 
Relationship) 

{b) Na!ure of Contract / Arrangement/ 
Transaction 

(c) Duration of Contract / Arrangement/ 
Transaction 

(d) Salient Terms of the Contract I 
Arrangement I Transaction 

(e) Date of approval by the Board 

(f) Amount paid as Advances, if any 

Place : Chennal 
Date : 13(08/2025 

K.C.P. Sugar and Industries Corporation 
Limited 
(Holding Company) 

Lease, Pur.chase of Goods and Services, 
Management Consullancy Services 

11 Monlhs 

Taking on lease of a building of the Holding 
Company on rental basis for Registered 
Office of the Company 

09/02/2024 
(period covered: 01/01/2023 lo 30/1112024) 

10/02/202.5 
(period oovered: 01/12/2024 to 30/11/2025) 

09/02/2024 
(period covered: 01/0112024 to 30/11/2024) 

NIL 

// BY ORDER OF THE BOARD II 

P. Manohar 
Director 

08389896 

Kiran Velagapudl 
Director 

00091466 
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s. No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4,. 

ANNEXURE - 2 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES 

[Pursuant to Ru,le 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Polley). Rules, 2014] 

Nature of Particulars Particulars 

Brief oulline on CSR Polley o'f lhe The Company's CSR a·cuvllles broadll 
Company re.late lo: 

(l) Promoting heallh care including 
preventive health care and sanilatlon; 

Oil Promoting education and employment 
enhancing vocational skills; 

(iii) Eradication of poverty and ensuring 
better living conditions; 

(iv) Ensuring environmental sustainabflity: 

(v) Rural Development Projects; and 

(vi) Cohductin,g relief operations in natural 
disaster hit areas and contribution k> 
Government Disaster Relief Fund. 

Composition of ttle CSR Committee 

S. No. .Name of Director Designation In Number of Number of 
Committee / Meetings of CSR Meetings of CSR 

Nature of Committee held • Committee 
Directorship during the Year attended during 

the Year 

(i) Ms.Irmgard Chairperson ~ 1 1 
Velagapudi Director 

(ii) Mr.P.Manohar Member/ Director 1 1 

(Ui) 
Mr. K.R. Adivarahan Member/ Director 1 . 

Web Link where Composltion of CSR Committee, www.ekc12.com 
CSR Policy and CSR Projects of the Company 
are disclosed 

Details of Impact· Assessment of CSR Projects Not Applicable-
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5. a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

6. a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

SI. No. 

(i) 

QO 

(Ui) 

(Iv) 

(v) 

Average Nel Profi l of the Company for last 
three Financial Yea~s On Lakhs) 

Two percent of the Average Net Profit of the 
Cornpany as given in llem 5(!!) above (in 
Lakhs) 

Surplus arising out of I.he CSR Projects or 
Programmes or Activities of the previous 
Financial Years (In Lakhs) 
Amount required to be set off for tlie Financial 
Year, if any (In Lakhs) 

Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year 
(5a+51>-5c) (in Lakhs) 

Amount spent on CSR projects 

Amount spent ln Administrative Overheads 
(in Lakhs) 

Amount spent on Impact Assessment. If 
applicable On Lakhs) 

Total amount spe~t for the Ffnanc!al Year 
(6a+6b+6o) (in lakhs) 

CSR amount spent or unspent for the 
Financial Year 

Excess amount for set off. It any (in Lakhs) 

Particular 

Two percent of Average Net Pront of th1 
Company as Per Section 135 (5) 

Total Amount Spent lor the Flnanclal Year 

Excess Amount Spent for the Rnanclal Year 
[(il)-(l)l 

Surplus arising oul of the CSR projects o 
programmes or activities of the prevrow 
Financial Years. If any 

Amount avallable for setoff In succeeding 
Financial Years [(TTl)-(lv)] 

934.14 

18.68 

NII 

NII 

18.68 

THE EIMCO- K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

Projects 18.70 

Olher than Ongoing Nil 
Project 

Nil 

Not Applicable 

18.70 

NII 

NII 

Amount (in Lakhs) 

18.68 

18.70 

0.02 

NII 

0.02 
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7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for lhe preoe<llng three Financial Years: 

SI. Preceding Amount Amount Amount Amount remaining lo be spent in 
No. Financial ttanSferred to spent in transferred lo succeeding Financial Years. 

Year Unspent U,e any fund 
CSR Account Reporting specified under 
under Financial Schedule VII a:s 
Seclion135 (6 Year per section 

135 (6), if any. 

Name of the Amo1,1nt Date of 
Fund .trans.fer 

Not Appllcable 

8. In case of creatlon or acquisition- of capital asset, furnish the details relating to 'assets so 
created or acquired through CSR spent in ihe Financial Year; (asset•wise details). 

(i) Date .of ,creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). 

(ii) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of 
capital asset. 

(iii) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary Not Applicable 
under whose name such capi1al asset is registered, 
their address e.tc.,. 

(iv) Details ofthe.entrly or public authority or beneficiary 
1,mder whose name such capital asset is registered, 
u,eir address etc.,. 

Specjfy the reason(s),lfthe Company has failed to spend 

9. two percent of the Average Net Profit as per Section 135 
Nol Appllca~le , (5) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Place : Chennal 
Date : 13/08/2025 

K. R. Adlvarahan 
CSR Committee 
DIN : 00019844 
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FORM MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

THE EIMCO- K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31srMARCH, 2025 
(Pursuant to section 204('1) of the Companies Ac~ 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014and Regulation 24 A of the SEBI (Usting Obli~alions and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended] 

To, 
Ttie Members, 
M/s. T.he Elmco-K.C.P. Limited 
CIN No.: U27209TN1967PLC005550 
183, New No_.239, Anna. Salai 
Ramakrishna Buildings 
Chennal 600006. 

Dear Members. 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provtslons and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by Mis. Tlie Elmco-K.C.P. Limited {hereinafter called the "Company'). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted In a manner lhal provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating Ifie corporate 
conducls/stalulory compllances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on mv. verification ol Company's boQl<.s, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 11nd other records 
maintained by. the Company and also the information provided by lhe Company. lls officers, agents and 
a\jlhorlzed represE!ll!atives. during (he conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report lhal In my opinion, U,e Company 
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 '1 March, 2025 generally compiled with the 
P,rovfslons of Acts, Rules, Regulaticins, Guidelines, Sl,mi:lards listed hereunder subjE!Cl lo the reporting made 
hereinafter. 

(I) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under: 

(Ii) The SeculiUes Contracts (Regulatlon) AC!I, i 956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under, 10 the extent 
appllcaple to ihe Company: 

(Iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 end the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under to the extent 
applicable to the Company; 

(Iv) The· SecuHties and Exchange B.oard ·or India (Llst1ng Obllgatjon~ and Disc)osure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable to material unlisted public companies; 

I have also checked the compllance with the appUcable alauses pertalnlng to Secrelarfal Standards issued by 
The.Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the perlGd under review, the Company has generally compiled with the provisions of the Act, RI.Iles, 
ReSulatlons, Guidelines. Standards, ·etc. menUoned above. 

I further report that 

I) The Board of bireotors of lhe Company Is dutyconstltuted with proper balance of Executive Directors; 
Non-Exe'cu(lve Directors and Independent Directors. 

Ii) The clianges in the composition of the Board of Directors that took• place during the period under 
review were-carried out in compliance wilh the provisions of lne Acl 

iii) Adequate notice is given io all directors lo sehedule. lhe Board Metilings, agenda and detailed ryotes 
on agenda were sent In advance·as stipulated In lhe Companies Act, 2013, and a sysierl't exists lor 
seeking and obtaining lurlher Information ar,d clarifications on Ule agenda items before lhe meeting 
and lor mean!r)gful parUcipaUon at lhe meeting. 

Iv) As p~r the minutes of ll')e meeUngs duly recorded and confirmed by lhe Directors, the decisions of 
the Board were carried through by majorily while !here were no dissenting views recorded as part of 
the minutes. 
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V) The Compliance by the Company of the applicable financial raws like dirett and indirect tax laws and 

maintenance of flnancfal records and books of accounts has not.been reviewed in this audtt slhce 
the same .have been subfect to review by statutory financial auditors, t.,x auditors and other 
designat_ed professionals. 

I further report that there are adequate systems· an<1 processes In the Company commensurate with lhe size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

I further re.port that durlng the auditp·eriod. there were no specific events/ acOons having major bearing on the 
Company's affairs In pursua~ce of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guldellhes, etc. 

Place: Chennal 
Dale : 13/05/2025 

Rajashree Santhanam 
Practising Company Secretary 

FCS 10367 
CP 10096 

PR 1553/2021 
UDIN: F010367G000327046 
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To. 
Mls The Elmco-K.C.P. Umlted 
CIN No.: U27209TN1967PLC005550 
183, New No 239,Anna Sala! 
Ramakrishna Buildings, Chennai 600006 

ANNEXURE -A 

THE EIMCO- K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

Our Secretarial Audit report dated 13/05/2025 is,to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is Iha responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is lo express an opinion on these seoretarlal records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audil practices and processe~ as were appropriate lo obtaln reasonable assurance 
about the correcmess of the contents of the SeoretariaJ records. The verification was done on test basis lo 
•ensure that correct feels are reflected In secretarial records. I believe ttiat the processes and practices, I 
followed provide a reasonable basis of our opinion. 

3. I have no! verified !he correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the 
.Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have oblafried the management representa\lon about the compllanc.e of laws, rules 
and regulations and happening or events etc. 

• ' 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responslbillty of the managemenL Our examinaUon was limited lP !he verification of procedures on •test 
basis. 

, 6. The Secretarial Audit report is neilher an assurance as to the future :vlabillly of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or effecllveness wi1h which the managemerit has conducted tt,e affairs of !he Company. 

Place: Chennai 
Date : 13/05/2025 

Rajashree Sanlhanam 
Practising Company Secretary 

FCS 10367 
PR 1553/2021 

CP 10096 
UDIN: F010367G0003.27046 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the memb.ers of THE EIMCO K.C.P. LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of THE EIMCO K.C.P. LIMITED ("the Company"), 
which comprise the slandafone balance sheet as al March 31, 2025, the standalone statement or profit 
and loss (Including other comprehel)sive income ), the standalone statement of changes in equity and 
standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial 
statements, including a sumn1ary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as the ·standalone financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our in'formation and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information requl~ by the Companies Act, 2013 
(' the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under sec 133 ot the Act read with the Companies (lndlan Accounting 
Standards)Rules.2015,as amended,(.lfld AS.") and other aceounting principles generally accepted In 
India, of the state of affairs of1he Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit and other comprehensive 
income, ils cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone 'financial stateme_nts In accordance wit~ the S1anpai'ds on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013 (SAs). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for U1a Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the 
Code of Ethics- Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (!CAI) together with the 
Independence re9uirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under 
the provlsion.s of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules thereunder, arid we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requlrernen'ls and the !CAI 's Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained by us is sllfficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key AudJt Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgmenl were of most significance in our 
audH of the standalone financial statements of the current period. Tliese matters were addressed in the 
context of our audll of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We nave determined that there 
are no key audit matters to be communicated in our audit report. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the othet information. The 
other Information comprises the Information Included In the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's 
Information. but does not include the star,dalone financial ~tatements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
e)!:press any form of assuranc;e conclusion thereon. 

In c;:onneelion with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
inrormation ahd, in doin.g so, consider whether the other lnformalion is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial state,n.enls or our knowledge obtained clurlng the course of our audit or olhe.rwise 
appears to be 1naterialiy n1isstated. 
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THE EIMCO-K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

When We read the$e rep!)rtS. If we conclude that there is a material misstatement of lh'is other 
lnformatlon, we are required to communicate that matter lo those charged with governance and 
describe actions eipplicable under lhe applicable laws and regulations. 

Mana.gement's and Board of Directors Responslbllltles for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Manager'neht and Board or Directors are responsible for the matters stated In Seclion 
134(5) of lhe Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"} with respect to. the preparation of these standalone 
financial state1nents that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
including other co·mprehensive income r loss, cnanges in,,equlty and cash nows of the Company in 
accordance with 1:iccounLing princfples generally accepted In India, Including tile Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS}specified under section 133 of !he Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
or adequate accounting records in accordance with lhe provisions of ihe Act ·for safeguarding of the 
assets of Ille Co1npany and for preventing and deteclif\g frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
appllcalion of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 1ntemal financial controls, 
thi\t were operating effecllvely ror ersurfng the accuracy and completeness of.the accounting r~_cords, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation or lhe standalone financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material m1sstalemenl, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements. the Management and Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's abillty to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern pasls of accounting unless 
management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from-material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance bul is not a 
guarantee Iha! a11 audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
wheh it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are,consldered material If, Individually 
or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence .the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judg_ment and maintain 
professlonal skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriil-\e to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may. involve coltuslon, forgery, Intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations. or the override of Internal c;ontrol. 

• Obtain ah understanding of ihlemal financial controls relevant lo the audit In order to design 
audit procedures lhal are appropriate in the circumstance,s. Under secllon 14~(3)(1} of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
etrectiveness of s1,Jch controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of acc:ounllng policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materral unGertalnty exists, we are required 
to .draw attention in our auditor's report lo the related disclosures in the slanoalone- financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conctus.ions are 
based on lhe audit evidence obtained up to the dale of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or oondl.tlons may cause the Company to cease lo continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
.Including the discl.osures. and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually 
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 
the standalone fihanclal statements may be Influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors In {I) planning the scope of our audit work. and In evaluating the results of our work; 
and {ii) lo evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate wilt) those charged with govem·ance r.egarding, among other matters, the pianned 
scope and liming of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in 
Internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement lhat we have complied w.lth relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate v,tlth them all relationships aniJ,other 
matters that may reasonebly be thought to bear on our independence, end Where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communfcated·wilh those charged with governance, we determine ,tho.se 'matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and 
<!re therefore the key audit ,matters. We describe these matters ih our auditor's report unless law or 
reg1,1latton precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public Interest benefits of such 
communication. • • 

Other Matter 

The standalone financial statements include the Company's shar.e In ltie net loss of INR 0.89 lakhs for 
the year ended March 31, 2025, in. respect of loss from the partnership firm in which the Company has 
Invested, whose financial statements have not been audjted by us. These financial sratements have 
been audited by the .other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the management, and our 
opinion on the standalone financial· statements, in so far as ii relates lo the amounts and disclosures 
Included in respect of this partnership firm, and our report In terms of subsecdon (3) of Section 143 of 
the Acl in so far as it relates to the aforesaid partnership firm, is based solely on the report of such other 
auditor. • 

Our opinlon is riot modified in respect or lhl.s matter with respect to our reliance on tti.e work done by 
and the report of the other auditor. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by lhe Companies (Auditor's report) Order. 2020 ('lhe Order') issued by the Central 
Government or India in terms or sub-section { 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 
'A. a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to lhe extent applloable. 

2. As required by section 143 {3} of the Act, we report that 

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information end explanations which to the best of our 
~nowledge and beOef were necessary for the purpose of our audrt. 

(b) In our opinion, proper boo.ks of accounts as required by law have been kepi by the Company 
so tar as it appears from our examination of those books. 
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THE EIMCO- K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

(c) The $1andalone balance sheel, stanpalone $lalement of prom ant:I ross (Including other 
comprehensive lnoo,ne), the standalone staterneril of cash flow and standalone statement of 
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account: 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 
under section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of written representations received from lhe directors as on March 31, 2025, and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 , 
2025, from being appointed as a director ln terms or section 164 (2) of the A.cl 

(r} With respect to lhe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting or the 
Company and the operallng effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report In 
• Annexure 81

' to. thiJ> reporL 

(g) With respect to the matter to be in.eluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance With 1he 
requirements of section 197(16) of lhe Act, as amended; 

In our opinion and to the best of our lnformalfon and according lo the e,xplanallon$ glveh to us, 
the remuneration paid by the Company lo.its directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of section 197 and schedule V of the Aot. 

(h) With respect to the-other matters tp be included In the Auditor's Report In acc;ordance with Ru.le 
11 of ·lhe Companies (Audit and Auditors) RuJes, 2014, in our opinion -and to tho best of our 
Information and according IQ the explanations given lo Us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its Financial 
position. 

11 . The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts for 
which there were any m11lerial foreseeable- tosses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred t9 the Investor Educaflon 
and Protection Fund by the Company duHng the year ended March 31. 2025. 

iv. (a) The management has represented, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed 
ln note 61 to the standalone financial statements, Iha( no funds (which are material either 
Individually or In aggregate}, have been advanced or loaned or Invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company 
to or in any other person or entity, jncluding foreign entity ("tntermediarles•), with the 
understahding, whether recorded in writing or olherwlse, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether directly .or Indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities Identified In any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf otlhe Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries' ) or provide 
any gua(iln1ee. security or the like on behalf of the Ullirnate Beneficiaries; 

(b) 

(c) 

The management has represented, to the best of Its knowledge and belief, as disclosed 
in note 61 io the .standalone fi11anclal statemenis, that no funds (which are material either 
Individually or in aggregate), have been received by the Company from any person or 
entity, Including foreign entity ("Funding Parties'), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or olherwlse, that the C.ompany shall, whether dlrectly or indirectly lend 
or fnves1 lh other persons, or entitles ic!entrfied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Fundin_g Pc1rty ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

Based on !he audit procedures lhal have been cons1dered reasonable and appropriate In 
the circumstances. nothing has cp1ne lo our notice lhal has caused us to believe that the 
representalions unde.r sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement. 
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v. The Con1pt1ny did not propose, declare or pay divlde.nds during the year ended March 31, 

2025. 

vi. Based on our examination and the explanations pro.vlded by the Mant1gement, the Company 
has used an accounting software •saL SERVER" whlch does not possess the required audit 
trail runctionallty and edit log requirements as stipuJaled by Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. During the secpnd half of FY 2024-25 the 
Company had started to migrate Its accounting and flnanclal data te Microsoft Navlslon 
which possess lhe above audit lrail and edillog requirements and has fully adopted lhe said 
ERP from 01 April 2025 onwards. Refer note 63 to the standalone financial statements,· 

For B. Purushottam & Co, 
<;hartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 002808S 

B Mahldhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Membership number: 243632 
UDIN: 25243632BMKYHB5702 

Place: Chennal 
Dale : 28/05/2025 
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THE EIMCO-K.C.P. LIMITED 
CIN; U27209TN1967PLC005550 

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS 
OF THE EIMCO K.C.P. LIMITED, ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 

(Referred to In paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section 
of our report of even date) 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and rair view of the 
standalone financial statements of !he Company and taking into consideration the information and 
explanations given to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us. in the normal 
course of audit, and Lo the best of our knowledge, we report that: 

i' In respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: 

(a) a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including quantttaUve 
details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

b. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

{bl (he Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment at regular 
intervals so to cover all the assets which, ,in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size 
of the Company and the nature or its assets. According lo the information and explana~ons 
given lo us, no material d)screpancies were noOced on such verification. 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company 
is the lessee and the lease agreemen1s are duly executed In favor of the lessee), disclosed 
In the standalone financial statements Included under property, plant and equipment are 
held In the name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of Its property, plant and equlpmenl.and Intangible. 
assets during the year. 

(e) no proceedings have 6een initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as 
at 31 March 2025 tor holding any benaml property under Ille Benarnl Transactlons 
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as am~nded in 2016) ang rules made thereurider. 

IL (a) The Company has a program of physJcaJ verification of inventory at regular intervals which, in 
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of lhe Company and the nature of Its 
inventory. According lo the information and explanations· given io us. no material discrepancies 
were notiood on such verincallon. 

(b) The Company has availed working capita I facllitles In excess of INR 5 crores from banks / 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns / 
stalel'flenls filed by lhe Company are 1ri agreement witH the boolql of accounts. 

iii. The Company has not made investments or provided guarantee or security or granted kians or 
adva~ces, s~cured Qr un.secured, to Compani•es, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 
parties, during the year and hen.ce reporting under clause 30ii) of Ille Order is n.ol appllcable: 

Iv. The C0rnpany has compiled wilh the provisions or section 185 and ~86 of the Acl, in respect of 
loans .granted, Investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable. 

v. The Company has not accepted an.y deposits from the public and hence the directives [1,1;ued by 
RBI and the provisions of s~lon 73 to 76 or any other relevant provlsJons of the Act and the 
Companies (Acceptanoe of Deposit) Rules, 2015. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order 
is not applf~ble. 
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·v1. We have b(0adty reviewed the b001is or accounts and records maintained by the oompariy pursuant 

to the Rules made by the eentral Government for U1e maintenance of Cost Records under sectlon 
148(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prinla fade-; the prescribed 
accounts and records have been made and maintained. 

vii. in respe9l of statutory dues: 

(a) the Company is regular in depositing undlsputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees' state Insurance, Income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of ci.Jstoni's, cess and 
other material statutory dues applicable lo It wltli the appropriate authorities. There were no 
undisputed amou11ts payable which were outstanding as on 31 March 2025 ror a period or 
more than sile months from lhe date on which they became payable. 

(b) The Company does not have disputed statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above 
and hence reporting under clause 3(vll)(b) of the Order Is not applicable. 

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered 
or disclosed as· income during I.he year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

ix. {a) The Company has riot defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 
of Interest thereon to any lender during the year and hence reporting under clause 3~x).(a) of 
the Order Is not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank of financial insUtutlon or 
govemm!!nl or any government authority. 

(c) the Company has not taken any terrri loan during the year and there are no outstanding term 
loans at ttie beginning of the year and henoe reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order Is 
not applicable. 

(d) on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the ·Company, funds 
raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the yeaJ for long-term 
purposes by the Company. 

(e) on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the 
Company has not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 
obllgatlons of Its subsidiaries, Joint ventures or associates as defined under the Act 

(f) accordlng to the Information and explanations given to us, lhe Company has not raised any 
toans during the year on the pledge or securities held In Its subsldlarl.e-s, joint ventures or 
associate companies, as defined under the Act. 

x. (a) The Company has not ra.ised moneys by way of lnltlal public offer or further public offer 
(Including debt lnstrllments) during the year·and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) ls not 
applicable. • 

(b) The CompariY' has not made any preferential allotment or privafe placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optlonally) and henc~ reporting under clause 3(x)(b) 
of the Order is not appUca.ble 

xi, no fraud by the. Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reporting during 
the year 

(a) 110 reporting under sub-section (12j of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed In 
Farm ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with 
the Central Government, during the date ofthls report 

(b) as informed by the Company, there were no whistle-blower eomplaints received during the 
year. 
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xii . The Company is not a Nldhi Company and hen·ce reporting under clause 3(xff) of lhe Order Is not 
applicable. 

xlll. In our ol)lnion, the Company Is ln compliance with sections 177 and 188 of lhe Ac~ where applicable, 
and the requisite details nave been disclosed in the standalone financial statements etc., as required 
by the applicable accounting standard. 

xiv. (a) In our and·based on·our examination, U1e Company has an Internal audit syslem commensurate 
with the size and nalure ofits business. 

(b) We have considered lhe Infernal audlt reports of the Company Issued during the year and tin 
date, 

't.11. The Company has not entered any non-cash lransacllons with its directors or persons connected 
with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Acl are not appficable to the Company. 

xvi . In our opinion, the Company Is not required to reglstei:ed under section 45-f'A of lhe Reserve Bank 
of India Acl, 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3fxvi) and its sub-clauses of the Order is not 
applicable. 

xvii. Tile Company has nol incurred cash losses during Iha financial year covered by our audit and the 
Immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statulory auditors of the Company during th.e year. 

xix. On the basis of the financial rattos, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial ·liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements 
and our knowledge of lhe Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination 
of the evidence supportlng the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, Which causes us to 
believe that any material unoertainl'y exists as on the dale of the audit report indicating that Company 
Ts not capable of meellng its Habllilles exisling at the dale or balance sheet as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year fro,n the balance sheet date. We, however, slate thal this is nol an 
assurance as to lhe~future v!abillty of the Company. We further state that otJr reporting Is based on 
the facts up to the· date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance 
that all llabilllies falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, WIii gel 
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

xx. (a) There are no ongoing projects as defined under sub:-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and 
hence reporting under clause 3(l(l()(a) of the Order Is not applicable 

(b) There are no unspent amounts as defined under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act and 
hence reporllng under clause 3(xx){b) of Iha Order Is nol applicable. 

For B. Purushottam & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 002808S 

B Mahidhar Krrishna 
Partner 
Member.ship number: 2436,32 
UDIN: 25243632BMKYHB5702 

Place: .Chennai 
Date : 28/0512025 
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